
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 24 April 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 27 Mar, 2012. 

 
RECOMMENDED:  That the minutes be received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/11/00430 - SILVERDALE RESIDENTIAL HOME, 49-51 
EGERTON PARK, ROCK FERRY, CH42 4RA - CHANGE OF USE 
FROM RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME TO 13 APARTMENTS. (Pages 9 
- 12) 

 
5. APP/11/01286 - MORETON BRICKWORKS, CARR LANE, 

MORETON, CH46 5NB - VARIATION OF CONDITION 28 OF 
PLANNING DETERMINATION APP/2001/6405/D (FOR THE 
EXTRACTION OF CLAY), TO ALLOW AN ADDITIONAL 2 YEARS 
FOR THE SUBMISSION OF RESTORATION AND AFTERCARE 
SCHEMES (EXTENDED FROM 03 JANUARY 2012 TO 03 JANUARY 
2014). (Pages 13 - 30) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/11/01344 - KIRK FUNERAL DIRECTOR, 20 THE VILLAGE, 
BEBINGTON, CH63 7PR - CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE STOREY 
EXTENSION FOR REFRIGERATION UNIT TO REAR OF THE 
PREMISES - AMENDED DESCRIPTION. (Pages 31 - 34) 

 
7. OUT/11/01502 - CARLETT PARK, 1061 NEW CHESTER ROAD, 

EASTHAM - OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR DEMOLITION OF 
EXISTING BUILDINGS AND REDEVELOPMENT FOR UP TO 55 
RESIDENTIAL UNITS (USE CLASS C3). (Pages 35 - 50) 

 
8. APP/11/00874 -  THE CROFT RETAIL AND LEISURE PARK, 

WELTON ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 3PN - 
RECONFIGURATION OF THE FORMER BOWL UNIT, EXISTING IN-
LINE UNITS AND PART OF THE EXISTING CINEMA UNIT TO 
CREATE A1 NON-FOOD RETAIL SPACE, AN A3 RESTAURANT 
AND A RECONFIGURED CINEMA UNIT (D2 USE), ALONG WITH 
REPLACEMENT OF THE FOUR IN-LINE UNITS BY THREE NEW 
UNITS WITHIN THE CAR PARK (A1(D) (THE SALE OF 
SANDWICHES AND COLD FOOD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE 
PREMISES), A3 AND A5 USE) AND ONE NEW UNIT AT THE 
SOUTHERN END. 

 
 To be circulated separately. 

 
9. APP/11/01194 - 1 BASSENDALE ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 

3QL - CHANGE OF USE TO BOWLING CENTRE FROM B2 TO D2.  
 
 To be circulated separately. 

 
10. APP/12/00145 - 55 DUKE STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8BW - 

CHANGE OF USE OF VACANT PUBLIC HOUSE. GROUND FLOOR 
TO BE USED FOR OFFICES (USE CLASS B1), WITH 1NO. ROOM 
AT FIRST FLOOR LEVEL. HOUSES IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION 
(USE CLASS C4), PROVIDING 6NO. BEDROOMS AT FIRST AND 
SECOND FLOOR. (Pages 51 - 56) 

 
11. APP/12/00321- HOOSE COURT, MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE - 

ERECTION OF 32NO. 2 BEDROOM FLATS INCLUDING 
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND LANDSCAPING. (Pages 57 - 
62) 

 
12. APP/12/00371 - BIRKENHEAD 6TH FORM COLLEGE, PARK ROAD 

WEST, CLAUGHTON, CH43 8SQ - NEW RECEPTION AREA AND 
ART BLOCK. (Pages 63 - 66) 

 
13. APP/12/00204 - 80 DOWNHAM ROAD SOUTH, HESWALL, CH60 

5SG - SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION FOR DEPENDENT 
RELATIVE. (Pages 67 - 70) 

 
14. NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK (Pages 71 - 80) 
 



15. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 15/03/2012 AND 15/04/2012. (Pages 81 - 98) 

 
16. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	�
�������
��
�
�

�������� ���������� �����������������
�
� ����������� ��������

����� �����
��!�������
�����������
�

"�#�����
���������
!�"�����
!�������
�

�
��$������� ����������� !���%�����&��$������'���(�������

��)��*�����&��$������'���#������
�

�
�


��� 
�������
�
���� ������� �'� +�,	� )(� ���� -����� ����.� ���� ��% ������ ����  ������� �'� ����
 �����.����������������	�/������
��
0�
�
��������������������������������� �����!�
�


��� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$���&�$��������	���	%�����������
�
�� %����'�������  ������,�����*���,�������������������$���������$�1��������
�����������������������,���������$$�����������������.��������	��'���	�������������� �
���������������������'������������0�
�
2�������������������,��� ���0�
�


�
� ��'�����%	�������(�������
�
�� %��� ,��� ��*��� ��� ��% ��� ����� �3������ '�� ����� 4������ %�'��� ���� $������.�
�$$����������,������������0�
�
2��������3������,��� ���0�
�


�5� 	�$���	%�"��������
�
����������.�������4������������'�%�������0�
�


�6� ����	��������������	���)�%��
�*	�+��
�
���� ��4���$ ���� ������� ����.�	� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.�
��$�� ���	� ��'� ��������������.���  ������ ��������'� ����������%��������4���
����� ������,��������.��������,����''����4�� '� � �����0��� %����'� ������  ������
���� %���� $�4����� ,���� �� ��$�� �'� -���7� �� ��� ���� ������� ���� ���� ,����� ���� ����
��'� ������ ��� ���� � $�� ��������� �'� ����������0�-�4���� ���� %���� ���.��� '� � ����
��$�� ����'����  ������������+�����8�4�� ����������� ��������������.�����

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



'�� ����� �����.�,�����%���''������%�� ��������.��0� &��,������'� ������������$���'�
������,��������.��������,�����%����������� ������� � %����'� ������  ������������
�$���,�����%��%��.��� ����� '����� �����.��'� �����������.���  ������������.�����
����'����� $�����������'�����9� �,�*0�
�


�:� ���,--,.--/0� &� ���$� �	��1� 	%� +����� ����$�2� 
������ ��	
���$�2�
��*�"���1�	�� &��1�����	%����	%�����-32�*������)�*����%�	���
����������+���$�����������+�%�	
��4,�3�����	��-��1��
��)!��
�
�������� �,���,�����,��%�������$$������0�
�


�/� ���,--,.-5-6� &� "����)%���$2����")2� *������ �10-� 57� &� ������	�� 	%�
8�	!� %����� ��$� /�	!� 1	���2� �7�����	�� �	� �	�$� ��$� ���	�����$�
���$�������!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%��������������4������������������������%������������������������ ���
,����
�
��������� 9--:..;� ������� ���� �<<�� ��������� �<<���������=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�
6!���������������  �<�������>�����������<����2������B��<<�����2���� �����>���
����<����������>��>>��������������@�������<�������2���������������������������
�@��������?�����@��B��������!������ ������������� ����������  �<�� B� ��������
������������������������@������������B��>�<���<� �����������  ��������  �<����
�>� ���� �>>�������� ������@� ���� ���������� �B� ?�� �� �� �� �  �<�� B�  ��� ���
��>�� ��!������<<������� ����������������<������������>�����������<��<�����B�
������������?�����@��������?�����@�?�����������!��
�
4!� "�>���� ��B�  ������ �����  ����� ��2� ���<���� �>� ���� >� ��@� ���� ���>��@�
�����������������������������C������� ������ ������>������������<��������������
���������� ��� ���� �<<������ ��� ?�����@� �B� ���� �� ��� �������@� ��������B!� ����
�<<������������������������������������������ ������ ������>�����������<����!�
�
3!� $������� �>� ���� >�� ��@2� ?����2� @���?�B�� ���� ������ �>� �� ������� ������ ���
���������� ��� ���� �<<������ �B� ���� �� ��� �������@� ��������B� ��>���� ����
������<����������B��<<��������� ��<��������������?��D���������� �����������
<��������>������  �<�����2�����  ����� ��?��������������������<<�����!��
�
5!� ��� <���� �>� ���� ������<����� ������ ��� ����@��� ����� ���� ������ �<� �� ����
>� ��������>��� B ���<��D��@��>����B<����������� �� ������<��������B��������������
�����@��������?�����@��B������� ����������@���������B�����������<������������
������>� �����������������<���������B����������������>���!�
�
0!� ���� ����� ������ ��� �������B� ����� �<��� ��� �  ����� ��?���� �� � ����� ��� ���
������������������<<�������B������� ����������@���������B���>������B�?��D���

Page 2



 ����� �� ��� ����2� ���� ����� �<�� ?��D� ��� ���  ��<������ �����@� ���� >�����
���������� <������@� ������� >����?��@�  ��<������� �>� ���� ������<����� �����B�
�<<������ ���� ������ �������������� ������>���� ��� ���� �����>� ����� �>� ���� �� ���
�������@���������B!��
�
/!������<<�����������������>������� �<��@�� �������������� �����������<��������
���� �  �<������ �>� ��B� <���� �>� ���� ������<����� ��� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ��
�����������������@��������?�����@�?���������� ����������@���������B!����B�������
���<������ �����?��������<�������>� >����B������>����<������@2������������2��������
�� ���2���������<�������>������� ����������@���������B2���������B�����@������
��>� ����� ������ ��� ��<�� ��� ?���� ������� �>� �� �<� ���2� ��E�� ���� ������� ���
���@�����B� �<<������ ��� ���� >����� ���������� <������@� ������� ������� ���� �� ���
�������@���������B�@���������?������� ������������B����������!�
�


��� ���,-6,...6F�&�45����1�
������2�*		$�1��12��13F�5�'�&���	�	��$�
�*	� ��	��)� ��$�,����� �7�����	�� ��$� ������� ��	��)� �����
�7�����	�!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%��������������4������������������������%����������������)��*���� ���
,����
�
��������� 9--:..;� ������� ���� �<<�� ��������� �<<���������=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�
6!� ������ ��� ���� �C�������� ����@� ����@��� ��� ��� ���2� ����?����?�� ��� ���� ������
>� ��@������������>������?�������B�����,������C�������������B�<������������������
��� ����B�@��E����������&�<����@�����������������@����>�-!/��������>��������
���������>��������>����������2���������������������������� ��������>���!�
�


�<� ���,-6,...4-� &� ��	���� �	���)� ��	$��2� -6� "��+�� �	�$2� *����
+��")2��138�31"�&��1�����	%����%�	
��-��	��5!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%�����������������!��������������������%������������!����"��������
,����
�
���������9--:..;�������� �����<<�� ����������<<���������=� �� ������� �����-.0�
��@����@����������������>����?��@� ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�
6!� �� ��������� ������ ����������� � ����� ���?���� ���� @������ >����� ���� ����
>����&>����� ������������ �  ����������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �<<������ ���

Page 3



?�����@��B������� ����������@���������B�<������������ ����� �������>���������
�����B��<<�����!�������<<������� ����������������<������������>���2�<��������
�������� ����� ��@2������������������� ��������>���!�
�
4!� �� ��������� � ����� �>� >���� �C��� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�<<������ ��� ?�����@� �B� ���� �� ��� �������@� ��������B� <����� ��� ����
 ����� �������>� �������������B��<<�����!� ������<<������� ��������������
��<������������>����<���������������� ����� ��@�������������������<����������
�� ��������>���!�
�
3!� ������@��������<�����������������B���D��<�� �����?���������������>�--:..�
����64:..�
����B���������B2��� �����@�"��D�1�����B�!�
�


�=� ���,-6,..-.-&� �1��*)�$� 1	��2� *�7%	�$� �	�$2� 	7�	�� &� �����
�1����� 	%� ��� 	%� �1��*)�$� ������	����� ��
)� "�����+�� �	�
���	��	���������
�	���)�%���������	��%	���1��$����	��	%��1��
��&$�(��	�
���� 	%� �1�� �7������� "��+��1��$� %���� �����	��
9��	���

�$� %	�� -4� 
	��1�;� ��$� ������� 	%� �� ��
�	���)�
�	���+�"��!��
�
�������� �,���,�����,��%�������$$������0�
�


��� ���,--,.-5.-� &� 66� "�	�1�	�� �(���2� *���� +��")2� �138� 5��� &�
������	�� 	%� �� �*	� ��	��)� ��$�� �7�����	�2� ������� ��	��)� �����
�7�����	��*��1������������������	��!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
-�$���������������������� �����.0�
�
-�,�������������������������� �����.0�
�
;���� ������%��������������4������������������������%������������"�����#����� ���
,����
�
��������� 98:4;� �� ����� ���� �<<�� ������ ��� �<<������ ���=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�
6!�����������<����������B��<<��������������� ����������� ����  ����� ��?����
���������������?���������<������� �������B������� ����������@���������B����0���
%������B�6.-6!�
�


��� ���,--,.-548�&�04�����)���������2�"��+��1��$2��13-�0�"�&��1�����	%�
��� %�	
� %	�
��� 	%%���� "��$���� �	� 
������� 	������)�
"��$���!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�

Page 4



�
;���� ������%�������������������������������������%�����������������!����������
,����
�
���������9--:..;�������������<<�� �����������>������������@�����������A�
�
���� <��<����� ������<����� ��� ���  �<������ ���� ��� ����>>� ����� ������D� >����
�������������?����?������ �� D��>�<���� B!� ����<��<����� �����>�������������
 ��<�B�?����*�����#�����<����$������ ����1�-3����������@���@���������$6!�
�


�
� ���,-6,...06� &� 	7�	�� (�������2� *�7%	�$� �	�$2� 	7�	�2� �134� F�"� &�
%����� %�		�� ��$�,����� �7�����	�� �"	(�� �7������� ������� *��1�
�����������$��7���������������	���9�
��$�$�����;!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%��������������4������������������������%����������������)��*���� ���
,����
�
��������� 9--:..;� ������� ���� �<<�� ��������� �<<���������=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�
6!�����������<����������B��<<��������������� ����������� ����  ����� ��?����
���� �������� ���?�� ��� ���� <����� �� ������ �B� ���� �� ��� �������@� ��������B� ���
6���
�� ��6.-6!�
�
4!���������������C������������@�����@������������2�����?����?��������������&?����
>� ��@������������>������?�������B�����,������C�������������B�<������������������
��� ����B�@��E����������&�<����@�����������������@����>�-!/��������>��������
���������>��������>����������2���������������������������� ��������>���!�
�


�5� ���,-6,...8-&� �1���� ���+� "������� 	%%���2� 0-� 	7�	�� �	�$2�
"��+��1��$2��13-�6���&��1�����	%����%�	
�	%%������"	(��%	�
���
"��������1	���	�62��*	�"�$�		
�%�������$�%�	���"	�$��)�*����
��$������!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%�����������������!������������������������������ ��������,��>�
�
��������� 9--:..;� ������� ���� �<<�� ��������� �<<���������=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ���������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�

Page 5



6!���������� ����� �������>�?��D��>�������������>��������� ����  �������������
������������������@��������?�����@��B������� ����������@���������B2��������� ���
�  ���������������<�������������@�����<��������>������  �<�������>����������B�
�<<�������<<���>�����>����!��
�
4!� ��� <���� �>� ���� ������<����� ������ ��� ����@��� ����� ���� ������ �<� �� ����
>� ��������>��� B ���<��D��@��>����B<����������� �� ������<��������B��������������
�����@��������?�����@��B������� ����������@���������B�����������<������������
������>� �����������������<���������B����������������>���!�
�


�6� ���,-6,..--3� &� 60� ��	%�� ����2� "�	
"	�	�12� �106� 6$$� &�
����	������(�� ��������� ���
����	�� %	�� �7�����	�� �	� %�	��� 	%�
������!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%��������������4������������������������%������������������������ ���
,����
�
���������9--:..;�������������<<�� ����������<<�����!�
�


�:� ���,-6,..-4F�&�-�"��$�����$��(�2�
	���	�2��130�8���&����������	��)�
������7�����	�!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ ���� �%�4��
�$$���������'��������������0�
�
;���� ������%�����������������!��������������������%��������������4�����������
���,����
�
��������� 9--:..;� ������� ���� �<<�� ��������� �<<���������=� �� ��� ���� >����?��@�
 ��������A�
�
-!� ���� ������<����� �����B� <��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��>���� ����
�C<���������>�������B�����>��������������>������<���������!�
�


�/� �����������������$���$�$�"��*����63,.6,6.-6���$�-3,.4,6.-6!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ �� �$���
��������.��������.�-$$�������������%��,����
6?�
?
��
������6?�5?
��
0�
�
����������������������<������������!�
�


��� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� �$��� $�������$� �	*����
"��*����63,.6,6.-6���$�-3,.4,6.-6!��
�
���� -����.� ������� �'� (�.��������	� )�����.� ���� �������.� ��% ������ �� �$���
��������.� �$$���������� ����.����� ��� �� � ���� �������� ��� %��,���� 
6?�
?
��
� ����
�6?�5?
��
0�
�
����������������������<������������!�

Page 6



�
�
� � �
�

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	
��
�
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

	�%�&���$�
�

�
'	����	��� ����������������������������
��������� ��!����"!�#���$��

"��������
��	"	����� "%��&��'�(��'��������������)���%������
*�����������
�""�������� +�&�,������������������
�������� ���-��&�.�/�-�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	"$��������������#�����������*����������������+�$������,-���

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



�
.�+��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
 �������0���������������
�
���������/���	�$��
�
�  12�1
*������"%��&��'�(���������������%���'����%�����0�����������	*1	
13	�
�
�  1�	1	��*2�����)������'���)���������0������������������
�1	�13*�
�
�  1�31	4�42�����)������'����%������0�����5�����������&������0����������5������������
)���������0����'���������������
*1

1�3�
�
�  1	21	4�	2�����)������'��%������0���������&������0�'�������������5������������������
2��6�
�����������7�������,��%�����)�������0���)���������������(���0�����8��)%������������
9��������)�������:����'(��
�1	�1	2�
�
��

��$�����"���������	��������	��������	�������+����
�� ��������+����
�����&��&��������%�"�(�)��;���(����)���� (7��)��0�'��������)���������������'�)�������,���������
��<�����&���������6�����������)�,��������������0���(������%����6�����%������'�,�����&��%���������
�%�'����,��&��������������%���7���)���=��
�

6� >��0����"0)���&�"�����&�����7<)���������)0)�����8��&�����������
�6� �3���&����� ��8����7<)������(��������(���0��'�'���������&����� ��8�����)������8��&����7����

����)�����,��%������)�������������������������6�
*6� �*��&����� ��8���?����,����&������70��%�'�����,����)�(�����7��������%���0������,��

�0����������������������''�)�,����)�(�����7��������%�5�����&�������(�'�)6��
�
"���@/���+����
-��)�����'�/�,��������������>���&����9 ���(�����"�������-�������:�������7<)������
�
-��)�����'��)%��)�������)��9���''�)�A����������������-�������:�������7<)������
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�
1���2�&��1&1�'�����'�22324���  3��11�
�%������)����������'�������>�<���-����������������%�'����B(�������7�)��������70��%�
 ������&�"�������(�����%�"�(�)��;����������)%���'�-�&������'���-�������&� ������&�
�����)������6�
�
32��.5��3�2�
�%�������������'����%�)%��&��'�(��'��������������)���%������
*����������6��
�
�32�3�'1��&�.161'�� 12��
�%������)�����������������)��������� �������0������������������������)����,��%����%��&��������
�������0����������'���70��%�"�(�)���'����,�%�(���&��������������%�+������ ������&� ���)0�'���
�,���(���&�-�������6�����()%��%�����)�����'��%����������������������))���7�6�
�
���� ���)0�/"�*��B(�������������'�)(�������������������������%�+�����������<�)�������%�
/��������"��0��&�����&������"����������������)(������&��'�)������)����������(��������������
�(��������<����&���������)�����06� ������%�(����(��������&��'�)���������������,%��%�(���&�
���8������()�(���&�����B(���6��%�������(�������70��%�"�(�)����+������ ������&� ���)0�'����,�
��(���&�-��������,%�)%������(���(������'��������������)%���,��%����%��&���������������0�
����6�����()%��%��������������))���7���������)������(7<)�����@- � ���)��������C�''����7��
��(���&D���������C"�������'����,���(���&�-�������D6�
�
�3�1��2.��5�52.324��
�%���������'����)(�����0��))(����70����&�E�)�������������0��'���&��'�)�����)�������(����������)�
����)%���)��6��

Page 10



�
�%��(���(����&�������������������0��������������)%���)���)��������&��'����&����*�����0�E�)�������
������������,��%����%����,��&��(���6�+������������%��%��������7�������,��
�2	�13	��
����������)�����()�����)�(���&��%��,������0�����)���,����&��,��%����&����&���&�����)����
���������%����6�
�
�%��������(�7���'����(�������(����&�����&��%�'�����7�(����0��'��%�������������&�7��%�����0�
7�(�������,%�)%�&�����%�������,�����'�����,��������������&��)����&�'������&%7�(���&�
�������������'�����%�����6��%�������(����&����(����&����� ��8����(��������������))������
&����������%�5�����&����������%�)���))���'����F7��&��������6���
�
��������(�7���'��(���(����&����������%���7��)������������'����6��
�
��'3�7���2�18��
�%��,���������� ������&� ���)0�#���,��8��(7���%���2�%�>��)%��	
�������,������������7���%��&��%�
������)%����7���8����,�����%�(���&����������������%���������������(������7����������6��
�%�+������ ������&� ���)0��(��������&������������������0����������@- �����)�����
*�������������
��
�������(��������0� ������&�-�)(��������-��&���&�'�����'�"��������#����-������������
"����������9� -�:����7���%��%�����)0�)���5������%���)�������,%���������������%���)����������
�%�(�����(�������)0��'���&%7�(��G��������������7���(����8�'����))(�������'��%��������������
�)�&������%���)��������������������������������(�)��'��))�����������'���%�(�%����6��� -������
�(��&(����)�������&�������&��������0�(���'�%�(���&�������������%������������'��''����7��%�(���&��
�����)����&������%�������)%����7���8������''���������8��&���������������%�&%,�0���'�06��
�
�&&�.�9'1�/�5�324�
@- � ���)0������������%�"�(�)��;�������&�)���(���&�>��8�����������9��>������(�����:��
�������0��B(����%������������'��''����7��%�(���&�������������������)�������,��%����&������
��)����/��������9��/:6�+���%���������)����'����)��������������'��%����7����0��'��������&��%�����
��)�(���&����������'��''����7��%�(���&�%���7��(�����8������%�"�(�)��;��7%��'�70��,��6�
�%����������)��)�(����%����%�������0�����������'���7����0�����%���������������%����%�
�����������'��''����7��%�(���&�����������7�6�������%����������)��������(�������7�����������
)����������������)�����
	4��&������B(����&��%������0��'��''����7��(����6�#(��%�������%�
���������,���������������))���7����(���'��%�7(�����&�
�
���1��2�1��2.�� 123�7�3��51���
�%�������������'����%�)����������'����5�����&�����������)���%��������
*����������6��
�
�%��������0��,������������������)%��&������%�5�������'��%�7(�����&�,%�)%����'����%�
��������������'��,�7������,����,������%��)����'�������������������'��%�7(�����&������&�'�����

	�����
*6�������%�����������������������6��%���������,����,���������)�������������(��������0�
����������)��(�����(���(����&�������������������'����������������0�����%�����������)��
������8��&��(��%���)�������'��%�������0������)���������������%�������������'��%���&%7�(���&�
��������G��*��&����� ��8�������7%��������
������2����������'����6���
����%����������%��5���������������������������%�������������)���������))���7�����
���&������6�+����������)���������%����%�)����������'��%�5�����&�������0������'�����,�������������
7�'�)������(���'��%�7(�����&��,%�)%���������%�����������)%���)����'��%����6��
�
"��)����%���7��������70���&%�(���&���������,��%��&��������%������������'�����'���������%�
���������%�����)��(�������''�)������,��&6�
�
�����&�)���(����,��%��%�-��)�����'��)%��)�������)�������''�)�>���&����-����������������'���
�%����%��������,��8�)����))���������%��(�7�����������,��%�(�������������%�&%,�0���'�06�
�%�'������'(����)�(�������7��(����������%�&%,�0���'�0�&��(���6��
�
"��)����&�����&��%�����)��(�����%��,��&��0��������������������&������6��
�
�1����3�2�.3���2�1��
����(�������7����%������������������,�(����)%����%�"�(�)��������������������)�
&(���������B(����70�@- � ���)0���
*���������(������(��������0� ������&��(����)����5�����&�
��������6�����������������)���'�
���7�,����%�7���7��,����,�������7���8�&�7��������
��
7�,���%�%�7���7��,����,���'��%�'�����,%�������)�������������'�)�5�����&����������

Page 11



��<�)�������%����������6���
�
/34/��7���&&3��3 �'3���3�2��
�%�-��)�����'��)%��)�������)�����''�)�>���&����-��������%���7��)���(�������������G����
������&�������'��%���+"������7�������)�����%����%��������������)������,����&�����B(���
�(�7����'����''�)�������������%�5�����&�(�����������������)���%��6��%�'����%�
�����)������,��������7��(7<)������%����������)����������B(����&���������������%��&����� ��8�
<(�)�����,��%�F7��&��������6����
�
1263�2 12��'��5���32�93'3�7�3��51��
�%����������&��'�)���������������1�(������7����0����(��������&�����%�����������6��%������)����
%����(�������%����%����������,�(����)%����%��B(��������'�"���'����(������7�������
����*�����������������%��B(��������'�F(�����&��&(����������������-�)(���� ����/6��
�
��2�'5�3�2���
�%�)����������'��%�5�����&�������0������
*�'������))�����,��%�������������������&������������)���
����)������)�(���&� ���)������������������'��%�?������@�����0�-�������� ��������� -�����-��&���&�
'�����'�"��������#����-����������������%�'����)�������'�����������6��
�
��

��$�	��.�����	���
�����&��&���������%��������(����������'��%��������)�������%��)���������&����� ������&� ���������
%���7����8��%����&��&���������%�������� ���)������� �������������%�?������@�����0�
-�������� ����9�������#7�(��0��			:������������������������)���������������)�(���&�
��������������&����������)0�����)6�+����)%��&��%����)�������%�/�)��� ������&��(�%����0�%���
)���������%�'����,��&=��
�
�%������������������'����%�)����������'��%�����������)���%����������)�������������(���
�����������'������0������<�)���������������7���������������%�&�����)%���)����'��%����6��%�
��������������%��B(��������'�@- � ���)0���
*������ -�6�
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��""�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

6� �%� ��������� %�70� �������� �%���� 7� )����)�� 7'��� �%� 5��������� �'� �%��

0����'�����%������'��%������������6�
�
�����������)����0�,��%��)������
�9��������:��'��%���,������"�(���0� ������&��)��

��	6�

�
�6� �������� �'� �%� ��������� �%���� 7� 7��(&%�� ����� (�� (����� ���)� ���� '�)������� '��� )0)��

���8��&� �'� �� �0������ ��� �� ��)������ �����(��0� �(7������ ��� ���� �&��� ���,�����&�70� �%�
/�)���  ������&� �(�%����0� %��� 7�� �������� ���� �%�� '�)������� �%���� 7� ��������0�
��������%��'��6�
�
������=� +�� �%� ���������'�%�&%,�0���'�0����� ����))����,��%� ���)0���
���'� �%�?������
@�����0�-�������� ����

�
�
&�������2	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����9$��� *:��;�*�����,��;��*�
1<"��$�.������������������������=�*�����

Page 12



����������	

������
����������	
���

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �!���	��
��

"	#��$������ �	���
�

�
%	����	��� ������������������������������������������������
��	&	�����  !��!������"����#�������$��"���!����%�#��&��!������''(�		
(��	�()�

*"����+�,��!�������"���!-.�����!�����!��!##�����!����-!���"����+�
�/0&��������"������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&��*,��##�"��&�	1�
2!�/!�-��	
�����	1�2!�/!�-��	
�.3�
�

�&&�������� �������'���
�������� �
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&#��������������*�������������������������'!�+�#������,��-�
�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



.�+��	&
���������.��������	�������	��������
�
4�������
��!��5/����%��!�#��!�����!��
����!�����6�
�
���������"���	�#��
�
7����&�)6���&�����#����&���������3����1�"����+�,��!�������"���!-�8�%�!��#�
9�:3�
�
)��&��!������"����#���������3�7))��(9�(�11$()�8�#��&��#���(	1(9�3�
�
�''(�		
(��	�()�8� !��!������"����#��������"���!����%�#��&��!�������3�7))��(9�(�11$()��
���#�������
;�:����0����!�#�0-�������#�������
;���8�!����6#����#�����!��-�	1(	
(�		�3��
�
�
'!

��#�����&���������	��������	��!�����	�������+����
�
��'��<�����7��<��
7��!����#!������+��+���/����=��4/�#!������'/0�����-�"���������!��������$��������"�����"��!��������
�������!#>�����%����������!�#�!�<����������!��#����!-#3���������������!��!������!�#�����+�
?���!��4��0������+������&&����%�	1�#�2!�/!�-��	
�3�����+���&��"�������%����������!������
+!6�0�����6#�"��&��+����/������"�:����!��'!���!�#�
$��!������#�������&!���%��+�
"�������%���&&��@�
�

3��+����%��!����&��!���!�����"���!��!����!�#��+��!����+!�������+!�%#3��
�
�����;5/!��"-��%����������"������������+!��!����0�����6#��������%���%�!�/���"��&�
	���!�!��
+�/�+��#���������%���������!���!��������!�#�6�0�!������&�!����"��&�+!6-���!���!�#��������/���%�
�!����!��8��������5/��#��+!����!����%���&�����������"/�#����!6��#���&��!��#���/�0!�������+�
"/�/�3��
��
���<A����7��<�
)��������"��!������!�#�������!�!%&���*'���/�������������)�6�����.�8�����0>�����3��
�
)��������"���+���!��<�6����*��!""���!�#���!������!�����)�6�����.�8�����0>�����3�
�
?���!��?��#��"�8������&&�������6#3��
�
�!�/�!����%�!�#�8�%�6���+��!�/��!�#���!���"��+���������!����!�������0>����������+�������!��0��%�
�!���#��/�����!����#!������+��+���&��!�#����#��������"��+�!�����!�����!�#��/0&���#���!��3�7�����
,���#��+!���+��'�������!�����!�#������#���+������0���&�!������/����%�"��&��+�������!�����
������#�����������!�����#��"�������!�#������#����/���%�&!�/�������+!���0��#�6����-3��
�
��6����&����%��-�;�����0>�������������������0/���/%%����+!���+���/������+�/�#������#���+�+��
�+�6!��!������"����#��������/�#�+!6�!������;���""�������+�!�+�6&����"�!��-�������%����6�
�����!������"��+�����0�!/���+��!��!��/&0���"���+�����#��������+!������/�����!��������#������
�$3��
�
?���!��<����-�;�,�����%�!6��������!���+��#�"����+���&�,������3��+�<����-���/�#�+!6�
+��#��+!���+�������/�#�0���/��#����!��/��!0����!��0-������!�#��5/����+!���!���������!��0�
!����#����+�"!��/�����&���+����%��!����&��!�B��+!��6�#����+�!�����!������%�6��%�������6��+!��
�+���,������������0�!#+�#���B�!�#��/%%���!���"��&!���0��#������/����&���!����"��+�
,����������%�!��#3�
�

Page 14



���-���6����&����#6����-�<�6���;�!#6����+!����!����%���&�������&�%+��0�%�!��#��0/��
���#�����!��-�����!��-��%��/��!�������!���/�6-��!�#��/0&�����%�!��6��#���6����&��!��<�!�&���
*�<.3������������/�#�0����"����+���&��������"����������+��<�*3%3����+���
�-!�.����������
�/0&��������"�!���������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&�!"�������-!��3��#6����+!��!����6����&��!��
�����!�!���5/��#��+�/�#�����/#@��

�� !�#��������/#-�!�#�����/��!��������+��+�+��������#�����#���"-�!�-�����#��"���������#�
!�#(������!0��������������!�#�+!0��!������������+�����&��"��+����B�

�� !���,��##�'+!��
��!0��!���/�6-�����#���"-��+�+!0��!������������!�#�!#>�����%��+���������+�
&!���!�#��!�%�������!���##�����+�����������!����#!������+�&�+�#������/������+�2����
�!�#0����"���'+!��
��!0��!��</�6-B��

�� �+�������!��"���������#�!�#(������!0��������!�#�!�-��5/��&����"�������!������/�6-��3%3�
0�#��%�0��#���0!�����!���6��3�?+������!������/�6-��!���5/��#���+��������+�/�#��#���"-�
�+���+���/�6-�������0�/�#��!��B�

�� �#���"-�!�-�����%��!���&�!����!��!���/����"���%���%�/�����"/�/������/��!�#��/%%���
&!�/���"���!6��#!���!�#(���&���%!����B�

�� �#���"-�������/���������&!,�&����+�������0/������"��+�������#�#6���&������0��#�6����-����
�������+��+�0��#�6����-�#/�-�����/�����<��������	�!�#��
��"��+��!�/�!����6����&���!�#��/�!��
��&&/����������*����.��		��!�#��+��''CB��

�� �#���"-�!�-���6!��6���������������<�+#/��9��"��+�?��#��"�!�#���/���-��#�����
9$
�!��
!&�##������������+�����������+���:&��"��+�����0�/�#!�-3��+����!�����!�#�,�����"�!�-�
��6!��6��������+�/�#�0��+�������!���!�#���!������/##����+��+��/�6-������3�

�
.�����	�/���	

�������
�
0�'���1��010�%�����%���2�3���  2��00�
��/����������!��-�+!���5/��#��+���!�����!�����0��&�6#�"��&�#�%!�����!�#������#�#�0-��+�
'�!����%���&&�������0+!�"��"����!�����#�����%�6�����������+!���+�!�����!����������������!��-�
+!6�!�#���&��!��""�������+�!&���-��+!�����#�����+����6�����+��!�#���/�#���+������>�-3��

7��!##��������+�!�����!���������6!��!���������!��!>���)6���&���!�#�����+�"����5/��#����0�
�����#�#�0-��+�'�!����%���&&����/�#���+���/����=��!#���#�<�+&��"�)�%!�����"���
)��&����%�'�!����%�������!�����3�

2���.4��2���

�+����������!��!�����!��������,��!�����!-3��+�������!������!�6!��!������"�!���!����%����#������
�&���#����!���6��/��%�!����"���&���������"�����''(�		
(��	�()3��+!����&�����������/����!��
!��!�����!��������6!�-����#��������+��+�!����#����!��,�����%���!����%���&�������"�����!-�,��!������
�+��+�+!#�!��!#-�0���&��&��#3��+����%��!����!����%���&�������"�����!-�,��!�������!��
%�!��#����
9�:����&���������3����1�����+�D&�#��E����!���%�!�#������!��������#�������0��%�
#��&��#�!�#�!����#����
99��*/�#���"����7))��(9�(�11$().�!��!���/����"��%���!������+��+�
�5/��#��+��&����������"��/�+����#����������6�-���#�&���!��,��!��������&�������3��
�
�+����#������"����+��+�!�6!��!����������/%+���5/��#��+��/0&��������"������!�����!�#�!"���!��
��+&������+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�"�������!����6!�����������%����+���
	�-!����"��+�%�!����"�
��&��������''(�		
(��	�()�*�33�0-�	1(	
(�	
���������+!����&��������!��%�!��#�	1(	
(�		�.3�
�+�6!��!�������/%+����/�#�!�����!�"/��+������-!���"����+��/0&��������"������!�����!��!"���!��
��+&�3��
�
7���+�/�#�0����#��+!���+�,�����%���&��������!���+�������&����+�������%�!�#�������%��"�&!���!���
!���+�����/������
�C0�/!�-��	��3�
�

Page 15



�+�,�����%����#��%�"������#�������$�����''(�		
(��	�()���@��
�
����������	
��������
����
���������
�
�������������������
�
�
������������
����
��������
��
������������
�
���������������������	
�������������
�
�����������
����������������
����
�
��
�
�������
�������
�������
����
���������������������	�����������������������������
�
�����
�
����
������

��������
�����������
��
������
����
���������������������
���������
������������������
�����������
���
�������
�
��������������
�����
�
����
��

��
������
���������
�
����
������

��������
���	���
����
���������������������	�����������
�����������
����������

��������
����
���������������������������
����������
�
����
�
����������������
��������������������
����������
�����

�����
������
��
��
���	��������
�
�������
���������
��������������
����������
���
�������������
�
�������	���
�������������
��������������
����������
�
������
����
���������
�������������������
����
��
�������
��
�
����
��

��������
���
��
����������������
����	
����
����������������
�
���	��
�
������
���
�������
����
����������������������
����
����
����
�����������������	���	�
�������
�������
���
����
���
������
�
������ ������
����
�
���������
����
��
����������������
��
��
�
�

�+�6!��!�������/%+��������#�!-��+��5/��&���"���!������!�������+&����0��/0&���#�"���!�"/��+��
����-!�����33�0-��+�#!��1�#�2!�/!�-��	
�3��+�����##����#������&�%+���!#@���

�
!	�������
���������
�"���#�����	�$��%��
����������������
����
���
�
�������
�������
�����
��
����
���������������������	�����������������������������
�
�����
�
����
������

��������
���	������
����
�����
���
���������������������������
����
�������
���
�������
�
��������������
�����
�
����
��

��������
��������
�
����
�����
�

��������
���	���
����
���������������������	����������������������
����������

��
������
����
���������������������������
����������
�
����
�����������������
����������
����������
����������
�����

�����
������
��
��
���	��������
��������
���������
����������
����
����������
���
�������������
�
�������	���
���������������������������
����������
�
�
�����
����
���������
�������������������
����
��
���������
�
����
��

��������
���

��
���
��
��������
����
����"���#�����	�$��%����������
����������������������
����
�
���
����
�����������������	���	��������
���������������
��
�
������ ������
����
�
���������
����
��
����������������
��
��
�

7���+�/�#�0����#��+!����+�����#����������+����+���&�������%�!��#���/���+��/0�5/���
�&��&��!������"��+������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&��*���#�������9.�!�#��+�������"��+�
�����!�������+&�*���#������1	.3����#�������9��5/�����+!���+������!�������+&��"��#�������
���#�������$�����!���#��/��!�#���&���#����+�����-!����"��+����!������"�������%�����/�+���+��
����#�!��&!-�0�!����6#����������%�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-3��
�
�2��2�%0��1�.050%�� 0���
�+�����������"��+�/���"��+��!�#������!0���+#�0-��+���6��/��%�!�����"���&��������#�!��#�����+�
!0�6������#/����������+��������3��+�������!������!�6!��!������"�!���!����%����#�������&���#����!�
��6��/��%�!����"���&���������"�����''(�		
(��	�()3�
�
'2�0���.�'4�4�.2�3'��
�+�!�����!�������������+�&!>����-��"��+�����������!������+�?���!���������������+�/%+���+���!�����"�
�+�5/!��-��/0>�������!�����&��������!����������/##3��+��!�#�+!��0������#�"�����!-��!�#�
����/#��!��/&0���"�/�;�����#���!-�������%���/�������%��!�%��!���0�#��B�!�������"�0/��#��%��
"��&��-�/�#�"���0���������B�!�#�!��!�%�"��&��0���������!%�!�!3��+�������������+�4�����������
��������,�&��-�������#���!�����������!�#��+������+!#����?���F��0-��!������3�������!#���
<<<7���������������,�&��-�����+�����+3��
�

Page 16



��%2�6�����07���
�+�!�����!���������!���!����!������!##����������!�#�"/��+������+�����+������#���"�#�!��!�&���!��
���6����?���!�E��A)'�/�#��'����-��7
�8��+����������"���!-��,��!�����3��+������-��/�������+!���+�
���!��'�!����%��/�+����-��������������!�#�&��������+�,��!�������"���!-����+����+�����/%+������/��
�+!��!�-�!#6����6����&��!���&�!������&���&�G#3��+��/�������%��,������+�!�����!�����������+!��
�+��!����!����������/#���&!���!&�/�����"�����!0����!-�����+��1�+��!������!���6�������%����
�����!������!�#�!�"/��+��
9�+��!������6#�"���"/�/��������%3��
�
�+��!����!��'�!����%�'����-�C�!&������5/��������!���'�!����%��/�+��������������!���%����!��
'�!���!�#�#��&����%���!����%�!�����!�����������/������#��!�#�������!�&#�!��!������
������/���-�!�#��+!��+�%+�5/!���-������!�����!�#�!"���!���"��+�&���!��������!�����!�����+�%+�
�6����&��!����!�#!�#�3�
�
�+�������!���������"���!##�����!��������%���!�+��������"����+�6!��!������"�!����#�������+��+��5/�����+�
�/0&��������"�!������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&�!�#���/�#�������6����+�������%�!�#�������%��"�
&���!��"��&��+����3��+�!�����!��=���/�������%�������/������!��!����!��"���#�!-��"��+��/0&�������
�"��+���+&�;��33������#���+!�������/�#�"/��-��!�������!���/����+���������0��/0���+#����!��
)6���&���C�!&�����!�#�?!���)6���&���'�!��*)').3��+���%���!�������#��������
!����#�!��!���!���!����!��"����+�#�!-��"��/0&��������"�!������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&��!�#�
�+�����0�"���������%��/�+�&!����������#�#�!���+�!������������/���-3��+!���!�#������������
�����#�#��+!���+��!���!���!0��%��/�#������"/����&�������"���!��+����*��-!�.�#�!-�����+�
�/0&��������"�!������!�������+&3����6!��!�����+!��0����/%+������+������#��������+��+���/�#�
�5/����&��&��!������"������!��������������������������#�#��+!�������!������!��������0���/�#�!��
�+�!������������/���-�"�������%��+����!������"�������%�3��
�
�+�%�!����"�!�6!��!�����!������&���������#�!������"����#��������&���#3�)/���%��+����-!����+!��
+!6��!��#�������+�%�!����"���!����%���&����������2!�/!�-��		��������������#�#��+!�@�
�6����&��!�����#�����������+�����!������-����+!6��+!�%#��/0��!���!��-B��+�0!�������"��&!�����
����+���6����&��!��<�!�&���+!��0��&��/�#!�#B��%/�!���-��+!�%��+!6���&������"�����!�#B�
"���#������#!�!�+!���+!�%#�����+�6������-3��+��"!������������!���!����%���"����+��#������/��
�������%��!��!�#��6����&��!���/�6-���"��&!�����"����+�����������"��&������!�����!�#�!"���!��
��+&�3��+���&�������%�!��#�����		��#�����������/#�!�����"���&�+!���&������/���/�+�
�����;��+�%�!����"���&�������"���!�6!��!������"����#�������$���/�#��������+�������/���-������/��
�+���&�������!�#��/0&��������"��&����!�������%��!��!�#��6����&��!���/�6-�3���"/��+��
���#���������3��1�����+�"���������#������/��!���!��!����"��&!��������+���
��&���+����+�/�#�
��&�������0�%�!��#3��
�
���0����0���.�� 0�2�6�2''40'��
7��������������#�#��+!���+��!��!&���-����!��!�!������/�������#�0-��+�6!��!������"�
���#��������/%+�3��
�
'0����2���.2'����0'�
�+���/����=��!#���#���!�!�����#���!����!��������6!�������+�������!����%�6���+��!�/���"��+�
6!��!�������/%+�3��
�
"23"��6���112��2 �%2���2��'�
�+��!�������%��"��!���+�%+�!-��!"�-������!""���&!�!%&����&����!������!�����%�"��&��+�
!�����!����3��+�)��������"���+���!��<�6����*��!""���!�#���!������!�����)�6�����.�+!���!��#����
�0>����������+�������#�6!��!����3��
�
0�52�� 0���%�'4'��2��82%2�6�2''40'��
�+��!�������%��"��!����6����&��!�(�/��!��!0����-����/����!���%�����+���!�����!����3�
�
"0�%�"�2''40'�

Page 17



�+��!�����+!��+��&����!��������!���%�����+���!�����!����3���
�
����%4'2�����
�+�������#�6!��!�����#����������"��������+��+����6��������"��+��''C����A���!�-�)6���&���'�!��
'����-��7
��!�#����������������#�#��+!���+��!���!���!0��%��/�#������"/����&�������"���!�#�!-�
����+��/0&��������"�!������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&3�
�
'!

��#�	��.�����	���
�!6��%��%!�#������+���#�6�#/!��&������"��+���!�����!������+�#����������%�!���'�!����%�'�&�������
+!��0���!���+!6��%��%!�#������+���6!���'�������!�#�'�����!�������+�?���!��A���!�-�
)6���&���'�!��*�#���#�C0�/!�-��			.�!�#�!�����6!���&!���!�������#�!����������/#��%�
�!����!��!�#��%���!�������-�!#6��3�7���!�+��%��+���#��������+����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�+!��
�����#�#��+�"�������%@;�
�+�������#�6!��!�����#����������"��������+��+����6��������"��+��!����!��'�!����%�'����-�
C�!&��������A���!�-�)6���&���'�!��'����-��7
��!�#����������������#�#��+!���+��!��
�!���!0��%��/�#������"/����&�������"���!�#�!-�����+��/0&��������"�!������!�����!�#�!"���!��
��+&3�
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

3� �+�������%�!�#�������%��"�&���!����+!����!�������!����+!���
�C0�/!�-��	��3�

�
������ �7��!����#!������+��+�'�!����%�!�#���&���!���������
99
3�
�

�
�3� ���6+��������!������5/��&����+!���0��!��#��������#�����+�����,�����+���

0���%��%����&&0����"���!""����!�����!�#����+�0�����&!���%����!-�,�!6!�����������!�����
���!����������!"���!�����!����������+����3�
�
������ ������6�����!�������!��#6���&�������+�%���0��3�
�

�
�
13� ����6+�����/�#�"����+���!������!������"���!-�"��&�!�-��!����"��+���������+��������0�����

&!�/"!��/���%�"!����-��+!���/�������!��������!#�����-�!�#���!-�����##�"����+!��"!����-�
�+!�������0���!������#��/���#��+����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�+�%+�!-��!"�-�!�#����#���!��!&�����3�
�

�
�3� ���������!�#�"��&��+�����"���!����/������������#����+��+�������%�!�#�������%��"�

&���!��������/#��%������!�����!�#����!������!�#��+��&�6!���"���!-�"��&��+������+!���
0�#�����-�"��&������+!#���!#����-3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�+�%+�!-��!"�-�!�#����#���!��!&�����3�
�

�
�3� ?��+�����,�&���+���"��+�#!������+��+��+�������#�������!��"��!��-�#��&��#����

!����#!������+��+����6����������<���������!�#�<�+#/�����"��+�'�!����%�!�#�
��&���!���������
99
��!�������0�!�#��+!���0����#�!���+��������!������+�
�����+!#���!#����#��!���%��+��!&�!�#����+����/&0���"��+����!���%���&�!�-�
!�#�������!��6��"��+����!�����
�

Page 18



�+�������0�!�#��+!���0�&!���!��#������/�#�!�#��%�0�����#�������+��/%+�/���+�����#�
�"�������%�������!�����!�#�!"���!�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"��!"�-�!�#�����&��������%3�
�

�
�3� ?!���"��&��+������+!���0�#���+!�%#������!����6#�����&������#��0"���#���+!�%��%�

�����!�-�#���+�����!&���!����/�������/�6����/���#��+����3��C��&��+���&&��&����"�
�+�#6���&���/����������!������"��+������&/#�!�#������&/���0��&�6#�"��&��+�
����&������#�����!6��#��#/���%��+����!�!���-�"�����!����%��!��3�
�
C!���������+!���0�&!#�!6!��!0�������#��������6�#�,��!���!�&����+������!�-�*%�
!##�������"���!%/�!��.�!�#��+!���0�/�#�����+!��!�-�#������/���%�""����"��+�#���+!�%�����
��������#����!��6��!����!0������+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-3�
�
A�������!������"�&���!��,��!�������!�������&������#���+!���0�&���#�!�#�"���#����+�
#�-�������&!���!���"�!��-�����0�!%�#�0"��+!�#����������%�0-��+�&���!����!����%�
!/�+����-�/������+����#��!�����0���!��#�!���!����"��+�!����6#������!�������+&�
"����+����3�
�
������ ������6�������/������"��!����/����!�#�%��/�#��!��3�
�

�
:3� �"���!�-�"/��+��������%�!�#�������%��"�&���!����!�����!���+���%����+�������

�/0&���#�#�!���%�			(		1(������������%�#���������"���6+��/�!����!""����+!���0����#�
!�#��+!���0���!��#�/������+���&��������"������!������"��+����3��)�!�����"��+���G��"�
�+���%����+!���0��/0&���#����!�#�!����6#����������%�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�
0"����+-�!�����#3������������+���%����+!���+!6�!�&���&/&�+�%+���"��	&&3�!�#�
�+���%����+!�������!���!�0��#��!��/�#��+��/���#��"��+����#���"�:�&&3�&���&/&���#�+3��
�����%���+!���0����#������+!��
�&���!0�6�%��/�#��6��!�#��+!�������,�#�!����!��
+�%+���"��3��&����!0�6�%��/�#��6�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�+�%+�!-��!"�-3�
�

�
$3� ��&���&/&��"�$�&�����"�/�,�!6!�#��!�#��+!���0��"��/�#���/�0#�!��/�#��+����&���

�"��+������+�����!#>����@�
�
*!.��!����!��!�#�
�
*0.���-�!�!���"��!�#��+!��+!6�����0���+��/0>����"�&���!��,��!�����3�
�
������ �������6�#���!��"����&#�!��������!�#�%!��&��������%�0��+����!�#�����������
,�����%�+#%�3�
�

�
93� ��&���&/&�#���!����"��	�&�����+!���0�&!���!��#�0����!�-�#�����%�!�#��+�

�!����&���!��,��!������!�!3�
�
������ ��������������#���!��!&�����3�
�

�

	3� �+�&!,�&/&�#��+��"�,��!�������+!���0�
��&����0������#�!���#!�/&��!����#��!�#�

����+�!�����!��=���/0&���#���!�����111(
	93�
�
������ �C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0��!�#����!����#!������+��+�������!���&!#�0-��+�
!�����!��3�
�

�

Page 19





3� '!����%����!#��%�!�#�/���!#��%��+!������-��!����!������+�!�!���"��#��������/0&���#�
#�!���%���3�			(		1(���3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�!&���-�!�#��������������!����3�
�

�

�3� ������+��!�#��%�'!���
9��"��+������H���/���-�'�!����%�*4��!��'�&���#�)6���&��.�

��#��
99��*���!�-���#���6����%�����;�!����%��+!����#�.����!����%���&��������+!���0�
�5/��#�/�#��'!���777��"��+������H���/���-�'�!����%�����
99	�"����+������������������%�
�"�!�-�0/��#��%����!������&!�+���-�������/��/�������������"��+��!�/���"���!���!�#�
&!�+���-3�
�
������ �����!0���+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-������!������������6��������!��-�����/��6�
#6���&�������+�%���0��3�
�

�

13� <����������"�&���!���+!�������0����!�#����+���!�!��
	��

�!�#�
��!���+�������

�/0&���#���!��			(		1(����!�#�!�-������������+!���0����+�%+���+!���+��!����
/�,�!6!�#��!�#�������&��������&�/�#���"��+�����������!������������/�+�&�/�#�3��
C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0���+���&�&���!������+�����,���"��+������#������,��/#������
���������/0����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�6��/!��!&���-3�
�

�

�3� ���������������/0������+!���0��&�6#�"��&��+����3�

�
������ ��������6�!�-��/��!0���&!����%��������&!���!���"������������!����3�
�

�

�3� <!6�"����/&���%����!�������+��+�&!-�0�����!�-�����������������+����!������

�5/��#�0-����#�����������!������!/�+����#�0-��+���!����%���&��������!�#��+���
#��&��!����������/#��%��+�&�6&����"�+!6-�6+�����!�#���!������+����+�����!�#�
+!6-�%��#��6+�����!�#���!��������%�!�#��!6��%��+������+!���0��������#�����+�
"�������%�����#�@;�
�
	:3		����
93		�+�/������#!-����C��#!-��
	:3		����
13		�+�/���<!�/�#!-��
�
�!����!������6����%�!�#������%��"���!���!�#�6+������5/��#�����+����!������"��+�
�����+!���0��������#�����+�"�������%�����#�@;�
�
	�31	����
931	�+�/������#!-�����C��#!-��
	�31	����
:31	�+�/���<!�/�#!-��
�
������!���������&!����!������6����%�!�#������%��"���!���!�#�6+������+!����!����!��
�/���#��+��+�/���������</�#!-�����'/0��������#!-��,�������+��+��������������
!����6!���"��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-3�
�
������ ������������!�0-����#����"��&�,����6�����3�
�

�

�3� ����!�#��!��!��+������!/�+����#�0-��+���#��&��!��������+���$�&�����"��+�����

���&����+!���0��!���#��/��,����0�����+�+�/����"�	$31	�!�#�
:3		����#!-�����
C��#!-������/��6��/�������+�����!%�#����������%����+��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-3��
����!�#��!��!��+�������+!����!����!�����<!�/�#!-���</�#!-����!������'/0����
����#!-�3�
�
������ ������������!�0-����#����"��&�,����6�����3�

Page 20



�
�

:3� �+�0!���"�!�������!%�&�/�#���+!���0����!�#�!�&���&/&�#���!����"�"�/��&����!�!-�

"��&�!�-�,�����%�+#%�����������+����&����"��+����3�
�
������ �����������,�����%�+#%��!�#����3�
�

�

$3� �,�����%��+����!���%�5/��&����+!���0�&!���!��#�!�#��+!����&!�����������#��������

,�����%����!������+�������?�����%�'�!����3�			(		1(���3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�+�%+�!-��!"�-3�
�

�

93� ����+!6-�%��#��6+������!6��%��+������+!���+!6��+����+�����!�#�0-��+�5/��&���

�"��#����������#������
$�����/�+���+��5/��&���!��&!-�0�!����6#�0-��+�����!��
'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
������ �7���+����������"�+�%+�!-��!"�-3�
�

�
�	3� ���!�����&���+���+�����������!����!���!��!���0����������&��!��"����+��/����������"�

#/������!��������!����!#��!�#�!�!�������#�0-�+!6-�%��#��6+�����!�#���!����+!���0�
!6!��!0�����+����+�����!�#��+!���0��������"/���������%���#�3���+�5/��&����+!���0�
/�#�!��&!-�0�����!�-�����!���!�!�����+����+���������!�������6����+��!����%��"�
#/��3�
�
������ ����&���&����+��/��!���"��&�#/��3�
�

�
�
3� ��-�,�����%������!����!#���+!���0�&!���!��#�!�#������/��!0�-�+!�#��/�"!�#����+�

5/!���#���&������0�����+!�#�����"/��!����!%����/�+#����������!�&!�������+��
&!���!���!%�#�0"��+!�#����������%����+��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3����-����
�����!����!#���+!���0���&��!��-���!�#�0"����+-�!��0��/%+�������/�3�
�
������ ����&���&����+��/��!���"��&�#/��3�
�

�
��3� ������6���"��&���������!�&������0!""��&�/�#�"��&!�������+!�������,�#�:	�#����5�

*
�+�/�.�*"�"��#.�&!�/�#�!��
�&���"��&��+�"!�!#��"�!�-�+�/�3��</�+����!������
�+!�������,�#�!����!���"�$��������!�-�
��&���+�����#�!�#��+!������-��!����!��
0����	$31	�!�#�
:3		�+�/������#!-����C��#!-3�
�
������ ������������!�0-����#����"��&�,����6�����3�
�

�
�13� ��+���+!���+������!������!�#��������������"��#����������#��������������"��&��+�

���!������!�#�!�-�!�����!�#�!���6������+!�������,�#��+�"�������%��6���+��
&!�/�#�!��
�&���"��&��+�"!�!#��"�!�-�+�/�@;�
�
���#����5�*
�+�/�.�*"�"��#.�0����
�
	$3		�!�#�
93		�+�/������#!-�����C��#!-��!�#�
	$3		�!�#�
13		�+�/���<!�/�#!-�
�
������ ������������!�0-����#����"��&�,����6�����3�
�

�

Page 21



��3� �����	�31	�!�#�	$3		�+�/���!�#�0����
93		�!�#�
931	�+�/������#!-����C��#!-�
!�#����<!�/�#!-�0����	�31	�!�#�	$3		�+�/���!�#�0����
13		�!�#�
:31	�+�/���
�����"��&��+����!������!�#�!�-�!�����!�#�!���6������+!�������,�#��+�"�������%�
*&!�/�#�!��
�+�/���5.@;�
�
!.��:�#���!���+��!����+�/������!�#/������3�
�
0.��1�#���!��!�-�������1	�&��������+�!����"��+�����0�/�#!�-�����+�����+��"��+��
����0���������0/��#��%�3�
�
�.��$�#���!���+��!����+�/������!����-�������3�
�
������ ������������!�0-����#����"��&�,����6�����3�
�

�
��3� ����+#%��!�#���������+����&����"��+������+!���0���!��#3�

�
������ ���������������!�#�+#%�3�
�

�
��3� �-�����!����+!���+�1�#�2!�/!�-��	
�������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&���+!���0��/0&���#�

����+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�"�������!����6!�����������%3�
�
7"���+&��+!6�����0���/0&���#�0-��+�������"�#�#!���+�������%�!�#�������%��"�
&���!��"��&��+������+!����!��/������/�+���&�!����+&��+!6�0���/0&���#3�7"�
��+&��+!6�����0��!����6#�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-����+�����,�&���+���"�
�+&�+!6��%�0���/0&���#��+�������%�!�#�������%��"�&���!����+!����!��/�����!�#�
/�����!��!��!��!%!������/�+�"!��/�����!����6�+!��0��&!#�����+�<���!�-��"�<�!��
!�#�/������+!��!��!������������/�����!�#�/�#��##3�7���/�+�!��6��/!���-��+�������%�
!�#�������%��"�&���!����+!����!���"��+�!��!�����#��&���#�!�#�����+!����������&&���
/�������+&��+!6�0��!����6#��,�����"��+�#!���"�1�#�2!�/!�-��	
��+!�������!��#��
����+��+�����/&��!�����+�&���!��,��!������!���6��-�&!-�������/�/������+!��#!�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�

�
�:3� �+������!�������+&��"��#����������#����������+!���0��!���#��/��!�#���&���#�

���+�����-!����"��+����!������"�������%�����/�+���+������#�!��&!-�0�!����6#����
������%�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�#/���%������#�!������"��+������!�������+&�
�"��#����������#��������3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�$3� �+������!�������+&��"��#����������#�������:��+!������6�#�"����+������!������"��+�

�+����"��+�!�!��/0>�������+���+&�!�#��+!�������/#��+�"�������%@;�
�
*!.�"��!���6���!�#�%�!#���������+�"��&��"������/�����������+��+��+�"��!�������!�����!�#��
�����!"��/���+!����!����!�3�
�
*0.����!������!�#�#��+���"�!�-��!���!�!���+��+�&!-�"��&��!����"��+�"��!�������#����3�
�
*�.�#�!�����"��+�/���"�������!�#������&!���%�&!���!����#��+�!�#��!�/���"���������!�#��
������/0�����!�#�+!�#���%�&�+�#��"��������&�6&��3�
�
*#.�#�!�����"��+��-���"�6%�!�����*����/#��%��/&0����"��������"�������+�/0��!�#�
��+��
�������!����!�#�%�!���!�#�+#%�����#�&�,�.��6��!���!�!���������0���&!�����!����
�����"!�/��3�
�
*.�#�!�����"��+�!"��/���"�!����!�����"��+����3�

Page 22



�
*".��+����!�����!�#���&����������"�!�-�+#%��!�#��+����!�����!�#��-���"�!�-�"���3�
�
*%.��+�������%��"�!���!�!���+��+�!������#��%�#����0���&!�����!���!�!�3�
�
*+.����!�!������"��+��!�#�"����/���6!����3�
�
*�.�#�!�����"��+�&!�/������0��!�������������!�-��!���!�!��#��%�#����"��&��!����"�
�����+������#�����"��&�����/�����0-�!�-�,�����%��!���&!���!���+!��+!����6��/��-�0���
����#�����#�����+������"��+���!�����!����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�93� <������������������%�����-��"��/0������+!�������,�#���&�������+�%+�3�

�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1	3� ���������!�#��/0������+!�������0�����#�����+��!&����������,��������+�"�������%�

����/&��!���@;�
�
�!.��+�����������+!���0����&����+!����&�������+�%+�3�
�
�0.����-��/0������+!������/�-��+�0����&���&�����"�!�-��/�+���������3�
�
��.�!�-����������+!���0�����#���!�!��-�"��&�!�#�!0�6��+��/0����3�
�
#.�0"����+���!�&����"�!�-�������������+��/0�������&������%�!�-�����������+�&���!���
������!����%�!/�+����-��+!���0�%�6��!���!���
��#!-�����������������%�����!0����������������
�����+���������3�
�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1
3� �,��������+�����/&��!��������/��������#������1	����������+!���0�����#����!����������

��!�!��"��&�!�-���+��&!���!��!�#������������+!�������,�#���&�������+�%+�3�
�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1�3� �+��/�"!���"�!�-��/0������������������/0����(�������������������+!���0��##����+�!�

�%/&���/���#�&�,�/���#�!�����"��+��+��+!���0��/0&���#����!�#�!%�#����������%�0-�
�+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�0"����+�"��&!������"�!�-����������3��<#��%��+!����!��
��!�����+�����,�&���+���"�#����������"��+��������������+��!���"!�������"��+�����!��
'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
113� �+�����������������+!������-�0����!�#�����+�!�!����#��!�#����#�!���%���3�			(		1(����

!�#��+!���+!6���#����������������+!��
����
3�
�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1�3� '�!���!�#�6+������+!�����������������������!�!���"�#�����#�������������/0�����,����"���

�+��/������"�������%��+���������!����#!������+��+�!"���!����!�3�
�

Page 23



������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1�3� �+�&�6&����"���������!�#��/0������+!������-�0��!���#��/���+���+�&!���!�����0�

&�6#�����/""������-�#�-����&���&������/��/�!��#!&!%�!�#����-����#�-��!�+�����#�������
!�#����!�-�6������-�0����������!�#�<��&0�3�
�
������ ������6���#!&!%�!�#�#%�!#!������"������!�����&!���!��3�
�

�
1�3� C����+��/�������"��+���#��&��!������+���&!�������!������"��+�������%�!�#�������%�

�"�&���!����+!���&!�������!��-��%��/��!�-�&���!��,��!������"���!�����#��"�
	�-!���"��&�
!�-����!��������+����+�!�!���/0>�������+�#��&��!������"����#����������!�����!������
7))��(9�(�11$()�!�#���)��(9:(����()3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
1:3� ?��+�/����>/#�������+��5/��&�����"����#����������!�#��:�����+�6����+!���+�������%�

!�#�������%��"�&���!�����&!����-��!���0"����+�#!������"�#�������#������
�
���+�/���+�"/���#��+��"�&���!��+!6��%�0��,�!6!�#����+&���"������!�����!�#�
!"���!����+��+��+!�������/#��+�&!������"��#����������#��������$�!�#�1$���+!���0�
�/0&���#����+���
��&���+���"���&!�������!�����"����+��������!����6!���"��+�&���!��
��!����%�!/�+����-3��?��+�����-!����"��+��������!����6!���"��+���+&��0-��+�&���!��
��!����%�!/�+����-����!�-���+&����+��+�!��!����6#����!��!��0-��+�<���!�-��"�
<�!������&���#�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�*����/�+���+������#�!��&!-�0�
!����6#����������%�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-.��+��+��������+!���0������#����
!����#!������+��+�!����6#�����&���#���+&3��7���+�6����"���+&��0��%�
�/0&���#����0/������!����6#�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�!�#��+�����!��!�����
&!#�!%!������/�+�����!����6!���+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-��+!����&������+&�3��
�"��/���"��+��������!����#!������+��+�!����6#�����&���#���+&��+!����!����!��
�&&#�!��-�"�������%���&��������"������!����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
1$3� �+������!�����!�#�!"���!����+&���"��#����������#����������!�#�1:��+!�������/#�

#�!�����"��+�&!�!%&����"������#������B�*����/#��%�"���������-����!����&�+�#�!�#�
��&��%��"�!�����!����.B���!����%�!�#�&!����!����"�6%�!�����!�#�#�!��!%��!������"���!�
"�6�-!��!"���!������#B����6�������"�!�������&!����"��/�"!���!���!�#������#�!��!%B�
!����%�!&&��"�����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
193� �����!������"��+������+!���������6��6��+�/���"�!�-��&����#���������#��!�����+���+!��

�+!���+��+����!��!#-�����+�����!�#������+��/0>����"��+��"���&������������/#����
��#���6&0��
9$9������+!��������6��6��+�"�����%��"�!�-�,�����%����"/�/��6��#�����+�
��������#��!���!��!#-�����+������/�����!���!�!����!����%���&����������%�!��#�"���
�/�+����!�����3��C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0�������+�������,��=�+����=�&!����+�!�!�
�/0>����"��+���!�����!�����;����+�!�!���/0>����"�7����&�)6���&�����#����&�������
��3����13�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�	3� )�!�����"��+��-��!�#�!&�/����"�!�-��&����#�&!���!������0�/�#�����+������!������"�

�+������+!���0����6�##�!���!����"�!�-������!�������+&3��C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0���
*�.��/�+�&!���!����!���������/#�!�-���������#��!���*�����#������19.�!�#�*��.�

Page 24



=�����!����=�+!���+�&!���%�%�6������+����#��������!���'�!����%�4/�#!���*�'4.�
��
�!�!%�!�+�

�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�
3� ���������&!���!���/�#�"��������!������+!���0�"���"�������%�!����+!��
�	&&�#�!&���

!�#���+��#�����/��&!���!��3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
��3� ���"/��+��������+!����!����!�������+!���!�-�6+�������!������5/��&����������0�

��!�#����!����#�����&!������!��!�!�!"������+!��0�������#����+�/���+��������������
!%�&����"��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�/������������##�����������������+��+�
&!����!����"��+�!�!�����+�!����6#�!"��/�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�13� ������!���!�����!�#����+��+�,�!6!������"���!-��+!���0��&�6#�"��&��+��������

��&��������"���!-�,��!�������/������������5/��#�"����+������!������"��+����3�
�
������ �7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
��3� �+�!����6#�!"���!����+&*�.��+!���0��&��&��#��&&#�!��-�"�������%��+�

��&��������"��+���6!��������!�������+&3�
�
������@�7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
��3� A�������6��/��-�!%�#����������%�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-��/������&!����

���!������"�&���!��,��!������!���+!/����!#�(!�������!#�(!�!���"�+!�#��!�#��%���!�#�
����������������+��+�#6���&����/0>����"�7����&�)6���&�����#����&���������3�
���1�!�#��+���#��&��!������+!���0�0�����/��!�#��&�6#�"��&��+�����!�#��+��!�#�
�����#����!����#!������+��+�!����6#���+&*�.3�
�
������@�7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
��3� C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0�����+��+�,��������"��+�,��!������#��+��"��#�������

���#������
	������"��+�������!�������!��#�����+��/0&���#���!���111(
	
����
�������+�
�/0&���#�������������#�=I/!���-������&����"��!�#�A��������!�����!�#��"��/��
'�����!��=��=�!����!��?��#��"����6�!�#���&&/���-�?��#�!�#��!�!%&���'�!�=����
�+�#��/&���!��!�+#�����!���������!����������"��:�+�2!�/!�-�
99��!��!����6#�"���
�+��/�������"��+���#��&��!����3�
�
������@�7���+����������"����������������!�����!�#�!"��/�3�
�

�
�:3� ����&�0���"/���!�����+!�����������!��!�������"/��+��#��%��!���!�#�!���/���0/�#��!����"�

�!�!���-�!���!���5/!�����

	J��"��+�������!��3������"�����%���������6�����%!/%��!�#���%+��
%�!�����+!���0����!�#����+����+�0/�#3�
�
�������+&��!���!�#�%�!����+!���0���!�#����!���/�������!�#��������+����+�
&!�/"!��/��=������!���3�
�
������@������6�������/������"��!����/����!�#�%��/�#�!��3�

Page 25



�
�
�$3� �+���#��&��!�������!�������+�!�!�%�!��#���&�������/�#�������&�#6���&�����#��

��&���������3����1����$�+�2/�-�
9�:���+���!�!�0��%�#%#��#�����+���!���#���#�
=!����6#=����+���-�!��A�0!��)����������/����=����!&�3��7�����"!��!������"�������+�!�!�
�/0>����"��+������&�#6���&�����#����&����������!����3�			(		1(�����+!���"��&��!���
�"��+���#��&��!����3�
�
������@�C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0�3�
�

�
�93� ?��+�����,�&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���#��&��!������������+�����,�&���+���"��+�

���&&��&����"�&���!��,��!���������!�������+��+6������!���!���+&�"����+�
#�����!���"�!����/�"!���%��/�#�!�#�"�/���!���!�����%����+����+������+!���0��/0&���#�����
!�#�"����+�!����6!���"���+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3��</�+�!���+&��+!���0�#��%�#�
���!�����!6��#��+�����!&��!������"��/�"!��!�#�%��/�#��!�����/���#��+������!�#��+!���
����/#�#�!�����"��+�#��%��!�#��!�!���-��"�!���������%����#���#�!������/�"!����!�#���/���3�
�
������@������/���+!��#�!��!%�!�#�����&������6���������!#5/!�����!6��#�
����!&��!������"��/�"!��!�#�%��/�#��!�����!�#�����!����/�!���+!���+��!�0-������
�!#����<<<7��������!""��#3�
�

�
�	3� ?��+�����,�&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���#��&��!������������+�����,�&���+���"��+�

���&&��&����"�&���!��,��!���������!�������+��+6������!���!���+&�"����+�
&��������%��"��/�"!���!���"����!�#�5/!���-�"��&��+������+!���0��/0&���#�����!�#�"����+�
!����6!���"���+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3��</�+�!���+&��+!�������/#�#�!�����"��+�
&!�/�&�������0��!����!�#��+�"�5/��-��"�&��������%3�
�
������@����&��������+��6���!�#�5/!���-��"��/�"!��!�#�%��/�#��!����
�

�
�
3� ?��+�����,�&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���#��&��!������������+�����,�&���+���"��+�

���&&��&����"�&���!��,��!���������!�������+��+6������!���!���+&�"����+�
&��������%��"�%��/�#��!����6���!�#�5/!���-��+!���0��/0&���#�����"����+�!����6!���"���+�
����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3��</�+�!���+&��+!�������/#@�
�
!3��+����!�������"�&��������%�0��+����!���%��+�����+���&!�%�����"�
������!����!�#�
	��!�#����+�����!�
��!���+�������)�!���%�			(		1(���B�
�
0���+�&!�/�&�������0��!���!�#��+�"�5/��-��"�&��������%3�
�
������@����&��������+��6���!�#�5/!���-��"��/�"!��!�#�%��/�#��!���3�
�

�
��3� �+�#�!��!%���+&�!����6#�/�#�����#�������9�!0�6��+!���0��&��&��#����+���

���&���+��"�����!����6!���!�#�&!���!��#��+��/%+�/���+����!������"��+������/�����
�6��#�������!���!��!����6#����������%�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�/�#��
���#���������0���3�
�
������@������/���+!���+�!����6#�#�!��!%���/�"!���!���!�#�%��/�#��!���#�!��!%�
!�#�&��������%���+&��!���&��&��#�!�#�!&�##�!��!�������!�3�
�

�
�13� ������+��!�#��%��+�%��!���-��"����#���������!0�6���+�#�!�����"�"��!�������!������"�!�-�

�!����"��+������5/��#�0-����#����������!�#��:��+!�������/#����6������"���!�-�����!�-�
!&�#&��������+�#�!��!%���+&��+��+�!����!���+�������������#3�
�
������@�����/���+!���+�!����6#�#�!��!%���/�"!���!���!�#�%��/�#��!���#�!��!%�

Page 26



!�#�&��������%���+&��!���&��&��#�!�#�!&�##�!��!�������!�3�
�

�
��3� �+��/�"!��!�#�%��/�#��!���&��������%���+&��!����6#�/�#�����#�������	�!�#��
�

!0�6��+!���0��&��&��#��+��/%+�/���+����!������"��+������/�������+�����!%�#�
���������%�0"��+!�#�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3���+���/�����"��+�&��������%�
��+&���+!���0��/0&���#�����+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-����+�������-��%+��#!-���"�
!�+�&!�/�&���0��%��!���#��/�3�
�
������@������/���+!���+�!����6#�#�!��!%���/�"!���!���!�#�%��/�#��!���#�!��!%�
!�#�&��������%���+&��!���&��&��#�!�#�!&�##�!��!�������!�3�
�

�
��3� 7���+�6����+!���+���/�����"��+�%��/�#��!���!�#��/�"!���!���&��������%���+&��

!����6#�/�#�����#��������	�!�#��
�!0�6���#��!���+!���+����!������"��+������������-�
���+!�&��+��!�/�������6!��������������"��+��!�0-�������!#���<<<7�#/�����+�
5/!����-��"��!���#�����#��"���+�@�
�
!3�!��6��#�#�!��!%���+&��+!���0��/0&���#�����+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�����
�������!���+���+&�!����6#�/�#�����#�������9�!0�6B�!�#��
�
03��+��6��#�#�!��!%���+&��+!���0��&��&��#����+������&���+�
�����"�����!����6!�����������%�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
������@�</���/�#��%��+����������#���+!��������!���&�!�������������!#���<<<7�
!�����%�"��&��+�#6���&����!��0��#���"�#��!����#�!�#��+��!�������!��
��������!�#�������+�#��%���"��+�"��!�������!�������+&�"����+����3�
�

�
��3� ?��+�����,�&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���#��&��!���������0"���,�!6!���������#��0����

	&3���#�!���)!�/&�*�+��+6���+������.��+�!�����!����+!����/0&�������#���"�
0��+����������/��#�!�#���%%#����!����#!������+��<�91	��!������&����+!��
�	�
&������!���%�!��/�#��+�����+�-��"��+�������#���!-�,��!������!�!�*/������6��#�
������!���!��!����6#����������%�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-.������#��������6��+�
�!�/���"��+�%��/�#�!�#��+�%��/�#�!������#��������+���3�
�
�+�#��+��"��+��0��+�����+!���0�!#5/!��������6�#��+���"��&!���������!�-����
�!��-��/��%���+���!��!�!�-����#&�����!���%���!0����-��"��+�0!��!�#���#���"��+�
������#�,�!6!����3�
�
'�G�&�����+!���0�����!��#����!�����#�6�#/!���!�#�!�#�%�!6������!�#������!-���
���/���#�����/�+�0��+�����!�#��+����������"�����0��+���0�����+�
��G�&�����+!���0��!�#������6����!�!%��"��!���0����%���%��!���!-���/�����
�6��#�������!���!��!����6#����������%�0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
������@�������6��+�,�������"��+���!-�&���!������+�#��+��������#����0�����#�
*&���!���!�����0�����#��+�����#�������,���.3�
�

�
�:3� ��������!��#���+���G�&�����+!���0�������#�!%!�����#!&!%��������"����!�#�

�/0>������&���+�-��!����6��&��������%����0��/0&���#�����+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�
���+���
�������"�!�+�����"��!#��%���/������6��#�������!���!��!����6#����������%�
0-��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
7"�!�-��"��+�&��������%���G�&���������������#!&!%#���#���%���������!0������&/���0�
���!�#����+�����������"��+�#!&!%��������3�
�
������@�������6��+�,�������"��+���!-�&���!������+�#��+��������#����0�����#3��
*����!���!�����0�����#��+�����#�������,���.3��

Page 27



�
������6�#�%��/�#��!���!�#�%���%��!����"��&!�����"/�#!&��!��-��5/��#����!������+�
��!����!��%���+���!����!0����-��"��+����������!����/�!���+���!0����-��"��+�,�!6!�������#��
!�#��+�!0����-��"����#/!���/��"���!��#����������������0!�!��+!6��!/�#�0-�
%��/�#�!�������/������+�/�#��-��%����!�!3��
�
�+�����"��&!����������!�������6�#������!����"��&!������5/��#�"����+���!����%�!�#�
!����&����"��+�"!��0����-��"������!�����������!���*�����#��������9�!�#��	.3��

�
�$3� ����!�����������!�����&!���!�����+���+!��������������/0��������!����#!������+��+�

7���#�!��&��!����&&��������+��#6���&����"�����!&��!�#��!�#�4/�#�����
�9($1�"���'!�����'�!-��%�C��#��!�#�����<�!���+!���0��&����#�����+�����/�����!�
�����!�������+&�+!��0��!%�#����+��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-3�
�
�
������@������������!������/���3�
�

�
�93� ��������!�������+&��+!�����������!��!��!���0�#-����+�!������!����6��!0�6��+�

0!���"��+�,�����%��!���#�������������0�!�+��+�!#>�����%��!�#�!""��#�0-��+�
��"���&����������"��#�������#�!���%�111(
	9�/�����+-#�!/��������!�����"��&��+���
�!�����!��0�#&�����!�#�����+���������!���"!�������"��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�!��
!#6��#�0-��+���6����&����%��-3�
�
������@������������!������/���3�
�

�
�	3� �+���+!���0����#�������"��!�����������!�����&!���!���#������������������#�?!����

!�#���������#��!�������!�+!��"��&����&/���������&����������!������+�%��/�#�!����
/�����+-#�!/��������!�����"��&��+����!�����!��0�#&�����!�#�����+��������
�!���"!�������"��+�����!��'�!����%��/�+����-�!��!#6��#�0-��+���6����&����%��-3�
�
������@������������!������/���3�
�

�
�
3� ?��+���
��&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���#��������!�������%��!������!��!���+!���0��/0&���#����

�+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-�"�������!����6!�����������%3�
�
C����+�!6��#!����"�#�/0����+������%��!������!��!���+!�������/#��+�"�������%�&!����@�
�

�� !�#��������/#-�!�#�����/��!��������+��+�+��������#�����#���"-�!�-�����#��"���
������#�!�#(������!0��������������!�#�+!0��!������������+�����&��"��+����B�

�� !���,��##�'+!��
��!0��!���/�6-�����#���"-��+�+!0��!������������!�#�!#>�����%�
�+���������+�&!���!�#��!�%�������!���##�����+�����������!����#!������+�
&�+�#������/������+�2�����!�#0����"���'+!��
��!0��!��</�6-B��

�� �+�������!��"���������#�!�#(������!0��������!�#�!�-��5/��&����"�������!�����
�/�6-��3%3�0�#��%�0��#���0!�����!���6��3�?+������!������/�6-��!���5/��#��
�+��������+�/�#��#���"-��+���+���/�6-�������0�/�#��!��������"��&��+�
�����!�����!�#�!"���!���"��+����B�

�� �#���"-�!�-�����%��!���&�!����!��!���/����"���%���%�/�����"/�/������/��!�#�
�/%%���&!�/���"���!6��#!���!�#(���&���%!����B�

�� �#���"-�������/���������&!,�&����+�������0/������"��+�������#�#6���&������
0��#�6����-�����������+��+�0��#�6����-�#/�-�����/�����<��������	�!�#��
��"��+�
�!�/�!����6����&���!�#��/�!����&&/����������*����.��		��!�#��+��''CB��

Page 28



�� �#���"-�!�-���6!��6���������������<�+#/��9��"��+�?��#��"�!�#���/���-��#�����

9$
�!��!&�##������������+�����������+���:&��"��+�����0�/�#!�-3��+����!�����
!�#�,�����"�!�-���6!��6��������+�/�#�0��+�������!���!�#���!������/##����+��+�
�/�6-������3�

�
7"�!������!��!��+!������0���/0&���#�0-��+�������"�#�#!���+�������%�!�#�������%��"�
&���!��"��&��+������+!����!��/������/�+���&�!��!������!��!��+!��0���/0&���#3�7"��+�
����!��!��+!������0��!����6#�0-��+�&���!����!����%�!/�+����-����+�����,�&���+���"����
0���/0&���#���+�������%�!�#�������%��"�&���!����+!����!��/�����!�#�/�����!��
!��!��!%!������/�+�"!��/�����!����6�+!��0��&!#�����+�<���!�-��"�<�!��!�#�/�����
�+!��!��!������������/�����!�#�/�#��##3�7���/�+�!��6��/!���-��+�������%�!�#�������%��"�
&���!����+!����!���"��+�!��!�����#��&���#�!�#�����+!����������&&���/�����!��
����!��!��+!��0��!����6#��,�����"��+�#!��������������+���
��&���+���"��+�#!���"��+���
��&������������+��+��!���+�&���!��,��!������!���6��-�&!-�������/�/������+!��#!�3�
�
������ �7���+����������"���/���%�!�������!��/�#!�#�����%��!��!�#��6����&��!��
��"��&!���������/�#!���+���6����&��!��<�!�&�������''(�		
(��	�()�!�#���"��&��+�
�����!�����!�#�!"���!���"��+������+!6��%��%!�#����A')�'���������	
������!�#���:��
!�#��+��!����!��'�!����%�'����-�C�!&����3�

�
%�����	

�����8#��� �����������������-9�
0:&��#�.���������������������,��-������
�

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�����������	
��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ������ �!	������
��

"�#����	��
�

�
$	����	��� �����������������������	��������������������� ���!�"#�$%&�
��	%	����� !��'����������(�'��)���'����*��+���'����(�����(��)����������������������(�

�,�����-�'�'�.��-��/�/���'��������0�
�%%�������� 0&0�����1�2���
�������� ����������,3��������,������
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	%(��������������#�����������)����������������*�(������+,���
�
�
!�*��	%
������������	����	������%	��������

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



%��-����*�&�'�/������������
�2
4�
�
���������-���	�(��
�%%5665	4"�$�.�����������(�'��)�����/��3��'����*��+���'������/�����������'�����+�'���)�(�������
/�������'�.������7�/�
85	45
866�
�
��

��(�����%���������	��������	��������	�������*����
&�%&�2������ �29�
��7��)���)��/�����,��!����������/��������%�:�����*�(��������������'��"
�����(�������'�3����'�������
�/;�����)����������'0����'�����������3�'���'��/�'���*�/0������,����-���(�3�����)��,�'������������:;������'�
,�7��:���������7�/0�
�
! �2<����� �29�
�,������������(���3���&�1��''���=���)�-����>%���������!���������7�'���?9�����:;������'�
�
!�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�$�����$�00203���  2��//�
��@����(*��)�����������(��:;����������'�'���)��(�##�'��������,��'�,��/�'�)������'�,�'�:���������7�/�
'�����)����������7������'��(��-��,���+���������(��)������������'��,���-�*�����*����),:���'0����
�
20��!4��2�0�
�,�������'����'�(����,������������(���'��)���'����*�������+���'������,������'�,�7��:�����-��/�/�'�����
�,�����)�����'�:-�''�����3,��,�3���/�'����,����-�7����(��,��:�����:������+���'������/�,�7������+�������
���������,��/'���/��)�(����,����(��)������������'0���,������'�3����'�:'�@�����*��-��/�/��������'�����
�,�����)����������'���(�����:�����:������+���'���0��,��(�����/��3��)'����:���''�''�/���/��,��������������
/����-���/����3���������7�/����4�,�=���,��	
�����3��)���0�.	0	
0��
�
�20�2�$/��1�!/5/$�� /0��
�,�������'����'�(�������+���'�����������+�'���)���--����������-�'�'�3��,�������'�/��������������,��
�����������(�/�7����-�����'��������:��0���
�
�2�/��0!��4�40!203��
�,���������*��'���/����,�/���--������������3��,����,����'�/��������������,���+���'�����'�������/�3��,���
������������������(��,��:���/��)���/�/��'��������;�������3��/���'���,���+�'���)���������7�����0��,��
:���/��)���'��(��'���/����,�/����/���/���--��������������*��,����'�@�����'���/�����������,��'������
'�������,���+���'�����'�����,��������:�,��/��,��:���/��)��'����,���.'����*���'�/�������(����:���/��)���,����
�'������+�-����*�
8-�'����������/�'������:��3�����,��(���'�����,���������/��,���������'��(0��
�
��$2�6���0�/7��

A��,����,��%��-����*�&�'�/�����������'��'�/�(���/�����,��%����'��'�=����%����*��2
4�'����'��,���
�����'��'�(���'-���.'�����:�����/�7����-������/��,��)�'��(��'��(������.��'�/��������'�'�3�������*�:��
���-����/�3,�����,�������'���3�������9�
�
>�?�:���(�'��,�'������'����:�������������������'������/��)�/�7����-���B�
�
>��?���'���������/����-�������,��)������,���,���������(��,������B���/��
�
>���?����'�����'�����������),:�����)��'�'�������������*������'������(����'����/�/�'���:��������.'������
������)���/�/���7����'�:*�7�,����0�
�
%����'��'�',���/�-�����/�@��������7�'����(����((.'����������������)�'���/��/'���/�'��7����)�
��@����-���'0�

�
���/��0�/��0!�� /02�6�2��4/���
�,�������'�/��+���'����(���'�����������/�)���)�����,��:���/��)���,���+���'����-��'���'��06-�:*��0$-�
��/�'��'���������3��,��,���+�'���)�'�/����/���������7�����'���/�,�'���(�������(�3��,���,��),���(��0�-0��,��
�+���'�����'�@�����-���-������'����0��

Page 32



�
�,�����������'����'����������7����,���+���������(��)������������'���/���*����'���,���-�*��-��������
���),:���'0���,�������'���,�'�:�����-��/�/����,��'���,������'�3��,�����:�����:�����'����������3,��,��'�
���'�/���/�-�����������:�������������*������'���������*����'����/�/�'���:������,���3���/�:��,��-(���
�������:*����),:���'0�
�
�,���+���'�����'��(���'�������/�����������,���3��������,��-��,���,���������(��,�������������'�����'�����
����+�'���)����),:�����)��'�'0����
�
�/����2�0�!2���0�/��
2����������/�'�����'�/����������*�����,�'���'�����0�
�
-23-��6���112��2 �$2���2�0��
�,�������������),3�*��-���������'��������)�����,�'������'��0�
�
/052�0 /0��$��4���20�"2$2�6�2��4/��
�,�������������7����-�����52�'�����:����*��''��'��������)�����,�'�������'��'0��
�
��0�$4�2�0��
�,����7�'�/�'�,�-�����:���/���'��)���'����*�������+���'�����'�����������������,���+�'���)�:���/��)���/�
�,��7�'����������������(��,��'������/��)�����0��,��/�7����-����,�7��)���)��/�����,����7�'���/�����'�
�����7�/����4�,�=���,��	
���'��������:���������-'��(��-�����������,���+�'���)����),:�����)��'�'0��
�
��

��(�	��!�����	���
��7��)���)��/'�����,����/�7�/����-����'��(��,�'��������������,��/���'�������)�����%������)�%��-�''����
,�'�:����������,�7��)���)��/'�����,������7����%������'���/�%����'��'�����,��A������<�����*�
��7����-����%����>�/����/��:����*��			?���/���������7����-�����������'�/�������'������/��)�
�����������/���)�����������*��/7���0��������,��)��,�'�/���'�����,��������%������)����,����*�,�'�
���'�/���/��,��(����3��)9.�
�
�,�������'�/�'��)���'����*��+���'�����'��������:���������-'��(�'�������/�'����)�,�7��)���)��/����
A�����C'�<�%�%����*��2
40��
�
�
��	

������
!�����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

0� �,�� /�7����-���� ,���:*� ���-����/� ',���� :�� ��--����/� :�(���� �,�� �+��������� �(� �,����

*���'�(��-��,��/�����(��,�'����-�''���0�
�
�������������-��*�3��,�2�������8
�>�'��-��/�/?��(��,����3����/�!�����*�%������)�����

88	0�

�
�0� �,��/�7����-����,���:*������7�/�',����:��������/�������������/�����3��,��,��/�����'�

',�3������,������>'?���(��.	0	
������7�/�:*��,��������%������)����,����*����4�,�=���,�
�	
�0�
�
������������,���7��/������(�/��:��

�
$�����	

�����"(��� ������)��)��)��,��8�
/9%��(�!��������������������)�����)��)�
�

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	
��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��!�"�#����
��

$��� �
�
�

�
%	����	��� �������������
	�
���������������������������
��	&	����� ���������������� ��! ��"# ���� �� !�$�%���&�'���"��&%���"�

�"(� �#���! ������ �))��%�"����������%�*�%����%%��+,�
�&&�������� ���������� � ������� ��&�
�������� ������-��.���
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	&)��� ����������*������� ��������������������#�)������+,�-�
�
�
"�#��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



/���.���
��0 ���(� �"���������-�/���.���
�
���������.���	�)��
�-��-�(�'����#� �%��������&���������� �%�������&�� ��-��%� !��-�%���'1����������� � ������
� ��&��%����"����� ����!������12��� 3(����-���%�� ��������&�-�%� �1��-����%���(����� ��-�%�
��������� ��! ���%�"������"(� �#��� ���-�%������ !��-�%��2���
�
�-��%�"�������� ����%��##"����1��"0������ ��-��%�� !��-���������� ��3��%�'0���� ����
��������� ��! �� �������������&���#�%%� ��*�4�5		5	��67,�%�'#���"�����			���"�%�'%8����1�
���� ("� ��
��� (#'����		
2��
�
���� (��� !����%�("�#����%���������� ��*�9�5	�5	)7+7,�! ���-����� �� !�6��"3����&%�3�%�
���� ("� ��
����&�%����		�2�
�
��

��)�����&���������	��������	��������	�������#����
$�$�$/���0�/��
��(��&��&��"%�� ��-�� �����:%�/��"���� ����'�����1�! ����������� �%����� ���� !�;	���&-' ���
� ��!����� �%�3��%���� ��� ����%�3��-����##"������ $�#��1� !��-��� � %"�"(� �#���%��2����
��%%�� ����3�%�����"�����-��������/� '���"���� ���� !�������� ���%�3������"�����-�! �� 3��&�
� ���� �%<��*
,��-�0����� �� !�� ������(���"��3��-%���� �"=�*�,��-�0����� �� !�� ������(���"�
>��1�� �"=�*+,��-�0����� �� !�>��1�� �"���"���%�-�#�?����&�� �"=�*�,��-�0����� �� !�� ������(�
��"��-����?�3=�*),��-�0����� �� !�� ������(���"��  "����-���1=�*�,��-�0����� �� !�������(���
��"��3��-%���� �"���"�*7,� !!�� ������(�*�"0������ ��-�� ��&���#��%,2�
�
+�����%� !� '0��� ��-�(�'�����("�!� #��
6�>��1�� �"�����  "����-���1�@�>����;��7��-����
?�3������%�-�#�3-��-�����'�%�##���%"��%�! �� 3%<�
�

2� � ��� (�%� ��-�%�'��#�"�! ���-��� ���� �� !��-��-���� !��-�/  "��-�-�"����/��"�AA�

9�%�"�.���"��&=�
�2� � �%�!� #�� �%������ �����!!����#��-���1�@� �����(%�3����'�$��#�1�"�%�����(=�
+2� �-������%�����"1�-�(��1����!!���"�3��-��%% ����"�������&��� '�#%�*" �'��������&���"5 ��

����"� ����(#��%,2���-�%�"(� �#���3 ��"� ��1��""�� ��-�%� �& ��&��� '�#��%�# %��
!�#���%�� 3� 3���3 �* ��# �,����%=�

�2� ���� ��-������(�1�� 3�-�&-�� !��-�$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%������&��"�%�*� �$�%���&��"0�����
�%�"�������� ����%,�'�!���!� #�%��%-�������-���##��������������1�"����&��-�(���&%2��
�-�%�%����&-��3����'�� %���!��-��"(� �#��� !��-�%����%���� 3"���"����&��-�8�����1� !���!�! ��
$�%���&��%�"��%=���"�

)2� �(������ �� !��� ���12�
�

����%����� �� !�%��� ���-�%�'�����("�!� #�+)�� ������(2��� 3(����-� 3��� !��-���
�� ���1�-�%���% ��%�"��-�������#�������"����B#���������(���%� ��@��� ��"��-�%������
��%�("���"��-����-��3�"3����&%�%- ��"��!�����-����-���������8�����1��%����@�(����1� !�
$�%���&��%�"�������� ����%���-�'1��������&���-�&-�%���"��"� !�"(� �#���@�%�����&�%����&�
(���2�
�
�-�.� #' � �&-�� ���1�B��-�� #'��"�!  ������� !��-��� � %"�"3����&%�%- ��"�� ��$�"��-�
!  ������� !�$�%���&�'���"��&%=�!������ ���� ��#�%��'��!! �""�� ��-��"0�����3  "���"*%,���"��-�
/��"�AA���%�"��-����B��-���%������� !��-�������������'���"��&%�� ��#����!� #��-�
;�-������12�
�
��/��%���0�/��
�-������ �� !���-��������(��%�*���!!���@�����%� ����� ����(�%� �,�B�� � '0��� �%2���-��� � %���
! ���-����� �� !����� �))�"3����&%��%�������1�� �&�����%�&��!�������""��� �������!!���# (#��%����
� #����% ��� ��-�%��%�$�%���&��%��%���� ��&� !�!���-��"����� �2���-�$�%���&����!!���%�&����
0����� ������3��-%���� �"�*��
,�@�� ������(��%��%%%%"�� �3 ���3���@�3���3��-����������12��
���- �&-��-���"�����(���1 ����%�������'����������������-����������*%,�%- ��"��&��!����"����%� !�
��1�� �"���1 �����"����!!������#��&�#�%��%�3��-��-�� �������- ���1���� ��� ��-�%�'#�%%� �� !�
�%�("�#����%���������� �%2�
�
�-������ �� !�9�3�����@��%%������&#���*� ����� ��� ��� ����(�%� �,�B�� � '0��� �%2���

Page 36



�
��%1%�"���(�� �#������"(�% �1���(���B������@���&1�!!�����1���"��-�!��������� �� !�3�%��
#���&#�������(���%������ ���&"���"�%��� ��"�'1����� �����������&�� ���1�����#��%�
�@�
	2��
>�����"(� ��%� !��-�%�������� ���&"�� �� ##���� ��%��&��-�� "�! ����%�����'��� #%�
3-��"%�&���&��%�("�#����%���������� �%2��� (�%� �� !������%��
	C� !���"���"���&1��"%�
%- ��"�'�!� #�"�������%"��� 3����' ��@���3�'����&1��% ���%�@��&�����%- ��"�'�
� �%�"�"�����-�"����"�"%�&�*%,�����%�("�#����%�%��&2���-�>�  "���%���%%%%#���
%�'#���"�3��-��-���������� ��! �#%����������'��'�%�%� ��3-��-��-���%�� !�!�  "��&�� ���"�!� #��-�
"(� �#�������'�(�����"2���-�#�- " � &1��%"�� #���%�3��-����� �����������&�� ���1�
����#����)���"�%- 3%��-����-��� � %��%�*� #���"�3��-��-�$�%���&��%� !��-�%��,�3�����%�������
�#�� (#��%�����������B !!����%2����!�����"�����&�%�-#�*�����"��&�����!��"��4��� ��� �,�
%- ��"�'�%�'#���"�� ��-�� ������! ������ (������"����"�"%�&��%��&�*�%�("�#����%,2��
�# ���� ��@�� �%������ ������(���%�-�(��-�� �������� �&�(���%�� �%�&��!�������(�� �#�����!!��%��
� ����� ����"����%���2����� �%������ ����(�� �#���������&#��������%- ��"�'�������������'1�
�-�"(� ��*%,�� �"# �%�����- 3�%��� ����� �%�3����'�#���&"�� �#���&�����"�#���&��-�
� �������! ��� �%��(�'���� ���"�%������!!�����"� �-��!!��%��-���� ��"����%�3-���� �%������ ������(���%�
� �����2���-�%�����'�%���"��-� �&-���%����'��3 �""��������&�� �"��� �2���-�"(� �#����%�
%#����%������"����- �&-�� ���"������ $�#��1�� ���%� ��%�"� !��-�' ��"���%� !��-���� ����%���
*�-���%1��%����1���������� ���� ���������#%���@����� !��������������!���A���%�,2��
� �%�"���� �� !��-�%������"������� !��-��� � %"�"(� �#���-�%��"�� ��-�� ����%� ���-���� �
���-3�1%�$�%��! ������1�%�&��!�������!!��%� ���-���� ����%�����"��-�! �������'����%��&����� �%�
������&�$���%��%�� ���8���"2�
�
��%�-�#�?����&���%�(��� ���%% ����� ��B�� � '0��� �%2�
�
����������&���"�B��� � %��%�" �� ��������� ��!!�����1�%����� ���1��� ���"�%��%� �����"%���%� ��
-�(�%�&��!�������#����%� ���-�� �%�(��� �� !�% ��%��� ���%��-��� � %����A��"(� �#��2���-�����
%����'��!����%�! ���  %���&�*! ��'��%,�3��-����-���������� ��%���*2&2�'���"��&%����%���"5 �� �-��
%�������%,��-���� ��"�'��#����"�'1��-��� � %��%2������&��� ��#�%��%��8���"2�
�
����������"��!�B��-�3  "���"�3��-����-���������� ��%����%�� �����������"�����%���%���%B���-�
&� ��"�!� ��2��� 3(����-�3  "���"��%������������(�!���������-�%������ !���%�-�#���"�%- ��"�'�
�����"���"��� ���1�#���&"�����-�!����2���-���������� ��%����%��"0������ ���%�-�#�� ����1�
�����3-��-��%������� !�.� � &�����A#� ������������1�3��-����-�&� ��"�!� ���������&� !�'�"��&�'��"%�
�����"��&�% #���� ## ��%���%���"�����%���#�0 �������! ��'��%2��A���%�������1��-����-�
"(� �#�����%�!�3����'�-��#!���� ��-����� !�.� � &�����A#� ������*�.A,�'���#�%��%�����""�
� ��%����-���"'��%���"� �-������(���%�"����&�*� �%������ �,�3 ��%�" �� ��-��#��-��.A2����%� ��
�-�"&� !��-��.A�%- ��"�'�!��"� !!�����-�"&� !��-���� �1�� ��� �����-#�!� #�#��-���1�
��"�#������%2�����%"�� �%��-����-���"�����(���1 ���%- 3%�- �%��&�%�����"�!� #��-�
3  "���"*%,�'1�� �"%�B�&����1��%%�%��-��� '�#%� !�"�#���&� !�&��"����"� �-��3�%����� �
3��"��!B���-�%��%2����%�-�#��  "%������- �B%� ��! ��'��%�3��-������%��+�"�!!����%���%���%��2��A��
�%��#� �������-����-��� ##�"��� �%� !��-��� � &������� ���%�'#���"�3��-��-���������� ��
�&��"��&���&-���&����! �� 3"2���-�%�3������% �'�!��� �-��� ��������%���%�%��-��%� 3�%2��� �
#�$�#�%��-�� ����'��� �� !��-��� � %"�"(� �#���� �'� "�(�%��1���"�%�%�����'����1��'���
'����%5' $%�%- ��"�'���� �� ���"���� ��-�"%�&�� !��-��3�- �%%�*����%�("�#����%�%��&,2����
%����'���B�%� !��-��-����'���"��&��3��-��-�� ����� ##����1����#��"��%- ��"�'��� ���&"2�
�
��%1%�"�>���@��%�����(���B�� � '0��� �%2�
�
4���"�4������%�B�� � '0��� �%2�����! ����&���"5 ����%�D��&�3����'��8���"�� ��-�$�%���&���3 ��2�
�
"�����	�1���	

������
�
$���/�2��$2$�%�����%�//0/3���!!0��$$�
�-���������� ��%�%���#�%%� ��! ���-����� �� !����� �))��3�"3����&%�3��-��-�/���.��2���-�
�� � %��%����"!��"��%���0 ���(� �#������"��%�%��-�����8���"�� �'�� �%�"�"���"�
"��#��"�'1��-��������&�� ##������"���-��� (�%� �%� !��-�� �����:%��" ��"���-#� !�
��&��� ��! �����#����&��������&���������� �%�*�		;,2�
�
�

Page 37



0/��"���0�/�
�-�%����������1�- �%%��-����������� � ������� ��&���������������#��%������%�-�#2���-�%���
�%�� ���"�3��-����-�/���.�����"��%�"!��"�����-�4����%�����0 ���(� �"�����3��-����-�/���
.������- �&-���%#��������� !��-�%���*���� $�#���1�	2)�-����%,�!���%� ��%�"� !��-���0 ���(� �"�
���2���-�%������ !��-�%���� #���%%� !�-��"%���"��&��-����%��������1��%"��%������! �#������� !�����
������&��3��-����������"%�����&���%�"��-�%�������- �&-��-�' ��"��1��%�3��������"���"��������1�
%���%��-�� ��&�'���"��&%�!� #��-�%��� ��"��&�/���.������"2��A���%��� � %"��%������ !��-�
"(� �#���� �!���-��%���&�-����"��-�����-��������&��� �&��-%�' ��"���%�3��-�(�&���
��"�&� �%�%���%�� ��� (�"���1��B� ��"�'�!!��'�3���-���������� ��%�����"��-�/���.���
'1 �"2���-��� � %��%�%����#�%%� ��! ���-�"# ���� �� !��-�$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%���"��-�
���� �� !����� �))��3��%�"����������%2���-��� � %"�"(� �#�����#%�� �"��(����#�$� !��3�
- #%��' �-�! �����(���%�����"����� � ��� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&2���-��� � %��%�%��� �!���1�
���&����3��-���"��� (�"�! ����# ������ �������(�� �#���! ��$�%���&��%�"�������� ����%��
� ���"��##"����1��"0������ ��-�%���� ��-��%�2���-��� � %��%�! �#���!��"�#���������� !��������
��� � ������� ��&:%��%������ �%���"� '0���(%�� ��-������%�"����� ����� ��3��-����-�. � �&-��
3-��-��%���"�����"�'1���%�%���%�%����&1�! ���� ���"�$�%���&�"����� �� !!����"�� ��%�� �
�!��'�%-"�!�������%����� �3�1��������"��3�(�E��1%���#��%%����.����-�"2��������������%�� 3�
%�����%�� ��8���#��%���"��-��%%��(���� !��-���#��%��%����������� �����%��&��-�$������"�
%���"��"� !��!��'�%-#���3 ��%��� � %"� ���-������"�%�������� �3�1��������"��3�(�E��1%2�
�
�0�$��/"�����/"0/3��
9 ���"�0�%��� ��-� !���%�-�#�?����&���-�%����������1�� #���%%� !��-����������� � ������� ��&�
��������������#��%2��A��#�%��%�% #��27�-����%�������2���-�$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%����
��" #������1��B%� �1�����-��������3��-�� �%�&��!������ ��%���������-���������#���2���-�� ��&�
'���"��&%�-�(���'�����!  ������� !�0�%�� (����			�%8����#��%2��A##"����1�� ��-�� ��-� !��-�%���
��%���%�-�#��  "%���"��-���%�-�#�� ����1������*"%�&���"�� ����1%�"������� ��������"���
���� !�.� � &�����A#� �����,2��� ��-�3%����"�% ��-� !��-�%����%���%�-�#�9 "&�/ �!�� ��%2��
A##"����1��"0������ ��-�%���� ��-��%����%����$�%���&��%�"�����������#�"���� !�"���-"���"�
%#�B"���-"��� ����%�� &�-��3��-�% #������#��%2���-�%�������'����%%"�(���� ������(�
��"��-���
��3��-%���� �"���"�'1�>��1�� �"�� ��-��%�� !��-�%�����-� �&-��-�$�%���&�
�%�"������"(� �#��2���-�%���-�%������&����� !�3  "���"������%�% ��-�����"�3%����
' ��"���%��3-��-��%�� �'������"2�����-����-�%���� ����%��%����' ��"��1���"��"0������ ��-�
$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#����%��-��-���� !��-�/  "��-�-�"����/��"�AA���%�"�'���"��&�"����&�
!� #�
667���"�%��3��-��������������(�&���%����3��-�#�������%2��. �-��-��-������"��-�&���
%�������� �'������"��%������ !��-%�"(� �#����� � %��%2�
�
�0/�0�%$���2�"$4$%��!$/��5���%0�6���/�$7��
�"(� �#��� !��-��%��������� !��-����������� � ������� ��&�%������������������! ��
�%�"������"(� �#���3�%����� ("�����			2���-�����#�%%� ��-�%�� 3�'��!���1��#��#��"2��
�-�%����������������� ��%�%���#�%%� ��! ���-��"(� �#��� !��-��#���"�� !��-�������������
��#��%�3��-��%�"������"(� �#��2��������-�%���������� ��%�%� �������������&���#�%%� ��3��-�
����#������%�("�! ��%�'%8�������� (�����-��1�� �%�"���� �%����"��#����&��-�%���������� �����
�-�! �� �%� !������������"�����"� ���������&�� ����%2�
�
�-�%����%�"!��"�����-��������4�����1��(� �#��������*4��,��%���0 ���(� �"�����3��-����-�
/���.���3��-�� ����%�/.6���"�/.;�'��&���(����� ��-�%�"%�&���� �2��� ���1�/.6�*/��"���%�! ��
��0 ���(� �"����%�����-�/���.��,�%��� ��%��-��"(� �#��� !�$�%���&�'���"��&%�%�'0���� �
���������������'��&�%���%!�"2���-�!��%�� !��-%����������%��-����3�"(� �#���F%-����-�(�� �
&������#������-����-���$�%���&� ���-� ������������ !��-�/���.�����"��-����� %%� !�
�����"��&����"�3��-���������"�3-��� %%�'��-�(��%%2F���-�&� ��"�!�  ������ !��-�$�%���&�� ��&�
'���"��&%�� �'�"# ��%-"��%������ !��-%��� � %��%�� �%�����%���	�+�%8����#��%2���-%�
'���"��&%��������������1��3 �%� �1%�����-�������3��-�� �%���������-���������#������"����� �����"�
3��-���+����&�'� ��%�0 ��"�'1�%��&��%� �1������� ���" �%2��A���""��� ��� ��-�+�#����'� ��%��-�����
�3 �%#�����'� ��%�� ���"�� ��-�� ��-���"�� ��-�% ��-� !��-�#����'���"��&%2��A���%��� � %"��-����-�
�3��%�"������"(� �#���3�������������	�	�%8����#��%��3-��-�� #���%�!�( ���'�1�3��-��-�
$�%���&�!  ����������%� !��-�� ��&�'���"��&%2���-��%���-�%��%���!���� ��������������� ���3��-�%�����
�����������"���1 ��� !��-��%�"������"(� �#����%�("�! ��%�'%8�������� (��������%�
�� � %"��-����-��3�"3����&%�3����-�(�-�&-�%��-���� #����!�( ���'�1�3��-��- %�����"1�
%��'��%-"� ���-�$�%���&�%���� ��-��%�2��A���%��� � %"��-����-�-�&-�%� !��3�"3����&%�3����
�"���!� #��-������ !��-�%��� ���� 3��"%��-�"&� !��-�%�����"0������ ��-� ����%���� !��-�

Page 38



/���.��2���-�! �������%��� � %"��-���3-��%��% #� !��-��3�"3����&%�#�1�$�"��-�-�&-�� !�
�-�$�%���&��B%� �1�� ��&�'���"��&%���-1�3����� ��$�"��-�-�&-�� !�$�%���&��%�"������'���"��&%�
 ���-��"0�����"(� �#������%�&��!��������#'�� !�3-��-����+B%� �1������������2��� 3(���
�-����&�'������"�#�%%� !��-�$�%���&�'���"��&%�3����'�"��"�!� #��-����"%����3��-���# ��
� -%�(�"(� �#����������&�3��-��-��"0��������"��%2�
�
�%�3��-���(� �%�/���.���� ���1�*�������&�� ���1�/��"����� ��*��/,��<�/���.��%,���-�
���� �����������&�� ���1�>��#3 ���*��'��%-"��7�����-��	
�,�������%��-��#� ������ !�
�� �����&�/���.��%���"��-��������� ������"(� �#����%��'1�"!����� ���-��#!���� ��-�/���.���
��"�%- ��"�� ��'����� ("�$�������(�1�%�����������#%����%2��A��%���%��-���F3-��� �%�"���&�
�������&���������� �%��� �����������&����- ����%�%- ��"��%����-���%�'%��������3�&-���%�&�(��� ���1�
-��#�� ��-�/���.��2��G?�1�%�����������#%����%H�3����� ��$�%�����%%��-�� �������-��#�� ��-�
/���.���'1���% �� !������� ������%%����"���1� �-��-��#���%������1� ��3�&-"�'1� �-��
� �%�"���� �%2F�
�
�-��%�����$��� !���/��*3-��-��"���!�"����������&���%��3-��-��"(� �#��� !���0 ���(� �"�
���%�%- ��"�'��%%%%",�-�%�� ��'�������"�! �3��"�����-������1���'��%-"����� �����������&�
� ���1�>��#3 �����-������������%��(��-�%%����&�1��!���"�3��-���� ���1�/.6� !��-�� �����H%� 3��
4��2���-�-����0 ���(� �"����%�����"��"���� ������ �������&��%���-���� #���� ����������
�"(� �#���#�1� !!���-� �� ������1�! ���(�� �#������#�� (#���3��- ����""��&�� ��-���
�#����� ���-� ���%%� !��-�/���.��2�� #��#%��-��(�� �#�������"��������&��"(����&%� !�
��/���.���%�-#�#�1� ��3�&-����� � %"�"(� �#��:%�F������ ������%%2F��A���-�%���%������
�-��# (��� !����&���#��%�'���"��&%�3��-�� �%�������-������� ��#����#�1�'�� �%�"�"���(�1�
%�����������#%����2���-��%���-�$�%���&�'���"��&%�� ��"�'���&�"��%�'��&��� #�����3��-����-�
/���.�����-��� � %"��"(� �#��� !��-�%���3��-�*���� ,�))�"3����&%�3 ��"������%��-�
 ���%%� !��-����2���-��� �%�"���&��"(� �#��� !�%��-�%��%���-��%- ��"�'���! ��%� ����
�� %�� #����% �� !��-��� � %"�"(� �#���3��-��-�$���� !��-�$�%���&�"(� �#����� ��%���
�-���%�� �&������#����� �� ���%%� ��/���.���!����� ���%���� �%8���� !��"(� �#��2��
A���-�%���%���������-�%�����"1�'��� �"��-����-��� � %"�!�  ������� #���%�!�( ���'�1�3��-��-�
$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%�*���!�����(�1�#��&�����1�%#����,���"��-�������%��� � %"��-����-�-�&-�%� !�
�-��3�"3����&%�3�����!�����- %� ���-��"0������$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#��2�
�
�-�%����%���% �3���� ���"��������� ��� ���'��������%� ���*�-�����'�%�%� �%� ���-���
�����-�
' �� #� !�� ������(,���"��-�%����%���% �3��-���3�����&�"�%����� !�� ����%- �%���"� �-��!�������%2��
�-���������� ���%���% �� �%�%����3��-�3-����-����� �����������&�� ���1�>��#3 ���-�%�� �%�1�
�� ��"�- �%��&���"��-�� ��$�� !�%�%�����'��"(� �#��2��. �-��-��&� �����������������&1���"�
�-�� �����H%� 3���������&�� ����%��� ���&��-��B�%� !�'� 3�!��"�%��%2���-��� � %��%�����
! �3��"�'1��-�%���������� ��3 ��"��%��������-��"(� �#��� !���(� �%�1�"(� �"����"���"�3 ��"�
#������ ��'��� ����'��� ��� ��-�"��(�1� !�- �%��&�! ���-�. � �&-2�
�
� 3(����-�!�����-����-�%���-�%�'����(� �%�1�"(� �"�*�22��-�� ��&�'���"��&%,��%�� ��
%�!!��������% �������%�!�� �3���������&����� !��������&���#�%%� �2���-�%�"(� �#����� � %����%�
'��&�'� �&-��! �3��"��%������ !����������� � ������� ��&H%�%����&����������"�� �&���#��#'��� �%�
��"��%������ �%�! ���-��� (�%� �� !�!���-��"����� �� ���-�. � �&-2������������ � ������� ��&��%�
�-����&%��!���-��"����� ��%��'��%-#��� ���-���������3��-� (��
��			�%��"��%��� ����&���-�
1��2������!%�"��� �������		7B	;��%%%%"��-�� ��&H%���! �#�����%�'��&�G%���%!��� �1H�3��-�
�-��"8���1� !��-�� ��&H%��������%����'��&��"���!�"��%������ !��-�%���! �#�����%���2��
��������������������������%� �"��  ��12���-�� ��&�� ����""��-���� ���-�(�G ��%���"��&H�%����%��
�-1�#�%��# (��3�1�!� #��  ��1�� �!�&��"���� ## "��� ���-����%�� �� �&��G!���! ������ %2H���%���
#��%�� ��""�%%��-�%���-�� ��&���"��  ����� #��-�%�(���� ## "��� ���(�3�� �!���1�
��"�%���"����� !��-� ��� �%��(����'��� ��-#2�����(�3� !��-���������������#��%��"���!�"��-�
! �� 3��&<�
�

�� �%���%� !��-���� ## "��� ������ ��!���! ������ %�3-��-����%�%�&��!������1��%���"�%������(�
� ���(%�#��� ��%�"� !��-��!��'�%-#����� &��##=�

�� �-��%���-���#��%�-�%������%������"�%���""�%����&�����" %�� ��-�(�-�&-�(�%�'����1�3��-�
��%%��&���'���� ��� ������"�%��15� ##��=���"�

�� ���- �&-��-���#��%��%�����% ��'�1�%�D"�%����"(� �#��� �� �������%�! ���3�� ��&�
!�������%����%�&��!������1��%�����"�"��� ���%�/���.���' ��"���%2�

�

Page 39



A��3�%���% �! ��"��-���# %�� !��-���������������#��%�- �%%��-�� ��&H%�'�%��%%�%��� ���
%�(��%�3-��-�%�(��-�� ��&��%���3- ����"������-�! ���� ��%��B"��"��2���-�
�B
6�
���������#��� (�%� ���������1� !!�"�����������������%���% �� ��%��B"��"�����"��%� !!�"�����-�
� ��&H%� �-����#��%%�����3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1���������"���% �����-��(����� ��%�����2��
������(�3%���% �! ��"��-��� !��-�$�%���&�%��"��%�'�%"�������������������%�&��!��������#'��
��(� (��+�#��%��3�1�* ��1�
+C� !�%��"��%�����"��&��-���#��%���(�3��-���+�#��%� !��-�%����
� #���"�3��-�)6C����� �3�1��������"�))C�����3�(�E��1%,2���-���%���-�! ������ �� ������1�
! ��� �% ��"��� ����"���# ��� -���� !!��� �%��"��%���"������%�3-��-��������� !!�%��-�
 �� ������1�! ����# ��%�#���!�"���"�!!��������� ## "��� ��%����&12���-�� ����%� �%� !��-�
��� ## "��� ���(�3�-�(��-�! ��'���-����-��� (�%� ���������1� !!�"��������������������'�
�� ���"�� �$�%���&���� ## "��� ������ �3�1��������"��3�(�E��1%�� ��#�� (�8�����1� !����%%�
��"��� (�%� �2��A�� �"��� ��#��#����-��� %��� !������������������ &��##� !��� �!�&����� ����"�
�!��'�%-#������' �-��-�� �3�1��������"��3�(�E��1%���#��%%�3������'���-�� ��&�� �
%����# ��!!��������1 ��%����&��"�!�������%���"���-�(�'������ &��##��&� !��-������������#2��
� 3(����-��!��'�%-#����� &��##���"�%���!�����1��-�!��"��&� !��-%�3 ��%��%�"�����1�����"�
� ��-������� !��-����"�%�����������������2��>��"��&����("�!� #��-����"�%���3����'�
		C�
���(%�"���� ��!��'�%-��&��-�� ��&H%��#�����&�"����� ����!�������%���"��#�� (��&��-���
"����� ���� !!���� ��-�'�!��� !��-��������� ##����12�
�
��� !��-�(�1�%�����������#%����%�����! �3��"����%��� ��� !��-��� � %��%�����%� ���-�
� ��&H%��"�� ��� ������%�!�������%�� ���%� �-���3 ���#��%%�����3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1������
�%������ !��-��� (�����%���%��(�3���"��#'��� �%�� ��#�� (���"��-�����-���"����� ���� !!�2��
��"����"� ��� ��������%����-���-�%�'����"������ ��'-��!� !��-�� ��&���"����%���#���#�#�
� ����� %�� !����� $�#���1�I�2)�#���� ��� ���-�(��-���%%��1�%���"��"� !��!��'�%-"�
��� ## "��� ������-����#�����&��3 ���#��%%2���-�%�- 3(���%���'�%�%��#�����"�#�1�3���'�
-�&-�2���-� ��� �%�! ��!��"��&��-��!��'�%-#���3 ��%����(�1���#��"2���-�%�&��!�������"���� �%����
��'����!��"��&�#��%��-����-�� ��&����� ����1� ��%��-�%���#%�� �!��"��-��� '0���(%2���-�
� ��&�-�%���#��"�!��"%� !���%� 3�������%�"�%� %��2��A�%�%�����%��-�� ��&H%�# %��%�&��!�������%%�2��
�!�� ��%���� �-�� ��� ��! ���-�� ��&��%�� �$�� ��!������� ��*%,�'����-%�-�(����1#���
�8���#��%���"�����%����1#����#������� �%�3-��-�3 ��"��������� �%�"��'��!���������'��"��
*3��- ���% #� �-��#��%� !� !!B%����&��-���������� %�%,� ���-�� ��&��-���3 ��"�$� %��-#�� �
���(�� !�� �&���#�!�����������%���-����-1������"�%���"�'�1�(�1����� ��( �"2���
�
�%�"�������"(� �#��� !��-���������������#��%�-�%�'��"��#��"�*'1��-����������%,��%�
'��&��-�# %��%����'���%��������� ��� ��-�3�"���%�"������%��� ��"��&%2��A���			����(�1�%�#�����
� �%���3�%�&����"�3-���-��%��������� !��-���#��%�%���3�%�"# ��%-"���"��"(� �"�3��-�
�%�"������"(� �#��2���-%���������� � %��%�3 ��"��!�����-�%������"�"%�&�� !��-�$�%���&�
"3����&%�����- �&-����%- ��"�'�� �"��-����-��3 ��"�'�!3��"3����&%�*���� �)),��-�������			�*6��
�����#'�,2���-�� ��&�-�%���%��"��������#�%%� ����"�%����&1�! ��&� 3�-��-���%��� ��%�' �-�
/ (��#��H%���"�� ������� ����%�! ��%��"1� ���-����������"�#�$�#�D��&��-�'�!��%�! ���-�
. � �&-H%�"����� ������ !��2���-�����D��� �� !���%���� ## "��� ��%����&1��%����%%������
� #� ���� !��-���&� 3�-2���
�
�-� �&-�%��� ����&�" ��#��%�%�'#���"�� ��-�� ������3��-��-�%��������&���������� ����-� �&-�
"�%��%%� �%�-�"�'�3��� ������ !!���%���"��-����������%���"��-� �&-��-�%�'#�%%� �� !�"����"�
!�����������! �#��� ��*3-��-�-�%�'����"��"���1�������%"� ��'-��!� !��-�� ������% ��-����-�
���������%���%�����'�(��!�"���"��!!��#",���-�� ����������'�� #! ��"��-������-�%�'��
"# �%����"��-����-�$���� !�"(� �#����� � %"���-�%��������#��%���"��� � ��� �� !�
�!! �"�'��- �%��&��� � %"��%������ !��-%��� � %��%�*%�'� 3,�-�(���"���������� �%-���3��-��-�
���"�(���%��8���"�� �����%��-��"���!�"��!��'�%-#����� &��##�! ����"��#�� ("�"����� ����
 !!���(����'������-��3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1��������#��%%���"��-����-%���&�#��%��"(���"�
'1��-����������%����%��� ��� !��-������������ ������'�������%�(�1�%�����������#%����%�
��"�������&��-%��� � %��%2�
�
��%#��������� !��-���������� ��%�����%� ��%�"� !��-���0 ���(� �"�����*���,���"�%��%�3��-����-�
3�"��/���.��2���%�%��-��:(�1�%�����������#%����%:�#�%��$�%��� �0�%��!1����� (��� !��-%�
�� � %��%2���-�%������ !��-�%���" %��- 3(���! �#���� '(� �%������ !��-�$�%���&���#��%�%����
'��&��%"�����%�! ������������&��%% ����"�3��-��-�� ��&2���-���%���% ����$�%���&�'���"��&�
��%���1�'��&��%"�� �- �%���� %���"� �-��8���#����%"�'1��-�� ��&2��A������'���&�"�
�-����-���%�� ����"%����'�!���!� #��-�%������ !��-�%�����"��-���%����������"�"�%���&��%-�'��

Page 40



�-1%�����' ��"��1�3-���-�%����'��%��-�& �!�� ��%2��A�������������-�! ����- �&-� ��%�"� !�
�-�����' ��"��1����������%�� �'�(�1�#��-������ !��-���#��%�%��2��� 3(���"%�����-�%��-��#�
'1���% �� !������� ������%%�#�%��%�����'������1� ��3�&-"�'1� �-��� �%�"���� �%�! ��(�1�
%�����������#%����%�� �'��� (�2���-�! �� 3��&�� �%�"���� �%����� �%�"�"�� �%�'%��������1�
 ��3�&-��-���#��"�-��#�� ��-�/���.�����"�� ����%���(�1�%�����������#%����%<�
�

2� �"����� �����"<���-���%�������������'�3���-��"(� �#��� !��-���������������#��%�

��"��-�"����� ����'�!��%��-����-�%��� !��-����"���"���%��"(� �#����� � %��%�����
&����2���-�!����!���������������! ���-�%���3����&�����%�!!������!��"%�� �� (���-�
�!��'�%-#���3 ��%�� ��-�� ��&:%��#�����&���#��%%�����3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1�������
3-��-���������3����%������-�&-�8�����1�"����� ���� !!��! ���-����������"��%%�%������"����&�
3 ���%%�%%���"������%�"����� �����(�%�3��-����-�. � �&-=�

�2� �&����� ��.�!��%<���-�������������%���3����'� #�(������!� #��	
����"��-�! ����-%�
�� � %��%� !!����� �� ������1�� �� -%�(�1��"(� ���-�%��������#%� !��-�$�%���&��%�"������
"(� �#����##"����1�� ��-��%�� !��-�%�����-��� � %"��"(� �#���3 ��"��-�����-�
%����&�! ���-�$�%���&��%�"�������� ����%���"�3������% ��#�� (��-�%����&� !��-��-���� !��-�
/  "��-�-�"����/��"�AA���%�"�'���"��&=�

+2� >����������BA�(%�#��<���%� �����"��' (���-���%����"�� �%����-�������������%����%���
3- ����%����%���� !��-�� ��&�(������&��-�%�������	
�2���-��"�� ������"��-�%#�������� !�
���"� ��%�"� !��-���0 ���(� �"�����' ��"��1���������1�'��&��%"����� ����� ��3��-��-�
� ��&�! ������������&���"�%� ��&�!�������%���%�'�%"� ���-��"� !����������� � ������� ��&�
� �&�������#�$�#�#����"�(���2���-�!��"%�&����"���%�$�����"��' (��3�����-��'�
		C�
���(%�"���� ��-�� ��&���"���%�"����� ���� !!��3��-��-�!��"��&�&����"�'��&��%"� ���-�
�!��'�%-#�����"��� �!�&����� ��3 ��%����� �3�1��������"��3�(�E��1%��-����%��8���"�� �
��'���-�� ��&�� ��-������"�#�$�#�%��-���"����� ���� !!����"��� (�%� �=�

�2� � ����'��� ��� �� �%��&��- ��<���-��"(� �#��� !��-�%���! ���%�"������"(� �#���3����
#������ ��'��� ����'��� ��� �- �%��&��- ���3��-����-�. � �&-�� !!���&�-�&-�8�����1�- �%��&����
������%%�'����"���������(�� ���� �2���-�"(� �#���3 ��"���% ��� (�"�����#��� !�
�!! �"�'��- �%��&��%� �"��&�� �� ����- �%��&��"%2�

�
A���%���� !�/���.���� ���1���-��� � %��%����� �%�"�"�� ��%�������(�1���#��"�-��#2�����- �&-�
-��#�" %����%�'1���% �� !������� ������%%��'1�"!����� ��� �/���.���� ���1������%�� �%�"�"�
�-���(�1�%�����������#%����%�����'��� (��3-�'1��- %�#�������� �%�"���� �%�����'�! ��"�� �
 ��3�&-��-�� ���1�� �!�����! ����(�1�%#��������� !��-�%��2���-��� � %"��"(� �#����%������1�
���� ������3-��� �%�"�"�����-�� ��$�� !��-�%��:%��##"����%��� ��"��&%���"���%�:��(� �%�1�
"(� �":�%����%2�����- �&-��-��� � %��%������� ������3��-�����"����%��%�("�! ��%�'%8����
���� (�����-���"�����(�����%���"�����#�������%�%�'#���"�3��-��-���������� ����"�������%������"�
! �#� !�"(� �#����-����%�3���� �%�"�"���"����%���� ���� !��-�%��%�����������"�-����&�
!����%���"�%��� ��"��&����"%�����������&���-�&-�8�����1��� -%�(��%�"��������&-' ��-  "�
3-��� �%�"�"����� �0����� ��3��-��-�$�%���&�- �%��&�� ��-��%�� !��-�%��2�
�
���$��/�$��/"��!$/0�6�0���$���
�-�%���������� ���%���!���� ��������������� ����"�" %�� ���� � %�����1 ��2������#����%�������&�� �
"%�&�����1 ���������������-���1 ��� !� ���%������"��-�-�&-3�1���3 �����������%�("�! ��
%�'%8�������� (���3-��-�3����! �#��-�'�%�%�! ��!�������������� �%�! ���%�("�#����%2��� 3(���
% #���"�����(�����%����� �%�-�(�'��%�'#���"�3��-��-���������� ���-���%- 3��(��� �%���"�
��%����(%��-���&�(������"����� �� !�����1���������2���-�'�%�%� !��-%�����%����� �%��� %�1�
! �� 3��-�"%�&��������������"�#�%%��&� !��-�$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#����%�� !��-�
��������� ��%��2���
�
�-�%����%��������1��-�������%"�'1�� ��&�'���"��&%�%���# �&%��% #�#�����3  "���"��� &�-��
3��-�! �#�����"���! �#�������������&����%2���-���! �#������ !����������� ��-�� ��-���$��#��1� !�
�-���������� ��%����%��-� ��1������ !��-�%����-���%��%� ��%�"� !��-���0 ���(� �"�����' ��"��1�
���- �&-��-������ ��-1%�����"#������ �%� ���-�&� ��"��-���"�%���&��%-��-�%��#��� !��-�%���
!� #��-��#���"�� !��-���������� ��%��2����%��������� �%� ����% �%��%� ���-�%����� !�����
������&2���-�$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%�! �#�+�����"�'� ��%� !��3 B%� �1��!�����  !"��#�"B�	�-�
�����1�'���"��&%��-���%������ #! ���'�1�3��-��-��%�"������"(� �#���� ��-��%�2���-�%�#�� ��"�
'�%��"�! ���-��%� !��-�%����%����"����� �����%2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-����-��� � %��%�! ���%�"������
"(� �#���3 ��"�%���# ��� #! ���'�1�3��-��-�%��'��%-"��%�"������"(� �#����"0������ ��-�
��������� ��%��2���

Page 41



�
�-��� � %��%�%��� �%���! ����#�$�#�#� !�))�- �%%2���-�%��%�!3�������#'��� ��- %����� ("�
����			2��
�	�����%�3��� �%��"�'��� ��1�6��3���������1�'����2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-����-��� � %"�
�%�"�������%�3 ��"�'����!!�������B�%� !����"����"��-����-���#'�� !�"3����&%�'��&��� � %"�
3����� ���%���������� (��"(� �#��� !��-�%�%�%���(�%��2��A���%���% �� �%�"�"��-�������1 �������'�
��-�("��-���%���%��-��#����%���"����(��1� !�$�%���&��%�"��%���"��-����-��3�"3����&%�����
'�"%�&�"���"� ������"�% ��%�� ��( �"��%%�%� !� (�B�  ���&� �� �-��! �#%� !�����&-' ���1�
"(� �#��2���-%����#����%��-�������'��� ���1�%���"�����-�"����"���%�("�#����%�
%��&2��
�
�$����0�/�"0���/�$��
�%��-�%��%���!���� ��������������� ����-�"����%�������&�� �%������ ��"�%����%����� ��%�� ��� ��
#�%���'��3��-����-%��� � %��%2��� 3(�������%�� �%�"�"��-�������1 �������'���-�("��-���
3 ��"�%���%!1��-�� �����H%�� �#����8���#��%�! ��%�����&�%�!!���������(��1�@��#���1�����!��%�
'�3���3���"�$�%���&�"3����&%2���'���'���  #�3��" 3%�"�����1�!����&���-� �-��%- ��"�'����
��%���
�#��%������2������-�'���'���  #�3��" 3%�%- ��"�'������%��
��#��%�!� #���1�'�����
&�'�2�A!��-�����"�!!���%�������"��(�%� ��3-��"(� �#����"0 ��%��-��� !�"�!!������"&�
-�&-���%��-��%��-�B%� �1�"(� �#����"0������ ��3 B%� �1��� ���1����&�����%������ ��%- ��"�
'��� (�""2�� 3(�������%��� � %"��-����-�-�&-�%� !��-��3�"3����&%�3�����!�������%������"�
��1 ����%��- %����"� ��� ���-��"0�����%��2���-�! ���+B%� �1�"3����&%�3 ��"�'�� ���"��"0�����
� �$�%���&�+B%� �1�"3����&%�3-��%���-�-�&-�%� !��-�"3����&%�3 ��"�"���%��%��-�"(� �#���
# (%�!� #��-������ !��-�%���� ���%����#��%��3-���-�"3����&%�3 ��"�'�� �# ���-����B
%� �1�����-������2���-�%�3 ��"���% ��%%�%������%����&��-��#����� !��-��� � %��%� ���-� ���%%� !�
�-�/���.����%������ �����'% ����#���#�#2�
�
.03.��6���220��0!�%0���0�/��
�-��� � %���! ���-����� �� !����� �))�"3����&%��%�������1�� �&�����%�&��!�������""��� �������!!���
# (#��%����� #����% ��� ��-�%��%�$�%���&��%��%���� ��&� !�!���-��"����� �2���-�$�%���&�
���!!���%�&����0����� ������3��-%���� �"�*��
,�@�� ������(��%��%%%%"�� �3 ���3���@�3���3��-���
�������12�����- �&-��-���"�����(���1 ����%�������'����������������-����������*%,�%- ��"��&��!����
"����%� !���1�� �"���1 �����"����!!������#��&�#�%��%�3��-��-�� �������- ���1���� ��� ��-�%�'#�%%� ��
 !��%�("�#����%���������� �%2���-������ �� !���-��������(��%�*���!!�����"�����%� ����� ��
��(�%� �,�-�%�� �%�"�"��-��� � %��%�������"��&��-�����%� ����%%%%#������"��%�%���%!�"��-����-�
�� � %��%�3����� ��-�(���1�"���#������#������� ��-�&-3�1�%�!�1� ��-�(���1��"(�%��#����� ��
�-�� ����-�&-3�1���3 ��2���
�
$/40�/!$/��%������0/�80%0�6�0���$��
�-�%���� �����%������&���#'����"�(����1� !�#�������"�%#�B#�������%��3��-���%�'%������������
 !�3  "���"�� ���"�����-�3%��������� !��-�%��2���-���������#'�� !���"�(�"�������
��%�(��� ����"�%� ����%�� ��-�% ��-��%������"�% ��-�3%����' ��"���%� !��-�������� !��-�
��������� ��%����-����%�"!��"��%�����0 ���(� �"���������-�4��2������' ��"���%�� ��-�% ��-�
3%���3%����"��-�� ��-�3%�����"!��"�'1�+�� ���#��%�-�&-�-"&%��3-��-�"�������-�
' ��"��1� !��-���������� ��%���3��-���%�-�#�9 "&�/ �!�� ��%2�� ��-�� ��-���%���%�-�#��  "%��
3-��-��%������ !���%�-�#�� ����1������*��"%�&���"����� !�.� � &�����A#� �����,2�
�
�-��3 ������������%%�%�������&�� ��-��(�� �#��� !��-�%�������-���#'�� !���%� ���-�
��������� ��%�����"�����-��"0�����3  "���"��� &�-��3��-��-�#�����-"&� 3%��� �&��-�%��H%�
���#��%����"���% ��-���%��� !�����#'�� !�'���%���%��� ��"��-���������� ��%���������������1�
����-�3  "���"%�� ��-� !��-�%��2��.��%��������� ������ ���"�����%2������� � &1��� �����"�
�-�%�A���'��������(1���� #���1��-�%��������&���������� �2���-%��(�3"�$�%���&�'���"��&%���"�
�-�#�����3  "���"%�3��-����-�%���� ���"�%���"��-���� �������! ��'����  %�%2���-%��� ��%�
�� ##�"��-����-�3  "���"%���"��-�-"&� 3%�'������"���"��-���"��%��-1��� (�"��-�
 �� ������1�! ��'���! ��&��&2��� �(�"���3�%�! ��"��-�����"����"��-�$�%���&�'���"��&%�3��'��&�
�%"�'1�'��%2���-��� � &1��� �����% ��� ##�"%��-���'����  %����"�'��"�' $��� (�%� ��3 ��"�'�
�����������1��%!�����"�����%�� �%�"�"��-����-%�����'�%���"�3��-���%����'�1�3 �""�� �"��� �2��
����������&���"H%�����"��&��"(�������%��-�<�.��%���% ��� (�"%��""��� �����"(�����"�&��"����
�������� ��� �#���&��� ��%����&�%���"5 ��#�%��%�3-��-�3 ��"�!���-���%%����1�� ��������#����%�
 ��'��%��3-��-��&����� ��"�'�����%���"�� �%����'�1�3 �""��������&�� �"��� �%2�
�
�-���������� ��-�%���% �'���%%%%"��&���%����1���%�� !�!�  "��&���"���>�  "���%���%%%%#���

Page 42



-�%�'��%�'#���"�3��-��-���������� �2���-�%��%%%%#�����%��%���"����"�"�%��%%� �� !���
��#'�� !���%�����'��4�'���������&��1%�#%�*�4��,� ��� �%��-���� ��"�'���� �� ���"���� ��-�
%�-#�� ���� 3��������� ��! ���-�%- ����# ������%�%� �#%2��������-�%��%���!�����������
��������� �����!����"�����&�%�-#�-�%�� ��'������! �3��"��- 3(����!�����"�����&�%�-#�3 ��"�
'��8���"��%������ !��-�%�'#�%%� �� !��%�("�#����%���������� �%�� ��%����-�%����%��� ���1�
��"�%�%�����'�1�"����"�����-�!����2�
�
A���%�� �%�"�"��-����-���(�����(�� �#�������"�%�%�����'����1��#��%� !��-��� � %��%�-�(�
'���� ���1�� �%�"�"�'1��-����������%�3-��-�"# �%������-����-�%��%��"(� �#���! ��
�%�"������"(� �#���" %�� �����%�����1��"(�%��#������ ���-���-����������(�� �#��� ��
�-�%�%�����'��!����� !��-�%��2�
�
.���0/3�0���$��
�-���������� ��%���!���%� ��%�"� !��-�� �����H%��&����� ����� ���1����%2��� 3(����-�� ������
A����#��������&�� ���1�! ���3�� �%��&��(� �#���%�%� ���$���� �����������-���#�1�'�
� �%�"�"2�������������# �&%���-%�����-�! �����������%�� ������$���� ��*",� !��-�A����#�
�������&�� ���12���-��"(� �#��� !��-���������� ��%���! ���%�"������"(� �#���3 ��"�� ��
-��#��-�� �����H%�3�"���&����� ����������(%2���-�%���� !��-�"(� �#����%�� 3�* ��1�))�- #%�
�%���#�$��#,���"��%�#����1�! ��%"��� ��-�&-�(����!�#��1���"5 ��G$����(H�- #%�*�������&�3��-�
�-�$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#���� ��-��%�� !��-���������� ��%��,����- �&-��-��3������% �'����
�� � ��� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&������""�3��-����-�%�-#2���-�"(� �#���3����� ��-��#��-�
�-������� !��-�����J����3����%����"0������ ���"�!���1����&����3��-��"0 ����&��%�"������"(� �#��2��
�-�"%�&���%������"��-������� !��-��� � %��%�3����'�� �%�%����3��-���"�� #���#����1�� ��-�
�"0�����- �%��&2���-��� � %"��%�3����-�(���# ��� #! ���'������� �%-���3��-��"0�����- �%��&�
�-����-�$�%���&�"����� �����%���"�3������������ -%�(��%�"��������&-' ��-  "2���-�
�"(� �#���3������% ��%%�%���-��&����� �� !��-�%��2���%�"�%��%%"��' (���-���#��%����
������������-�%�'� #��&�%�����%�� ����������� � ������� ��&H%��8���#��%��%�����%�� �� �&��!���
! ������ %�����%����&���%�&��!������� �%������� ���-�� ��&�� � !!���-�-�&-%��"����� ����
 �� �������%2��A�%��%��%����"����� ����!������1������ �� �&��'�%�%����"���"��-�� ��&�3����
(������-���#�%%�����	
�2���%�%��-��3��-��"(� �#����� � %��%�����������-���%���-�&-�
���������1�������&�� ��-�!����� !��-�%���3-��-����%��%�����%���-����-�%���3 ��"�'��!��(������
* �����'%���%�'%��������1���"��%",�3-��-�3 ��"�&������%% ����"�%�����1���"��#���1�� ����%��
3��-��-�$�%���&�� ��&�!�����&���� �"�%�����2���-�%�3 ��"�-�(����&���(��#����� ���-�������"��-�
�#����%� !��"0������%�"�������� ����%2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-����%�"�������"(� �#��� !��-�
��#��%�%���3 ��"�-�(���� %���(�!!��� ���-�(�%�����#����%� !��-������3��-��-��3�"3����&%�
'��&�# ������-�������3��-��-�%��H%�%��� ��"��&%2��>�����1���-��"�! �������%"���"��-���"�
- �%��&��� (�%� ���' �-������#%� !�8�����1���"��- �����%��"���!�"2���-�"(� �#����� � %��%�
3 ��"�#������ ��'��� ����'��� ��� ��-�� �����H%�- �%��&����&�%�������#%� !�' �-���#'�%���"�
�- ��2���
�
�>>����.9����4�A�/�
�-��"�! ��# ���!! �"�'��- �%��&��%���-�&-�1���'����%"��%%����� %%��-�4K2���������-�%���
%�'%���������"�! ���!! �"�'��- �%��&�3��-����-�. � �&-2��4���� ���1�����*�!! �"�'��� �%��&,�
�������1��8���%���� �B%���� ����'��� ��! ��%�-#%� (��
�-�����'�%"� ����"�(�"����(��'����1�
�%%%%#��%2���-��%���-���%����"�! ���-�� ��&�� �#�$�#�D��-�!���������'�!��%��-� �&-��-�
%��� !��-�������������%���� �%������%�3�"��"����� ����&���%����(��'����1��%%%%#���-�%�'��
��"������'1��-�� ��&�3��-��&��"%��-��� (�%� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&����"��-��� � %��%����
�'��� �"��(������#��� !��!! �"�'���� (�%� ��3��-����-�%��2���
�
�-�� �����H%������&���� �%��&��������%%%%#���*�	
	,�! ��"��-��� �'���(�1�%�&��!������
- �%��&��"�����-�. � �&-�3��-���-�&-����&��! ���!! �"�'��- �%��&��� (�%� ��'��&�0�%��!�"2���-���
�%%%%#����� ##�""������&�� !��	C� !��3�'���"�- �%��&�'��&��!! �"�'�2���-��!! �"�'��
� �%��&�?��'����1����"1�*�	
	,��� &��D%��-����������#����� ���%% ����"�3��-�(������"�� %����"�
�-�! ��������%�����"(�%%��-������3 ��"�'�� %%�'��� �%�%����������&�� !��	C��!! �"�'��- �%��&��
3-��-�-�%���! �#"��-�#�&��&�� �������&12���-��%��� �&���#%��%������ �%� !��	C��!! �"�'��
- �%��&��#�������������#����&�� !��	C��%��������1���������*���- �&-��-�%��%�%�'0���� �%���%���!���
(��'����1,2�
�
�-��� � %"�%�-#��%����� �))��3�"3����&%����"� !��-�%�)C��%��� � %"�� ��!! �"�'��- �%��&2�����
))�����%���-�%�3 ��"�#���+�����%�'��&��!! �"�'�2���-�"(� �#����� � %��%�'��&�����! �3��"�

Page 43



3��-��-�%���������� ��-�(�'��%�'#���"�3��-�����!! �"�'��� �%��&�����#����� &�-��3��-�
� �%�"��'��!����������� ����&�3-��-�%��� ��%��-����%%%%#��2���-��� � %��%��(�%�&�!�#��1�
- �%��&�3��-�� ������#��%��� � %"2���-��� � ��� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&�'��&��� � %"�-�%�
'��"��#��"�'1��!����� �(��'����1�� �%�"���� �%���"��-�� ��&H%�%����&1�� �%�'%��������1�
�-�����-�8�����1���"�!!�����1� !���%���� ## "��� ������3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1������� ����-�
� ��&�-�(�"����"�!� #��-���������������#��%2���-�!���������!�&��%���"�(��'����1�������%��%�
-�(�'����"��"���1��%%%%"� ��'-��!� !��-�� �����2���-���"��"����(�3� !��-�
������%��%�-�(�� �!��#"��-����-��%�"������������� �%�%�'#���"��� (��-����-�%�-#�3���� ��1�
%��� ���)C��!! �"�'������%��'�%"� �������D��&��-��%�"����(����� ��� %%�!��"��-�3 ��%��8���"�� �
�3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1��������#��%%�������� !�-�(��&�� �!��"������"�%��%�����-�%2��A!���1�
-�&-��������&� !��!! �"�'������%�3��� �'������""�����-�%�-#��-���-��8���"��%�"����
(����3����� ��'���-�("2�
�
.$0��3$�0���$��
�-��-���� !��-�/  "��-�-�"��%�����%�"�'���"��&�*/��"�AA,2��A���%"�� �'������-"�� ���#�� ��
- �%��-��� �����"��-�%�%�������-�
;�-������12���-�����+�A��%-�L3���%�����-�(������1� !��-�
�-����3-��-��������1�� �'�� ��#� ���1�3��-��-��-������%�!���"�#�1�-�(�! �#"������ !��-�
! �#���&��"�%�� ��-�! �#��#�� ��- �%2���-��-�(�'��� ����%����%"��-���� ��� (�%� ��-�%�
'��#�"�! ���-��� ���� �� !��-�%��-���2��� 3(����-�%���%�"�'���"��&��� (�"%�����#� ������
!�����3��-����-���������� ����"��-��"0������%�"������"(� �#��2��A���%�%%�������-����-�%�
'���"��&��%������"2���-���������� ���� � %��%���( �(�� ��-1%������#������� ���-���%�"��-�������"�
�%������ !��-��%�("�#����%���������� �%�! ����1 �����"������������-�!!��� !���1�!�����
"(� �#��� ���-�%����&� !��-�%�'���"��&�#�%��'�� �%�"�"2�����-��-�%����#��"���-�! ����-�
���"%���"������##"����1�%��� ��"��&��-��-����%- ��"�'������"�������"���"��-�"&�� !�
 !!B%��!� #��-��3��%�"������"(� �#���#�%��'�"�����1�� #����'��� ��-���3-��-�$�%�%�
'�3���-��-������"��-�$�%���&��%�"�������� ����%2��A������'���&�"��-����-��  ��
���-���������8�����1� !��-�$�%���&�� ��&�'���"��&%�#�����������!���1��� %���(�� ����'��� ��� ��-�
%����&� !��-��-���2���-�! ����3��%�"������"(� �#�����������&�3��-��-�%�����"%�&����"�
��������� !��-�$�%���&�"3����&%��3 ��"�� ����'���� ���# ��� -%�(���"����&���"�%����&�
�� ��"��-��-�����-���3 ��"�#������ %���(�� ����'��� ������-�%������ !��-�"(� �#��2�
�
A���%���� !���1�!������%�! ���-��-������-�� ��&�-�%�� ��% �&-��� �%���!1��-�%��%������ !��-���
��������� �2��� 3(����-�� ��&�-�%��&�&"�3��-�����%�"������%���"���% �� %"��-�!������%�
 !��-��-����"����&��-���'����$-�'��� �����-�"���� ���%��� � %��%�! ���-��"(� �#��� !��-�
��#��%���� ��� ��-�%�'#�%%� �� !��-�%���������� �2���-�� ��&�-�%��&�"��-�����1����� ��
	��
�&����&�#���%- ��"������"��� (�%� ��! ���-�%�'#�%%� �� !���%�-#�� �'�%�'#���"�� ���"�
���� ("�'1��-�� �����������&����- ���1��-����  �%�����-������ ����"�!������%� !��-��-�����
� &�-��3��-����� &��##�! ����%�� �&B��#�#��������2���-�%�3�����%����-���%�(��� �� !��-�%�
��%�"�'���"��&��3-��-���� �"%�3��-�� ���1���
� !��-��" ��"��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�
�
�$��0�/���9��3$$!$/��
�%� �����"��' (��%- ��"��#'�%�'�#��""�� �&�(����� (���! ���-%��� � %��%��%��-���&����� !�
 ��������#�%%� ��3 ��"��"�� �'�%�'0���� ������� ��
	���&�#��2���-�%��&�#���3 ��"�
�""�%%��3 �����������#����%<�
�

�� ��%����&��-�������(���� '����"�'1����������� � ������� ��&�!� #��-�%�����"5 ��
�"(� �#��� !��-���������������#��%��%���(%�"�'������� ���%�%������"� ����� �%=���"�

�� ��%�-#�%�'#���"�� ��"���!1���!������%���"��� &��##�! ��� �&B��#�#��������� !��-�
�-���� !��-�/  "��-�-�"����&��"�AA���%�"�'���"��&2�

�
A���-%��&��"%�����%�� �%�"�"��-�����%�-#�%-����'�%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�
9 �����������&����- ���1��-����"���!�%������������(��%� ���%%�! ���-��-���� !��-�/  "�
�-�-�"���"�#�-���%#%�������������� ��%�����%� �& ��&���"�!�����#��������2��A����#%� !�
�-����(%�#��� !����"�(����%���"���-�� ��&�%-����� �!��#�� ��-�� �����������&����- ���1�3-��
�-�%����%�% �"���"��-�� ��&��%���������� !��-�%��%�(����3��-�������#���� "�� �'��&�"�3��-�
�-�� �����������&����- ���12��> �� 3��&��-���� �!��#��� ����-�� ��&�%-�����-����� (�"�"����%�� ��-�
� �����������&����- ���1�� �!��#��&��-����!��'�%-#���@��� �!�&����� ��3 ��%�-�(�'����"������
��"�� #���"�����-��3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1��������#��%%2�
�
�

Page 44



.$�%�.�0���$��
�-������ �-���-��#������� �%�������&�� ��-�%���������� �2��
�
��/�%��0�/�
�-�%��� ���-�%� �����"��-����� ����'-��"��-%��� � %��%�'��&�����! �3��"�'1��-��������
��� � ������� ��&2��A��-�%�"����"��-������ �%-���'�3���-��� � %"��"(� �#��� !��-�%�
��������������#��%�! ���%�"������"(� �#�����"��-�� ��&H%���(%�#����� &��##�! ���-���
�#�����&���#��%%�����3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1�����2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-��"(� �#��� !��-�
%���3 ��"���%������ �� ������1�! ����# ��� -%�(���"�%1#���-����! �#� !�"(� �#���3-��
%������ ��$��3��-��-��"0������$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#��2���-��%���-�%���%��%�3��-����-�
/���.�����-�#�0 ���1� !��-�%�����%�3��-����-���0 ���(� �"�����*���,�3-���"(� �#���
�%�������'�������������2����%#��������� !��-�%���%��%� ��%�"� !��-�����'����-�"3����&%� ���-�%�
����� !��-�%���3 ��"�'������ ����B%� �1�#�$�#�#���"��-����%�"������"(� �#���3 ��"�� ��-��#�
�-� ���%%� !��-�/���.��� ���%���������1���������'��-��#��%����%���2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-���
(�1�%�����������#%���������'��� (���3-�'1��- %�#�������� �%�"���� �%��-�������'�! ��"�� �
 ��3�&-��-�� ���1�� �!����������� ��-�� ��&H%���(%�#�����"��!��'�%-#����� &��##2���-�
�"(� �#���3������ (�"�%%������!��"��&���-������� ��'����%"��%3-��3��- ���������&��-�
� ��&���"��� �%�"��'��!�����������%����-���3������� 3��-�� ��&�� ��-������%�"����� ���� !!��
��"����! ����-�� ��&H%�� �����"����� ��3��-����-�. � �&-2��A���%�� �%�"�"��-����-��� � %��%�
 !!�������� �� ������1�� �#�����%�&��!������� ����'��� ��� �% ������� � #�����"��(�� �#�����
 '0���(%��' �-�"�����1���"���"�����1���-���%��%�� %���(�1�3��-��-�/ (��#��H%� '0���(%�! ��
��-�(��&�%�%�����'��"(� �#��2�
�
�
��

��)�	��"�����	���
��(��&��&��"%�� ��-���"�(�"����#���%� !��-�%���������� ���-�"��%� ��� �&������������&���#�%%� ��
-�%�'�������-�(��&��&��"%�� ��-���(����� ����%���"��� � %��%�����-��������4�����1�
�(� �#��������*�" ��"�>'����1��			,���"�������(����#�������� �%�"���� �%������"��&�
���� ������"��&� ����� ���1��"(��2�A�����-��&��-�%�"��%� ���-�9 �����������&����- ���1�-�%�
� �%�"�"��-�! �� 3��&<B�
�
�-��� � %��%�� #���%���� ��������������� ��! ���-����� �� !���� �))�"3����&%2���-�"(� �#���
�� � %"�3����"��(����#�$� !��3�- #%�! �����(���%�����"����� � ��� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&2��A���%�
� �%�"�"��-����-��� � %��%�3����!���1����&����3��-���"��� (�"���# ������ �������(�� �#���! ��
�-��"0�����$�%���&��%�"������"(� �#�����"�3����#������ %���(�� ����'��� ��� ��-�. � �&-:%�
- �%��&�%����1��8���#��%2���-��� � %��%�! �#���!��"�#���������� !����������� � ������� ��&:%�
 '0���(%�� ��-������%�"����� ����� ��3��-����-�. � �&-��-� �&-��-�"(� �#��� !��-���
'�%��%%��������"�%���%�%����&1=��-����� ����%��� �� !���%�%���%���"��-���#��� !�
��� ## "��� ����"�"����� ���� !!������3�(�E��1%���"�� �3�1��������#��%%2��-�
�"(� �#��� !���������������#��%�3����!����������-�%�'%���������-���#��� !��-�� ��&:%�
��� ## "��� ����"����-��&5�������&�!����� ���-� �&-��-�# "���%��� �� !���%�!�������%������%�
�#�����&��3 ���#��%%2���-���������� ��-�%�'���%%%%"�-�(��&��&��"�� ��-����� �����������&�
� ���1�>��#3 �����"��%�� �%�"�"�� �#���-��-��"�#�%� �%�� �%�%�����'��"(� �#����
�����������1����%��� ����&�%�� �&��(�'�������"�-���-1�� ##�����%��'1��� (�"��&���%����1� !�- �%��&�� �
#���-��"%� !���%�����"�!�����&����� �%����"�'1�� ����'����&�� ��� �����&���"��-�����&�
 ������������'�������"�-�%� �����(�� �#��2���-��� � %��%�-�(���% �'���%%%%"��&���%����(����
� ����%�� �����"�3��-��-��&� �����������������&1���"��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2��
� ���1�/.6�*��0 ���(� �"�����3��-����-�/���.��,���� 3%�! ���"(� �#�����"�����%�
� �%�"�"��-����-�"(� �#������ �"%�3��-��-���������%���"��-�%������ !�� ���1�/.6���"�/���
.���� ���12���
�
�
��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	#����*:�����	������9������
����
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


2� �-� "(� �#��� -�'1� ��#���"� %-���� '� � ##��"� '! �� �-� $������ ��  !� �-��
1��%�!� #��-�"��� !��-�%���#�%%� �� ���3 �1��%�!� #��-�"��� !��-����� (��� !��-���%��
 !��-��%�("�#����%��3-��-(���%��-�����2�

Page 45



�
��������� �� #��1�3��-����� ��;��*�%��#�"",� !��-�� 3����"�� ����1��������&�����

;;	2�

�
�2� �����%�  !� �-� �%�("�#����%� %��  ��� '� 3� %-���� '� %�'#���"� � � �-� 9 ���� �������&�

���- ���1�! ������ (���3��-����-��1��%�!� #��-�"��� !��-�%���#�%%� �<�
�
*�,� 9�1 ���
*',� �����
*�,� ���������
*",� ���%%���"��
*,� 9��"%�����&�
�
���� (���  !� ���� �%�("�#����%� %-���� '�  '����"� !� #� �-� 9 ���� �������&� ���- ���1� ���
3�����&�'! ����1�"(� �#����%�� ##��"���"�%-����'������"� ����%����� ("2�
�
��������� ���'���-�9 �����������&����- ���1�� �� ��� ���-�"(� �#������"�������"�� �
� #��1�3��-����� ��;�*�%��#�"",� !��-�� 3����"�� ����1��������&�����
;;	2�

�
+2� �-�"����"� ����%� %�'#���"� �%� �%�("�#����%� %-���� �����"� �� %��(1�  !� $�%���&� ��"�

�� � %"�&� ��"� �(�%��%��� �%���� %%� �-�%�����"�"����%� !� �-� !���%-"�%��'� �(�� ! ��
��-��� ���12��-�&� ��"��(�%���� %%��-�%�����"�!���%-"�%��'��(�%�! ����-��� ���1�
%-����'��%�����-����� ("�����%2�
�
��������A���-�����%�%� !����(��1���"��#���1� !���&-' ����&� ������%���"�� ��%���
�-����-�"(� �#���� #���%�3��-�� ���1����� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
�2� �-�"����"����"%�����&�����%�%�'#���"��%��%�("�#����%�%-���������"<�

�
*�,� "����%� !�' ��"��1�����#��%���"�-��"�%��!��%�
*��,� �-�� ���� ���%�D���"�%���%� !�������%�� �'������"�
*���,� �-�� ���� ���%�D��%���%���"�"�%��1� !�����%-��'���"�&� ��"�� (���������&�
*�(,� ��%�-"��� !��#��#����� ��
�
�������� A�� �-� ����%�%� !�(�%�����#���1���"� � ��%��� �-��� �-�"(� �#���� #���%�
3��-�� ���1������ !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
)2� .! �� ��1� � �%������ �� � ##��%�� %�#��%�  !� �-� !����&� *'����,�� �  !��&� ��"� 3��" 3�

#������%�� �'��%"�����-�$������� �%������ �� !��-�%�"(� �#���%-����'�%�'#���"�� �
��"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�9 �����������&����- ���12��-����� ("�#������%�%-�����-��
'��%"�����-�� �%������ �� !��-�"(� �#��2�
�
������<�� ��%�����%���%!��� �1����������� ��-�"(� �#�������-�����%�%� !�(�%����
�#���1���"�� �� #��1�3��-�� ���1����� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
�2� .! ����1�8���#����#��-���1� ��#������%����'� �&-�� �� �%������
�#���-�&-�!���

 ��  �-�� '������ �%� �&�"� ���3�����&�3��-� �-� 9 ���� �������&����- ���1�� %-���� '� ���"�
�� ��"��-� ������#��� !��-��� 3��%���"� !�������%��-"&%� ��3  "���"%�%- 3��� �'�
�����"� ���-����� ("�����2�����-�!����&�%-����'�#�������"������%���%!��� �1�#�����
�������-�"(� �#����%�� #���"2�������&��-���� "� !�� �%������ ���� �#�������%-����'�
%� �"��!��%�%����"� ������-%�"�&�3��-����-%���� %"����%�3��- ����-���� ��� �%���
���3�����&� !��-�9 �����������&����- ���12�
�
������<�� ���(���"�#�&�� ��-���%5�-"&%�����-�����%�%� !�(�%�����#���1���"�� �
� #��1�3��-�� ���1�/�7� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
72� .! �� �-� "(� �#��� �%� � ##��"�� �� #�- "� %���#��� "������&� #�%��%� � � '�

�����"����&�� �%������ �� � ��� ���� �-�-���-� !� �-�$�%���&� ��%�%-����'�%�'#���"� � �
��"����� ("� ���3�����&�'1� �-�9 �����������&����- ���12��-�#�%��%�� �����"� ��� �-�
���� ("� #�- "� %���#��� %-���� '� �#��#��"� ��� !���� �-� �&- ��� �-� � �%������ ��

Page 46



�-�%2�
�
������<�� ���(���"�#�&�� ���%�����-�����%�%� !��-�(�%�����#���1� !��-�������"�
� �� #��1�3��-�� ���1�/�7� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
62� �� ���"%���� #���&#��� ������ �����"��&� � �&� ��#� "%�&��  '0���(%�� #���&#���

�%� �%�'�����%���"�#���������%�-"��%� ! ������ ���"%�������%�%-����'�%�'#���"� � �
��"� ���� ("� ��� 3�����&� '1� �-� 9 ���� �������&� ���- ���1� ��� �� � � �-�  ������� ��  !� �-�
"(� �#��� ����1��-�%� !��-�"(� �#����3-��-(���%�%  ����! ����%���#���"��%2��
�-����� ("����"%����#���&#��������%-����'������"� ����%����� ("2�
�
������<�� ��%������"%����!����%������ ���1�� �%�"�"���"��� ���"���"�� �
��� �"�3��-�� ���1�/�)� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
;2� � �3��-%���"��&� �-� �� (�%� �%�  !� �-� � 3�� ��"� � ����1� �������&� */����� ��#���"�

�(� �#��,���"���		6�* ����1�%�'%8������"�� ��%����� �1��� (�%� ���( ���&� ���B
������&� �-��� (�%� �%� !� �-�����"�,�� � �&���&%��  ��'���"��&%�  �� �-��$��%� �%� � ���
"3����&�%-����'����"����%%�$��%%�1����- ��%"2�
�
������<� A��  �"�� � � �� ���� �-� �-�������  !� �-� ���5�%�"������ �#����%�  !� ���'1�
 �������%���"�� ���� �"�3��-�� ���1����� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

	2� � �"(� �#���%-����������������������������"������&��-�� %��� �%��"%�&���#������%���"�

�1�� !�' ��"��1�����#���� �'����"�-�%�'��%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1�
�-�9 �����������&����- ���12���-�' ��"��1�����#���%-����'�� #���"�! ����-� !��-�
"3����&%� -�'1� ���� ("� �%� ��"� 3-�� �-1� ��� � #���"� ��"� '! �� ��-� ��(����
"3����&� �%� !��%��  �����"2� �(� �#��� %-���� '� �����"�  ��� ��� ��� �"���� 3��-� �-�
���� ("�"����%���"������"��%�%��-��-��!��2��

������<�� �%�!&���"��-�(�%�����#����%� !��-�� �����1���"��-����(��15�#����%� !��-�
$�%���&��"0 ����&���"��� � %"��3��� ����%���"�� ���� �"�3��-�� ���1����� !��-��������
4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�


2� ��� �� � � �-� "# ���� ��  !� �-� $�%���&� '���"��&5'���"��&%� �� %�-"���  !� "# ���� �� 3 ��%�

%-���� '� %�'#���"� � � ��"� �&�"� ��� 3�����&� 3��-� �-� 9 ���� �������&� ���- ���12� � �-�
"# ���� ��%-�����-��'������"� ���%������1������� �"����3��-��-��&�"�%�-"��2�
�
������<� � � ��(��� ����% ��'�� � �%� ��"� "�%���'���� � � ���'1�  �������%� ��� �-�
����%�%�  !� �%�"������ �#���1� ��"� � � � #��1� 3��-� � ���1� ���� ��� �-� ������� 4�����1�
�(� �#�������2�

�

�2� � �"(� �#������� ("�'1��-�%���#�%%� ��%-����'�� ##��"���������%�-#�! ���-�

"�%� %��� !�! �����"�%��!���3����"�����&�-�%�'��%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�
'1��-�9 �����������&����- ���12�� ������ !��-�"(� �#���%-����'�'� �&-����� ��%�������
�-� "�����&� %1%�#� -�%� '�� � �%�����"� ��"� � #���"� ��� ��� �"���� 3��-� �-�
���� ("�����%2�
�
������<� � � ��(���� ����� ��  !� � ��� ��"�3���%� ��"� � � ��� �"�3��-�� ���1����� !� �-�
�������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

+2� � �"(� �#���%-�������������������"��&���1�3 ��%� !�"# ���� ������������ �%������ ��

��- "�����#���-�%�'��%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�9 �����������&�
���- ���12���-����� ("�����#���%-����'��"-�"�� ��-� �&- ����-�� �%������ ��
��� "2���-�����#���%-������ (�"�! �<�
�
�2�����-�������&� !�(-���%� !�%��� �����(%���"�(�%�� �%=�
��2���� �"��&���"���� �"��&� !���������"�#������%=�
���2��%� ��&� !���������"�#������%��%"����� �%�������&��-�"(� �#��=�
�(2���-����� ����"�#��������� !�%�����1�- ��"��&������"��&�"� ����(�"�%���1%���"�
!�������%�! ����'����(�3��&��3-������ �����=�

Page 47



(2���3-��3�%-��&�!�������%=�
(�2��#�%��%�� �� ��� ���-�#�%%� �� !�"�%����"�"����"����&�� �%������ �=�
(��2���%�-#�! ����1����&5"�%� %��&� !�3�%���%�����&�!� #�"# ���� ����"�� �%������ ��
3 ��%2�
�
��������A���-�����%�%� !��-��#����%� !��"0 ����&��%�"��%���"�-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1�
���� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2���

�

�2� �-�"(� �#���%-����� ��'&�����������%�-#�! ���-��� (�%� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&��%�

����� !��-�"(� �#���-�%�'��%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�� ����
�������&����- ���12���-��!! �"�'��- �%��&�%-����'��� (�""������� �"����3��-��-�
���� ("�%�-#���"�%-����#���-�"!����� �� !��!! �"�'��- �%��&�������$��� !��-�
���� �����������&�� ���1�>��#3 ��� ����1�!�����&��"�����-��������%���2���-�%�-#�
%-���������"<�
�
�2����-���#'����1����������"�� ���� �� ���-�%��� !��-��!! �"�'��- �%��&��� (�%� ��� �
'�#�"�3-��-�%-����� �%�%�� !�� ���%%��-���)C� !�- �%��&�����%=�
��2���-���#��&� !��-�� �%������ �� !��-��!! �"�'��- �%��&���"���%��-�%��&��������� ��� ��-�
 �������1� !��-�#�����- �%��&=�
���2��-������&#��%�! ���-�����%!�� !��-��!! �"�'��- �%��&�� �����!! �"�'��- �%��&�
�� (�"�5�&�%��"�� �����9��"� �"=�
�(2��-������&#��%�� ��%����-���%��-��� (�%� ���%��!! �"�'��! ��' �-�!��%����"�
%�'%8���� ������%� !��-��!! �"�'��- �%��&=���"�
(2��-� �������1���������� �'��%"�! ��"��#����&��-��"����1� !� ������%� !��!! �"�'��
- �%��&���"��-�#��%�'1�3-��-�%��-� �������1���������%-����'��! ��"2�
�
�����������(��&��&��"�� ��-�� �����:%��8���#��%�! ���-��� (�%� �� !��!! �"�'��
- �%��&���"�-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1����� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

)2� .! ����1�3 ���-�'1����- ��%"�'&��%��%��%�%-����'������� �%�����-�%�!�1���"�

%��'����1� !��-��-���� !��-�/  "��-�-�"�*3-��-��%�� �'���#�����1������",�� �
�� (�"��� ���� ��! ���-�'���"��&�"����&��-��� &�%%� !�"# ���� ��3 ��%� !��-�$�%���&�
��#��%�'���"��&%���"�%�'%8����� �%������ ��3 ��%� !��-��3�"3����&%�-�'1�
���� ("2�����-�%��%�%-�����3-����%%��1�������"�#�%��%�� �%��� �����1�3���� ��
(�������%��!��=���1�!�  ����  !� ��- ��D �����%��!��2�
�
���������A���-�����%�%� !��-���%�(��� ����"��� ���� �� !���&��"�AA���%�"�'���"��&���"�
-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1���
� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

�2� �-�� ����&� %%�!  ������� !������-�"3����&%�-�'1����� ("�%-����� ��$�"��	�+�%8����

#��%2�
�
���������A���-�����%�%� !��-� ���%%� !��-�/���.�����"�-�(��&��&��"%�� �� ����%�
/.6���"�/.;� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

72� � �"3����&�-�'1���#���"�%-����'� �����"�������%��!���3����"�����&�3 ��%�-�(�

'���#��#��"������� �"����3��-�"����%��-���-�(�'��%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����
3�����&�'1��-�9 �����������&����- ���12��.! ���-%�"����%����%�'#���"�����%%%%#���
%-����'������"� ��� !��-�� �������! ��"�%� %��&� !�%��!���3����'1�#��%� !�%�%�����'��
"�����&�%1%�#������� �"����3��-��-���������%�%�� �������-����� �����������&�� ���1�
>��#3 �����"���%���-������/��"����� ��* ����1�%�'%8����(�%� �,2���-����
%�%�����'��"�����&�%�-#��%�� �'��� (�""���-�%�'#���"�"����%�%-���<�
�
�2����� (�"���! �#��� ���' ����-�"%�&��%� �#���� "���"�����%��1���-�#�- "�#�� 1"�
� �"��1���"�� ��� ���-�%��!���3����"�%�-��&"�!� #��-�%�����"��-�#�%��%������� �
��(���� ����� �� !��-����(��&�&� ��"3������"5 ��%��!���3���=�
��2�������"�����#��'��! ����%��#��#����� �=���"�
���2��� (�"���#���&#�����"�#��������������! ���-���!��#� !��-�"(� �#���3-��-�
%-���������"��-������&#��%�! ���" ��� ��'1���1���'�������- ���1� ��%����� �1���"������
��"���1� �-�������&#��%�� �%�����-� ����� �� !��-�%�-#��-� �&- �����%���!��#2�

Page 48



�
���������� ��%�����%���%!��� �1�#��%� !�"�����&���"�-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1����� !�
�-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

62� ��� ��� ���1�3 ��%�� ##����&� ��%����"����%� !��-���%������� �� !�'���' $%���"�'���

'����%�������"��&��-���� ���� �%��%-����'�%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�9 ����
�������&����- ���12�

��������A�� �"��� ��� �����-�'� "�(�%��1� !��-�������"�-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1���7� !�
�-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�

;2� ��(��&��&��"�� ��-�%��%�� ���� ����"���-�!��&-�����-�� ���"�!� #�9�(��  ��M -��9�� ��

���� ����'! ��"(� �#���� ##��%��"����%� !���%�-#� !�3 ��%�� �#���#�%�� �%�
� ����� ����"�"�%���'����� ��-��3�"3����&%�������"��&�"����%� !��� �%����&��D��&��%-����
'�%�'#���"�� ���"����� ("����3�����&�'1��-�9 �����������&����- ���1���"� ���
���� ("�%-���� ��1�'������"� ������!������� �"����3��-�%��-�"����%���"�%-����'�
��#�����1������"��-��!��2�
�
���������A���-�����%�%� !��-��#����%� !�!����� ������%���"�-�(��&��&��"�� �� ���1�
���� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
�	2� �-�"(� �#���-�'1���#���"�%-����� ��'������"� ���$�������� #������� �"����

3��-��-�"����%�%- 3�� ���-�%�'#���"�����%����#'�%��B	)B	
	��(�%� ��.=��B
�B
	�
�(�%� ��.=��B	)B	
���(�%� ����@��B	)B	
;��(�%� ���2�
�
��������> ���-��( �"���� !���1�" �'����"�-�(��&��&��"%�� �� ����%�/.6��/.;������
��"�/�7� !��-��������4�����1��(� �#�������2�

�
�
2��� ���/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����8)��� �,��-����������+�;-�
$<&��)�"������������������������-������
�
�

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	
��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

$����	������!��
%�
���

�
"	����	��� ������������������������������
�����
��	&	����� ������� !�"#�� !�$�%��&�'"(��%�� "#�)�*� "�+�!�  ��& �(��"#�+�! ��

,!!�%�#�-#�����##��
.��/�&��
� )��  0��&�!��#&�!�  ����$��)�� "#�#����
1"�&�����,%%"��&� ��-#�����##���.���� $�+����2� )�(�+�  0#��&�!��#&�
��+�#�% �+�!�  �)�

�&&�������� ���������"�%��#3�����'� 4�%&�
�������� �1���## %��&�#�
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�������������������������!*�+�#������,-�.�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 51



/�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
'��0����5���+"#&����������
�
���������0���	�#��
� �������$��&�& �&��#������%�&� �)�
�
!*

��#�����&���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
�
��'���������,��6�

��$���������+�& �&���� "�%��3#�*"�+��%�� ��'"(��%�&5�! �������%�&� �#����� &�!�%�&� �#�/����#��&�& �
�+4 �������� ���&��#)�����&��� &�%��/�#���# �+�#���5�+)���7"���!5������&�&� �� !�2	�#����&"��#�!� 0�
#�����&���++��##�#�/�#���%��$�+���+������+�$�+"��� (4�%&� ��!� 0�8�98:�,�+���+#& ��� �+���$��
(������%��$�+� ��&���! �� /������ "�+#6�


)� ������ � #���/����(��/�&����%� #���� ;�0�&5� !�("#���##�#���+���#�+��&#�/� ���$��% �%���#� !�
(���<9��3#���+���&�9# %����(���$� "�=���

�)� �������<����#�&"�&� ���#�� &��  +��������+�$��5� !&��� "��#&�!!�%��� &����<�(5� "�����0�#�#��/��
/ "�+�� &�%����! ��&��#��� (��0�& �(���#%���&�+���5�!"�&���=�

8)� ������ � #���/������#"�&���������%���#�����%��0����+�� �&�������!&���("#���##�� "�#)�
�
� "�%��� ��� +# �� (4�%&�+�& �&��������%�&� �� ��&����� "�+#�&��������%�&� ���#�% �&���5�& �� ��%5��1��
 !�&������������&��5���$�� �0��&�'���)�
�
�,��>����,��6�

��������%& �� !���%���%������$�%�#�-���!!�%�?�����#� �&�&� ����$�#� �.6�� � (4�%&� ���

��������%& �� !�>�/�����?��##�&�1�����0��&�-' ��"&� ��� �&� ����$�#� �.6�� � (4�%&� ��

1��#�5#�+��' ��%����%��&�%&"����>���# ����&6�� � (4�%&� �)�����! �� /����/�#���% 00��+�+6�

������&���%��& �&�����#�+��&�������&� !�&���("��+����#� "�+�(�����"0���&�+���+���$����� %<�(���+  �)�
������#� "�+�(������5��� !�#�%"��&5�!� 0�&�������� !�&���("��+����& �&����"(��%�#�+��/�&������&����+�
!��%���)�� �#�+���&� ��#� "�+�(����$���& �&�����#&����&� �� !����@�& �% �&� ��&����%%�##���+�"#�� !�
&���("��+���)�������#� "�+�(��������%&� ��%��%%�##�% �&� ��#5#&�0�& ���#"��� ��5���#�+��&#���+�&�����
��&��+�+�$�#�& �#������+0�&&�+)�����0�����0��&� !�&������0�#�#�#� "�+���#"���&��&���%�+��&#� !�
%��0����+���5�+�# �+���������% �+�+�?���$�#&���&�+�?�/����� !!��+��#������+��&�!��+�&������# ��
��#� �#�(���#� "�+�(���;%�"+�+)�

1��#�5#�+���5%�������0�����6���7"�#&�+�#�%"�����&������% $���+�%5%���#& �����! ��� ���&��0�"#��(5�
��#�+��&#���+�#&�!!)�
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�
2�!���3��232�"�����"���4�5���  4��22��
��7"���!5������&�&� �� !�2	�#����&"��#�!� 0�#�����&���++��##�#���#�(������%��$�+)��� "�%��� ��� +# ��
��7"�#&�+�&��#������%�&� ��(����0 $�+�!� 0�+�����&� ����+�% �#�+���+�(5�&���'��������� 00�&&��� ��
&����� "�+#�&��������%�&� ���#�% �&���5�& �� ��%5��1�� !�&�����������')�
�
4���/6��4���
���������%�&� ���� � #�#���%������ !�"#��!� 0����"(��%�� "#��-%"����&�5�$�%��&.�& �� "#�����0"�&�����
 %%"��&� ��-�1,.�/�&��2� )�(�+�  0#���+�#����+�!�%���&��#��&�!��#&���+�#�% �+�!�  �����+����
� !!�%��
���#"�� �&� !�&����1,��&��� "�+���+�#�% �+�!�  �)�
�
�4��4�"2��3�/272"�� 2���
������ � #����#��%%��&�(����������%�����#"(4�%&�& �&����� $�#� �#� !�� ��%��#���
����1����1:���+�',��
 !�&����+ �&�+����������&��5���$�� �0��&�'���)��
�
!4�2���/�!6�6�/4�5!�
������ ���&5��#���8�#& ��5�! �0���� &���%� #��& �&���+ %<#������ !�&���& /��� ��&���% ����� !�&���
4"�%&� ��/�&���"<���&���&���+�,�+���+#& ��� �+)������!��#&���+�#�% �+�!�  �#� !�&���("��+��������
��#�+��&�������"#�)�������� "�+�!�  ��/�#���#&�"#�+��#���'"(��%�� "#�)���"�� "�+���#�����0�;�+=�&�����
�#���$����&5� !�����&���+����$5���+"#&�����"��&#�/�&��# 0��� "#��������(5)������� � #����#�& �% �$��&�

Page 52



&���("��+����& ��
�,!!�%�#���+���� "#�� !�1"�&�����,%%"��&� ��-�1,.�& �"#���#�2�(�+9#�&&�����  0#)�
�
��"4�8�����29��
������ ���&5��#������'��0����5���+"#&�����������#�+�#����&�+����&������������&��5���$�� �0��&�'����
��+�� ��%��#��1�6���$�� �0��&�/�&����'��0����5���+"#&���������#���+��1:6�� �9�0�� 50��&�#�#����
��+"#&���������#���������$��&)�' ��%5��1��#"�� �&#��
�9�("#���##�"#������9�����������+"#&�����"#����+�
���A�#& �������+�+�#&��("&� ��"#�#)�' ��%5��1:�#�5#�����#"%��� ��%5�����#���� � #��#�! ����&���� ��
��#�+��&����+�$�� �0��&�/����� &�(�����0�&&�+�& �#�!��"��+�&���� ���&��0�#"���5� !��0�� 50��&����+)�
�
������������0�� 50��&�>��+��&"+5���+�#� /��&�����/�#����"�+���#"���5� !���+"#&��������+����&���
������)������&"+5�#"���#&�+�&���#�&��������&������$����+��&���&�� ���+ ���/�#�#"�&�(���! ���
���+����
"#�#)���/�� �9��+"#&�����"#�#�����& �(����#�#&�+)�
�
' ��%5���
��� "#�#����1"�&�����,%%"��&� �����0�&#�&���% �$��#� �� !��;�#&����("��+���#�& �0"�&�����
 %%"���%5�#"(4�%&�& �&����� ���&5�(����� !���#"!!�%���&�#�B����+�� &���#"�&���������+�&��0��&���%������
���&���%����%&��� !�&�������)��� �0 ���&�����	C� !��� ���&��#�/�&������#&���&�(� %<�#� "�+�(��/�&����
0"�&����� %%"��&� ��& ��� &�%&�&���%����%&��� !�&�������)�
�
' ��%5�',��+���#�/�&��� �#��#��#�&�$��+�$�� �0��&)�
�
���2����2���/�� 2�4�8�4!!62!��
,(4�%&� �#���$��(������%��$�+�%�&����0"�&����� %%"��&� ��0�5���$����+�0�������0��%&� ����#�+��&����
��+�% 00��%����#"�� "�+���#)��� �%���#�/�&���1,#� !&��������+�� &��&����&����&#����%���#�+��%&�$�&5�
���&��0#� !�% 0���#���+�� ���#���+���������� �#���%��0����+���&�9# %����(���$� "�)�
�
�'�� ��%5���
����#&��%&#�&����"0(��� !�% �$��&�+��� ���&��#��������$�����#�+��&����� �+=�� �0 ���
&�����	C� !��� ���&��#�/�&������#&���&�(� %<�#� "�+�(��/�&����0"�&����� %%"��&� ��& ��� &�%&�&���
%����%&��� !�&�������)�������� � #���/����� &���#"�&���������$�&��+/���������$�������1,� ��( &��#�+�#)��
����0�4 ��&5� !��� ���&��#�����#��!9% �&����+���#�+��&����"��&#���+���+"#&�����"��&#���+��&��#�% �#�+���+�
&����� � #���/����� &���#"�&������% �%��&��&� �� !��1,3#����&���������� ���+$��#��5��!!�%&�&���%����%&���
 !�&�������)�
�
����������� ��;&��������&���&� �#��� � #�+����+�&�����/����(��$��5���&&���$�#"�����&���&� ��& �&���
�� ���&5)�������� ���&5��#�+�&�%��+���+�# "�+��0���&����!� 0�&����� ���&5�/ "�+�� &�(����<��5�& ���$��
��#��& �"��%%��&�(���� �#��+�#&"�(��%�)������"#���#�% �#�+���+�& �������&��0 ����%&�$�&5�&������
&��+�&� ����!�0��5�� "#���� /�$�����$���&������$� "#�"#���#����"(��%�� "#��&�����/�#������$� "#������
��$��� !��%&�$�&5)��� �#�7"��&�5��&��#�% �#�+���+�&��&�&�����$��� !��%&�$�&5�/ "�+�� &�(��# �#����!�%��&�&��&�
�&�/ "�+��0��%&��+$��#��5� ��&�����$����% �+�&� �#� !�� %�����#�+��&#)��
�
�&�#� "�+�(��� &�+�&��������%�&� ���#�� &��� � #������#�%"�����#�+��&������#&�&"&� �)������"#�� !���
("��+����! ���� $�#� �� !�#�%"�����#�+��&�����%% 00 +�&� ��-�)�)������# ���5 "��� !!��+��#3���#&�&"&� ���
+�&��&� ��%��&����#�%"���&��������%��&����%"#& +5�%��&����&%.�/ "�+���7"������#�����&�����������
�����%�&� ��"�+���&���� /����+�� "�&�5�'��������#�����##�,�+����	
	)���������#�� ��$�+��%��&��&�
&���%������ !�"#�� !�&����� ���&5�/ "�+����+�& ������%���#�����%��0������!�%&���/�+����+�$����+�������
 !����+�"#�#�% "�+������& �%���&����$�� �0��&#�&��&�/������$��5���+�/���9"#�+��&�"#�+�&�������%��0�����
�%&�$�&5)������1��#�5#�+��' ��%����%��&�%&"����>���# ����&���+�� � (4�%&� ��& �&����� � #���("&�+�+�
��% 00��+�����&��������@����&�#�����%&� ��%��%%�##�#���+��  +�0�����0��&�/����+�# �+��� %%"�#)��
���#���! �0�&� ����#�(������##�+�& �&��������%��&)����
�
�����;�#&����("��+�����#�% �#�+���+�& �(�� !���#%����&��&�%����%% 00 +�&��&����� � #�+�2� )�(�+#�&#)��
����#�B�� !�&���("��+������+�&����"0(��� !� %%"���&#�����% �#�+���+�� &�& �������&������$��� !�
�%&�$�&5��/��%��% "�+��!!�%&�&������$�%5���+�7"��&��##������( "�������#�+��&#�/������&�&��+�& ��;��%&)��
* $���0��&�� ��%5���% "����#���!��;�(������� �%��& �#&��+��+#����+�&����� � #�+��  0�#�B�#���+�
#����+�!�%���&��#�����% �#�+���+��%%��&�(��)�������;�#&����/��+ /#�����"&���#�+���+��� $�+�����  +�
��$��� !� "&�  <���+�+�5����&)��� ���&������$��&�%������&�&� �#�%"&&�����%� ##�/��+ /#������� � #�+)�
�������#�� ��� $�#� �� !��0���&5�#��%���� /�$���&���#�&���#�/�&�����		�0�&��#� !����<�����+�'��<)��
�������#���#0���������5��+�! ��+"#&(���#& �������+�%5%������<����#��%��! ��#&�!!���+���#�+��&#)���
�
��% �+�&� ��& ���0�&� ��&����"0(��� !��� ������$���������� "#��/�����0"�&����� %%"���%5��#����0�&&�+�
0�5���# �$��% �%���#�&��&�&�����&��#�&5� !� %%"���%5� !����0�#�#�/ "�+���%���#�����&���!"&"���/�&� "&�

Page 53



&������+�! ��!"�&����������������0�##� ���&�"#����%��������&���#&����� ��!�%���&��#�-���&�%"����5����<���.��
��+�&����0���&5� !�&�������)��
�
������"�����!�  �#� !�&���8�#& ��5��������("��+����������#& ��%���5����"#���#���#�+��&����
�%% 00 +�&� ���/��%��&���� "�%����%%��&#��#�&�����/!"��#&�&"#� !�&��&�"#�)���&��#�&����! ���% �#�+���+�
&��&���� /����&����� � #�+��1,��&�!��#&���+�#�% �+�!�  ��/ "�+�� &�%�"#��#����!�%��&�% �!��%&�/�&���'�
� ��%5��1�� ���1:)��
�
�������#��%�� !���+"#&�����"#�#�����(5�����% �#�+���+�� &�& ���#"�&����"��%%��&�(�����$����% �+�&� �#�
! ��!"&"�����#�+��&#)�� �#��/����(����0�&�+�& �+�5&�0��� "�#)�����#��#���#�&"�&� ��/�������% 0����
��#�+��&#�/����(���/���� !�&���� %�&� ����+�&����� ;�0�&5� !���+"#&�5��/��%��#� "�+�%�"#��!�/���
�� (��0#�&����0���&����#��/���������/���+"#&������%&�$�&5�#&��&#�"��%� #��& ��;�#&����� "#���)�����
�++�&� ��&�����������#�+��&������ ���&��#������5� �� #�&�����$��&������#�+��&#� !�&���("��+����!� 0�
!�������&��5�������$��������# ��&� ��/�&���������&����5���+"#&���������)��
�
�����
� !!�%��"#���#�����%%��&�(���"#��/�&���������+"#&�������������+�&��� !!�%���#�&��+���& �&���
0�����0��&� !�&����1,)��*�$����&#�#%������ %�&� ����+���5#�%���% �#&����&#� !�&���#�&���&��� !!�%���#�
% �#�+���+�& �% 0��5�/�&��� ��%��#��1����+��1:)��
�
!2����4���/4!����2!�
�'*

�#�&#� "&���(�&�(����  0�/��+ /#�+���%&�5�!�%������%�� &����#� "�+�(���&����#&��
�0�&��#�����&)��
1������(�&�(����  0�/��+ /#�#� "�+�(���&����#&�
��0�&��#�!� 0���5�(���<���(��)��������#����
0�
#�����&� ��+�#&��%��& �&����� ���&5� �� #�&��-� )���,�+���+#& ��� �+.)�������� � #���/����"&���#��&���
�;�#&����/��+ /#)���#�#"%���&��#�% �#�+���+�&���������� ��##"�#������+����� ##� !����$�%5� ��
 $���  <���)�
�
0450��8���334��4 �"4���4��!�
� ����<����#��%�#������� $�+�+)������� "�%��3#��+ �&�+����<����#&��+��+#��'�����7"����0�;�0"0�
���<����#&��+��+#��/��%��&����� � #���% 0����#�/�&�)����������%& �� !���%���%������$�%�#�-���!!�%�
1�����0��&���$�#� �.���+�� � (4�%&� ��& �&����� � #�����+�+�+�� &���% 00��+���5�% �+�&� �#)������
#�&���#�% �#�+���+���#"#&����(�����#�+��&����������#��&��#�/�&����/��<����+�#&��%�� !�("#�� "&�#��&�����
���<#���+�� %����0���&��#)������������ (4�%&� �#�% �%����+�&��&�&����� � #���/ "�+����+�& ������%���#��
 !�$���%��#�(��������<�+�������������/�����&������#���0�&�+����<������ /�$���&������#�� ��$�+��%��&��&�
&����� � #���/ "�+����+�& ��������� ����% �$�����&����<���)��*�$���&������$� "#�% 00��%����"#�� !�&���
�� ���&5��&��#�% �#�+���+�&���"#�� !�&����� ���&5��#���0"�&����� %%"���%5�+/�������/ "�+�� &���#"�&����
#����!�%��&�� �+�#�!�&5� ��&��!!�%��0���%�&� �#�! ��&�������)������1,�%�#�#��&�0�5�(���##��&�+�&��&�
��#�+��&#�/ "�+���$����� /���$��� !�%��� /���#���)�� /�$����&���>'��%��� &�% �&� ��&��������
 %%"��&� �� ����!�#&5��� !����# �#� %%"�5�������� ���&5)��*�$���&������$� "#�"#�� !�&���("��+�����#���
�"(��%�� "#��/��%��/ "�+���$���;������%�+�#&�!!���+�$�#�& �����<�����&���"#�� !�&����� ���&5��#�
 !!�%�#���+�0"�&����� %%"���%5�+/�������/ "�+�� &���#"�&����#����!�%��&�� �+�#�!�&5� ��&��!!�%�
�0���%�&� �#�! ��&�������)�
�
2�74�� 2���"�!6!��4��$4"4�8�4!!62!�
������ � #�+�("��+�����#�+�&�%��+���+��#�#"%��# "�+��  !�����#�� &���7"���+)����������%& �� !�>�/��
�����+��##�&�1�����0��&�-��$�� �0��&�������&�.���+�� � (4�%&� ��& �&����� � #�����+�+�+�� &�
��7"�#&����������% �+�&� �#)�������� � #��������#��&#���� �� �&"��&5�& �����#&�&����"#�������$�%��&�
("��+����/��%����#�&���� &��&����& ��0�� $��&���%����%&��� !�&�������)������������� ���$�� �0��&��� ��
#"#&����(���&5��##"�#�����&����& �&��#���� � #��#)��
�
02�"�0�4!!62!�
����������� �����&���0���%�&� �#�����&����& �&��#������%�&� �)��
�
����"6!4�����
������ � #����#�� &�% �#�+���+�+�&��0��&���& �&���%����%&��� !�&�����#�+��&���������� ��%�"#���"�#��%��
& �&���#"�� "�+���������(5�$��&"�� !��&#�#%������+�"#�)��&��#�% �#�+���+�&��&���� /����&����� � #�+��1,�
�&�!��#&���+�#�% �+�!�  ��/ "�+�� &�%�"#��#����!�%��&�% �!��%&��'�� ��%��#)��������� � #���% 0����#�
/�&��� "�%���� ��%5���
��� "#�#����1"�&�����,%%"��&� ����1����$�� �0��&�/�&����'��0����5���+"#&�����
����#���+��1:�� �9�0�� 50��&�#�#������+"#&���������#� !�&����+ �&�+����������&��5���$�� �0��&�
'���)�
�

Page 54



!*

��#�	��/�����	���
��$���������+#�& �&�����+�$�+"���0���&#� !�&��#������%�&� ��&���+�%�#� ��& �����&�'��������'��0�##� ��
��#�(����&�<�����$���������+#�& �&�������$��&�' ��%��#���+�'� � #��#����&������������&��5�
��$�� �0��&�'����-�+ �&�+�D�(�"��5��			.���+���������$��&�0�&������% �#�+���&� �#���%�"+����
��&� ������+����� ����� ��%5��+$�%�)�������%�����&��#�+�%�#� ��&���> %���'���������"&� ��&5���#�
% �#�+���+�&���! �� /���69�
�
������ � #����#�� &�% �#�+���+�+�&��0��&���& �&���%����%&��� !�&�����#�+��&���������� ��%�"#���"�#��%��
& �&���#"�� "�+���������(5�$��&"�� !��&#�#%������+�"#�)��&��#�% �#�+���+�&��&���� /����&����� � #�+�
�1,��&�!��#&���+�#�% �+�!�  ��/ "�+�� &�%�"#��#����!�%��&�% �!��%&��'�� ��%��#)��������� � #���
% 0����#�/�&��� "�%���� ��%5���
��� "#�#����1"�&�����,%%"��&� ����1����$�� �0��&�/�&����'��0����5�
��+"#&���������#���+��1:�� �9�0�� 50��&�#�#������+"#&���������#� !�&����+ �&�+����������&��5�
��$�� �0��&�'���)�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


)� ���� +�$�� �0��&� ����(5� ���0�&&�+� #����� (�� % 00��%�+� (�! ��� &��� �;����&� ��  !� &�����
5���#�!� 0�&���+�&�� !�&��#����0�##� �)�
�
��������� �% 0��5�/�&����%&� ��:
�-�#��0��+�+.� !�&���� /����+�� "�&�5�'���������%&�

::	)�

�
�)� �����1,�+�$�� �0��&�����(5����0�&&�+�#�����(�� %%"���+�(5���0�;�0"0� !�2�� )�

���# �#��
�
������6����&�����&���#&� !���#�+��&�����0���&5�
�

�
8)� � ����&�  !� &��� +�$�� �0��&� #����� (�� (� "��&� ��& � "#�� "�&��� #��%�� ��+� !�%���&��#� ! �� %5%���

���<����  !� �� &5�����+� ��� �� � %�&� �� ���$� "#�5� #"(0�&&�+� & � ��+� �����+� ���/��&���� (5� &���
> %��� '�������� �"&� ��&5� ��$�� (���� �� $�+�+� ��+� &��#�� !�%���&��#� #����� (�� ���0����&�5�
��&����+�&�����!&��)�
�
������6� ��� &��� ��&���#&#� !� ����/�5� #�!�&5� ��+� & ��%% �+�/�&��' ��%5���
�� ��� &����������
��&��5���$�� �0��&�'����

�
�
3*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����$#��� ����.�������:��;����
2<&��#�/�������������������������������

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	
��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �!�"�
��

#	"��$��������	���
�

�
%	����	��� �����������������������������������
��	&	����� ���������������� ���!�"���#���$�������"��%�$���$��"��$���$�&��%�$�"�

�$�"�$���%�
�&&�������� '���$��($�����)�����#��
�������� ���)$���*+�������$���
�
 �����������

�
'���	(���	&"��������������)������������������������� *�+�"������,-���
�
�
!�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 11

Page 57



(��#$���+����"����$�����$�
�
���������#���	�"��
�((,

,	
-
��.������������������$��$�"��$���$�&��%�.�/��)"�$/��
�
�
 *

��"�����&���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
��(����0���1�0��
�$2��%���%$�"�����)����������3��"$�������(�!�����+�����������$�������������/�����������$"4$�����
����������$�"�$������������"���$+�" ��!4�������)$2��!���������2�"����#�
��3��2������"��
�
�)$����������$�"�-5����������� ��)����$��������!4����������$�����6.�
�

 � ��$��������%������$�"����������/��)���"����$�����%��)����
� � 1����$���������������$�&��%�
� � 0����������"�!+��)��$�����$���
�
��0�7����1�0��
*��������������)���$�����2����8��$�����9���$�����$�����*�2����:�.�0���!4�������
�
*������������$/�����$�"������$�$%�#����8(�����������������*�2����:�.�0���!4�������
�
!�����	�.���	

������
�
/� ���0��/0/�%�
�)��$�����$�������&����#����������)�������������������$��/)��)���"�����"�$��$4���*�2����#����
$�"����)����������;����"����!��"����#���"�!+��)��(�$����%���##��������"����)�����2���������)��
�������<�$"����"���)�#�����*���%$���������(�$����%�������$���� �
�
1���!2��1���
�)��������"�"�2����#�����$&���)�����#����$����������+�!���"��%�����$����%������$� ��)�������$��
$���$����!#��������$��#��$���)�#��/)��)�/$�/��)"�$/� ��)$�%��)$2��!����#$"������)��
�$+�����"��%��$�"��$�&��%�$��$ ��)��!���"��%������!$�&����#��$�&����������!�)��"��)��!���"��%������
���$"4$�����!���"��% ��)�������$�������"������$�&��%��$���/)��)�$������$��"����$��$���$�&�����)��
����������)��!���"��%�/)��)��$&��$�������#��$�&��������� ��)������$��$�"�$��"�!������!��/�����)��
�$���$�&�$�"��$�&����������/)��)����$����#���=����%������$�"�/����!�������#����"�!+���/�
��$����% ��)��$�����$�����$�����$�"��)��"�2����#����/���"����������
		>�$����"$!���
$���##�"$���� �
�
�1��1�%/��0�!/3/%���/���
�)��$�����$�������������/��)���$��$��$�$����$��"��������#$���+����"����$�����!�������"������)��
�"�������"������%���%����$������������+�$��$ ������)���)��������"�"�2����#����/���"�!�������$�+�
����)��1�����#������%�(����+����������$��!��"�#����$��"��)$���)�������$��$�������)���������$�
/)��)�/���"����#���$����2$������"���)����%����$������������+�$��$ �1���)���������$���$�����"���)��
�����$��/���"�!��$�����$!�����������������!4�������(����+�����$�"��)���������+���!��)�"�0$����$��
(�$����%�(����+�?�$#�/��&�80((?: ���
�
 1�/���!� 2�2�!1�4 �
�)��$�����$���������/$����������$��2��+��������+��������"�!+�$��)��������+�"�2����#����������
)������"����� ��)�����#���!���"��%�/$�$������%��$��)$���/��)��)��������+����#����!��$&��%�
���/$�"���/$�"��$�&����������$�"�����)����$������)����� ����������)�����������#��)$������$"�$�"�
�$@�����$"�����)����$��$�"��"������)����� ��)��$������2�"��)���$�&��%�$��$�$�"�%$�$%�������)��
)������"�$���##�"$�����$�"�$������2�"��$��������)���$�&��%������)����#$����%�$���##�"$�����
/)��)����%��$��+����#�"��$���������������� ��)����#$����%�)������"���$������)����$��$���#$���+��)����
����+�/)�����)��)��������������)������$���#$���+��/������+ ��
�
��%1�5�����/6��
�)�������$���������)����������������$��$�"���$��"����#$���+�$%$�����)�������/��%�������� �
�
����������	��
����������	������
(����+�����.��������$�������/�)����%�"�2����#��� ��)����;������)$����)�������$�����%����$�����#�

Page 58



#������$���/�������$"4$���������������$�"��������������$�"����#���$���)$�%������)��$��$��������)��
$#����+�������%)!�����%���������� �
(����+���A�.����������)����;����#�������������������$�&��%�����2�����/��)�����/�"�2����#����$�"�
��$"�$���+�$�"���$�����#$�$%�#��������"��$���� �
(����+�3�-�.��)�������+���$!��)���)����;����#����������/�"�2����#�������#$&��$������2��2��$��
�$��#�����)���%)���/��$�"�$���%�$�"��)�����������������=����%��$�"�$�����$���� �
�
������#���$�+�(�$����%�*���#�����6�*��%���%���������.����$���"�?�$��*�2����#����$�"�
���2����� ��)����$!��)��#�����������$��+��)������"��$�����/)��)�)���"�!��$�����"������/�
!���"���$��������#����"��%���$#����+��$���$�"��$�&��% �
�
��	�������������������
��������������������������	�������
�)��1�(�*��������/����"����$��"�2����#��������)����%����$������������+�$��$ ����"����$��
"�2����#����/���"����+�!��$�����$!���������$�������)�������/��%��������$6.�
�:���)�������$��/��������)$�#���%����$��������$"4�����%�$��$�
��:��)�������$��/��������)$�#��)���)$�$���������)��$"4�����%�$��$�
���:��)$���)�������$��/����$����)����%����$���������)�������
�2:��)�������$��/����#����$���"�������"����$��)����%����"�
�
��������������
��
�)���������"�������"�$��$�������)�����$��$�������)����2����������+���%����/)��������(����+������
��;�������$��$�"���$��%�������������)���������2��������)����%����$""���!$���������
$����"$!����+�$�"�#�����"�������"����$�����" �*�2����#�������"�������(����+�*(�����$����=�����"����
$����"�/��)�$��;�����$��$����$�)�/)�����=����%�!���"��%�$�"����2����+�"�2�����"��$�"�����"����� ����
������	��������������������
� �������!����� ���
�)��0((?�/$���!��)�"�����B�)��$��)��	
��$�"����������$��$!���)����%�"�2����#����/)��)�
����#�$��%��"�"��%��$�"�/�"����)���)��������)�%)�;�$���+�)�#� ��*�2����#����)���"�$�"�
#$&��$������2��������!���������$��$��$�$�"���������������������#���2���)���)$�$�����$�"�;�$���+����
$��$��$ ��
�
�)��������"�"�2����#�������������$���$��$!�����%����$���������������+�!+��)����.������$�
!��/�����"�����/��)���$���=����%����"����$��$��$ ����������=����%���$������$�"���##����+��$��������
�=���$�"��)�������$������
		>�$����"$!���)����%�#����$�C����%)�/�"�����"��"�������"�����)��
���$��%��������%��$�&�����#��� ���)��$����"�/��)��)���������$�����)��1�(������(�������*(��
$�"������$�"�$����$�)��)��������"����0((? ��)����%����$���������)������/��%)�����$2�������$�
"�2����#���  �
�
�)��"��%������)��!���"��%���)�����2��������$#����+�$�"��$�&��%��$�������%��)���/��)��)�����$����)���
����=����%�����������#�����)���������$�����)��7*(�������� ��
�
���/����/���!���/�1�5�1  2/ ��
�)��������"�!���"��%��$&���)�����#�����/�����������+�!���"��%����!���&�$�"����"���/)��)�$���4����"�
�����$��+�!+�$�%�$@�"����& ��)��!���"��%�)$2��)����"������/��)��)��������������"��#������������)��
�$2������)������ ��)��"�������!$�&����#��$�&������������$!����#������)���=����%��$�"�$���%����
��#$���/��)�$""�����$���$�"�$���%�������" ��)���)���#�$�������)��!���"��%�/����!��������"�!+�!��)�
"��$�������#��)���$2�#����8$��!��/�����	�$�"��	�#����:�$�"��)��������"�$�"��=����%�
�$�"�$���% �
�
')�����)��!���"��%�$�����������+����)�%)����)$���)��$"4$�����!���"��%�������/����"��%��"�/��)�"���������
)���@���$��!$�"��%����#$����$���2$���"�����������$�"�$������$���������)�����2$���������!��$&�������#$ �
?��������+�"�2����#����"������������/)���������+�$&��$�"�����)��#$��������$%����$�����$!�� ��
')�����)��"��%�����$�%��+��#��$������)�����2����+�/��)"�$/��$�����$�������)����$���$���#!������
�)$�%� ���)��������������)��!���"��%������!$�&�������)���������$��#��$��������������)��!���"��%�/)��)�
/$����2����+�"�#���)�" ��)����$!����$�&��%�����$&����$����������������)��!���"��%�/)��)�#���#���
"����!$���������������������)����$� �1��$""������$��$�"�$��"�!��������#$�������)���$�&����������
�����$%� ��
�)��$#����+��$��������)����$������/����"�#��$���+�����)����$������)��!���"��%�$����"��%�%��$����
���2$�+�����)�����"��� ��)�����2����"��%������)��!���"��%������"�"��)��#$4����+�����)�������)����������
�)��������$���!���/��)��/���$��"��������$���������)�������������)�����������2$���� ��)�����$�����
)$2��!������#�2�"����$���/��)����������#$���$����)��$#��)��%)���)���%)����/��)��)�������)�������

Page 59



�������+����������)��������$�� ��)��)���������"�����)���2��$���!��&�$�"�#$��%�����)��!���"��%����
��������������&�����%�/��)��)���$�%���������"��%�!���"��%�����)��2������+�����)����� �
�
�)��!���"��%�/)��)����2����+��������"��)������/$������$������$��+�$���$���2��$�"�"�"�����#$&��$�
�����2��������!����������)������������ ��)��������"�!���"��%�/������)$�����)�������������$�"�
#$&��$������2��2��$��������!����������$�&��������� ���
���
 /����1���!1 ����/ �
�)��������"���$������$���$����#���)������"�"�2����#��������)����� ��)��������������"�"����
�)�����"��!+��=����%���$��$�"�)����)�/�2�����)��������"�"�2����#�����=���"��)����$���
#�
������$���"��$����!��/�����������$�����2$�����$�"�������������2$�+���$������$��" ���
�
#14#��5���001��1��%1���1�� �
�)����$�������!4�����������)��������"��$���$�&��%�$��$�$�"�$��� ��
�
/�31���/���%� 2 ��1��71%1�5�1  2/ �
�)��!���"��%�/����!�����������"����$�)��2��$���"���������$��$!���)�#���$���% �
�
#/�%�#�1  2/ �
�)����$������)�$��)��#����$��������$���%�����)��$�����$���� ��
�
����%2 1���� �
�)��������"�"�2����#��������������)����.������$�!��/�����"�����������2�"�����$����"$!���)�#��
/)��)�$����"�/��)��)�����(�������*(��9������$�"��)��1�(�)��"��%��$�"�����%�����)��!���"��%���
���$��$���/)��)��������/��)��)��������"��%����/��)�����������%����$�������$#����+������=����%�
��������� ��)��"�2����#���������"���$�&��%���$�"�$���%�$�"�$#����+��$������$��$�"$�"�/)��)�
$�������)������2$���7*(�������� ��')�����)��"�2����#�������������$���%����$������������+�$��$�
�"�������"��������/����"����$��"�2����#������)����.������$����2����+�"�2�����"�����$�"��)�����2�����
����$����"$!���)����%��/��%)�����$2��������)��"�2����#����$�"�$����"�/��)�$"2����%�2�������)���0((? �
� �
�
 *

��"�	��!�����	���
�$2��%���%$�"�����)����"�2�"�$��#���������)��$�����$������)��"����������%�$���(�$����%�(��#�����
)$�!�����$&���)$2��%���%$�"�����)������2$���(�������$�"�(����$������)��'���$��7���$�+�
*�2����#����(�$��8�"����"�?�!��$�+��			:�$�"�$�������2$���#$����$������"��$����������"��%�
�$����$��$�"���%���$�������+�$"2��� �1����$�)��%��)��"��������)�����$��(�$����%����)����+�)$�
����"���"��)�������/��%6.�
�
�)��������"�"�2����#��������������)����.������$�!��/�����"�����������2�"�����$����"$!���)�#��
/)��)�$����"�/��)��)��$"2���������)��"��%��$�"�����%�����)��!���"��%������$��$���/)��)��������/��)�
�)��������"��%����/��)�����������%����$�������$#����+������=����%���������� ��)��"�2����#����
�����"���$�&��%���$�"�$���%�$�"�$#����+��$������$��$�"$�"�/)��)�$�������)������2$���7*(�
���������������A�$�"�3�-�$�"�������#���$�+�(�$����%�3��"$���������� �')�����)��"�2����#������
�������$���%����$������������+�$��$��"�������"��������/����"����$��"�2����#������)����.������$�
���2����+�"�2�����"�����$�"��)�����2���������$����"$!���)����%��/��%)�����$2��������)��
"�2����#����$�"�$����"�/��)�$"2����%�2�������)��0((? ��
�
�
��	

������
!�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


 � �)�� "�2����#���� )���!+� ���#����"� )$��� !�� ��##����"� !������ �)�� �=���$����� ��� �)����
+�$�����#��)��"$�������)�����#���� �
�
������"������#��+�/��)���������A
�8$�$#��"�":�����)����/��$�"�������+�(�$����%�����

AA	 �

�
� � C������ $�+� ������������ ��##������ $#���� ��� �)�� �$���%� $�"� ������%� #$����$�� ��� !��

Page 60



��"�����)���=����$������������������)��"�2����#����)$���!���!#����"����$�"�$����2�"����
/�����%�!+��)�����$��(�$����%����)����+ ��)��$����2�"�#$����$��)$����)���!����"�����)��
����������������)��"�2����#��� �
�
������6����������$�$���$����+�$���$�$��������)��"�2����#��������)�������������2��$��
$#����+�$�"������#��+�/��)�(����+���������)��'���$��7���$�+�*�2����#����(�$� �

�
� � 0�� �$��� ��� �)�� "�2����#���� )$��� !�� !���%)�� ����� ��� ������ �$��� $�"� �$�������� ���� �+����

�$�&��%� ��� $� �+���$�"� ��� $� ���$����� ���2����+� �!#����"� ��� $�"� $%���"� ��� /�����%� !+� �)��
���$�� (�$����%� ���)����+� )$2�� !���� ���2�"�"� $�"� �)��� �$�������� )$��� !�� ���#$�����+�
���$���"��)���$���� �
�
������6� 1�� �)�� ����������� )�%)/$+�$���+�$�"� ���$����"�/��)� (����+� ��
�� ��� �)�� ��� �)��
'���$��7���$�+�*�2����#����(�$��

�
� � (���������)����##����#�������"�2����#�����$��)�#�������)�����2��������$����"$!���

)����%����!�����2�"�"��)$���!���!#����"����$�"�$%���"����/�����%�!+��)�����$��(�$����%�
���)����+ ��)���)�#��)$��������"���)�������$��+��������$����!����"����"����#����%��)��
�"�����+������������2��$�"������2���������������)��$����"$!���)����%�$�"��)��#�$��
!+�/)��)���)������$��+��$��!���������" ��)��$����2�"��)�#��)$���!���#���#����"����
�����$�"�������������+��������)��/���$%���"����/�����%�/��)��)�����$��(�$����%����)����+ �
�
������6�?����)��$2��"$�������"��!��$�"������#��+�/��)��)��1�����#�(�$����%�(����+�0�/�
�����%�*�2����#��� �

�
- � 0��"�2����#����)$�����##�����������"��$�������)��������"�#�$�������!��

��������$��"�/��)����)��!���"��%����$�)��2��
	>�����)�����"����"�����%+���;����#�������
�)���������#�����/$!���������)$2��!�����!#����"����$�"�$%���"����/�����%�!+��)�����$��
(�$����%����)����+����������)$����2����+�!����"�#����$��"�!+��)��$�����$����)$2��%�
��%$�"�����)���+������"�2����#������2��2�"�$�"����"��%����)$���)����������$�!������2�$!�� �
�)��"�2����#����)$���!���#���#����"����$����"$����/��)��)��$����2�"�"��$���$�"�
����$��"�$���)��)���$���� ��
�
��������1���)�������������#���#���%��)��"�#$�"���������%+����#����.����/$!���������
���$����"$����/��)�����(����+���
D �

�
5 � �)��$��$8:���"��%�$��"�/��)����)������)$���!�����$!�+��$�"�$��"����$����"$����/��)�$�

�)�#�����!���!#����"����$�"�$����2�"�!+��)�����$��(�$����%����)����+�!������$�+�/��&�
��##��������������)���$�"�$���/��&����!����#�����"�"����%��)�������$2$��$!�����$����%�
�$��������/��%���#������������)��"�2����#����)���!+�$����2�"�$�"�)$���!��#$���$���"�
�)���$���������)��$���$����������)�����$��(�$����%����)����+ ��
�
�����������������$�$���$����+��$�"$�"����$���$�$����$�"��)$���)��������"��
"�2����#������)$�����)��2��$��$#����+�����)�����$���+����$����"$����/��)�(����+�3�-����
�)��'���$��7���$�+�*�2����#����(�$� �

�
�
0*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
%�����	

�����7"��� ����8�������8��9��9�
/:&��"�!������������������������;������

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	
���

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"�#�
��

���$���	��
�

�
%	����	��� ������������������������������������ !"���#�$%&"�'��

�&�(�)!*�
��	&	����� '+��,������������������-��,��

�
�&&�������� ���������!�.��������������
�������� ���/�0�%��������,���,�/�
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�������������������������!$�*�#������+,���
�
"�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 12

Page 63



��������0��/������������
�
���������-���	�#��
'�����1����������/������,������
�
!$

��#�����&���������	��������	��$�����	�������*����
� �� ! '"�"2�'!�
&�1������������������3�,��4/�%3����,�����3-��,��0�5��������,�����/���6�����-�3������5�,����������/�
+��/����������-�3������������/�������!���'���,�+�/���/����/��7��!��,���������/��/�
,��/���3����8����1����������������,������+�/���/����1���/���������������%��-7�������+����
,��/3���������������/�������/���1�-���,�1�7�
�
��'!$#"�"2�'!�
���,�����5�#�+��&��9��//��:��������;����3���������������1�/���<�=�'���-8,����/7�����
���,�����5�",���,���!�1�,/�=�"��55�,�:��������=�'���-8,����/�
�
"�����	�.���	

������
�
/�!���0��/0/�%�����%���1�2���  1��//�
"�������/����/��5���/�>�+��,��,��/���3�/�:�8����1������7�2���,,�����,�+���������3�,��4/�
�������/,����5�������������������,�������3/��-���������-0�����������������7�
�
1���"3��1���
"�������/���1�������,��/�/�/��5����+����������/���0�.��/����������.�/�����,�����������
83�,������5�����������'���������!��+/-3�0�����7�"����������/�������-3�������+����,��/�/���5����+�
�����,�������/�����+�/��55����������������?��+���������/7��
�
�1��1�%/��0�"/4/%�� /���
"��.�/�����,������/���,����+����������������0��/�����������7� .��/���/�������������������,����
/3-8,��������,��������3���������&!
?�������/��������3//������������0��/�����������/7��
�
!1�/���"�!3�3�"1�2!�
"��.�/�����/���,��/�/�/������0��5�
6�	4/�-��,��-3����,�����-3������/7�'+��.��/���/�+����������
,���������0��/������1�-��-3����+���������,���3/7�"���������5�-3������/��/������������0��+��
����/�����/���0�+��������.��5�5�����������,������5/7�"��,������/�/��3���������/���+��,���,,3��/�
���83�,������5�$�����������!��+/-3�0���������������������/�7�!3���3������3//��������.��5�
,����,����;$���������<������/�������7�#1�/�1��0��,��//����/����/���+����������������,3�������
.�/�����-3������/���������0���8�,��������������,�����������+���������������,������/��7�
�
��%1�5�����/6��
"��/����/�����,����5�����������0��/���������3���//�����3������$�����0��1������������������/�
/3,����������/����/��////�������/������,0�&!
?��+��,��/�/��3�����,�������5������=�/��������
3//�����/�����������/7�2�����������/��/3,��3//�,���-��,,���-�����1��������0�����5���/,���
+��,���/������������������/3���3��������������+���������/3������������������,������������������
,�3/��3�/��,��������-�3�����3//7�
�
"��'���������������������,0�����+����;'���<�+�/��3-��/�������@���:��,���	
������/3�����/�
/3/�����-���1�������+��,���,����///�������/���7��1�������/��3���������������/���1�
,�����-3�������������������3/�������3����/���������1����,����,�������A3����0��5�������7��
�
���/����/���"�� /�1�5�1!!3/!��
"��-3���������/�5��/��/������/����.��/�������.�/������+��/���0�-3������/7�"�������/���+����
���1���?�,��//����/�������/��55�����������7�2��������������+�����������,��/������/��������
����������'�����5������7�"��.�/����������,��/��,,//������3�����,��������5��������������
�/��������,�/���/�,��/�+����/����,�����/�3���/�����3������31��������55�,7�"���+������,�
�/��,,//�-���������/���/�������/��������/���������,�������,����7��
�
"�������/��.��/������/���,���������0��/��������+����,��/�/���5���/�����������1������
5�,����!��+/-3�0�������������//���,3�1��-3���������������������5��3���5����,�������/�����7�
"��/��5�,�/�����/����������,��������������,���0������1��.��/���/�������83�,������5������

Page 64



�����'��������������������/���������1��/�/0����0�������5������7�"��/,����5����-3�������+����
���,�������/��3,�3�/�������/����������3/��5�-����-��,������������/�5�,�����������/�+����
,�����������8�,���-3������/7��
�
!/����1���"1!����/!�
"�����/���/���������������/����5���/��-�1�/���/������������/���/����5�����������'����7�
"�/�����1���?��5�������5������1�������5����-3�����������53������+�0�5�������/�����
�1�����/����!��+/-3�0�����7�"��/�.,�/�����A3��������5�,���/���,��5��
������+��������
�/3��������0���//��5����1�,07���
�
-12-��5���001��1 �%1���1��!�
"�������/��/����1������,�����+���������1��5�,�����/7�!�3��������/��55��3�-�/�+�������������
/�����/�+�������������5�����������/��,/7��3��������+���/�������5���������,���+�,0,��
���������/������/������+����-�/,3�������3���,��������7���
�
/�41�� /���%�!3!��1��71%1�5�1!!3/!�
"�������/��-3�������+����-�,��/��3,���3/����/3/�����-���������/�+��,��+����-�/�,���5��������
�-����0����-��,0,��7�"����0�3�����/������.��3��3/��5����3��������������/����������+��,��+����
��3,����3/��5�����5�,������������7��
�
-/�%�-�1!!3/!�
"��������������������,�����/���������������/������,��������
�
����%3!1�����
"�������/���1�������+�������1���������5���5����3���/��,,�����������5������,�����+��,��
+���������1�5�,�����/����/��7�"��-3���������/�-���/��������,���������.�/�����-3������/�����+����
�����/3����������//��5������0�5�����8�,���3//7�
�
!$

��#�	��"�����	���
&�1���������/�����������1��3�������/��5����/������,����������,�/��������������������������//����
��/�-���������1���������/���������1��������,�/����������/��/��������������$�����0�
�1������������;��������-�3��0��			<�����������1������������,��/��������/���,�3�����
�������������������������,0���1�,7�2����,��������/��,�/�������#�,�������������3������0���/�
,��/��������5����+���B=�
�
"�������,��������/�-���////����1����������������'���������������������,0�����+��������
����,0�&!
?��5�����������$�����0��1�����������7�2���/�,��/������������������/���+�3����,��1�
�������A3����0�/3/�����-���/����+��,��+�3����,,����+����'�����-8,��1/7�2�������������������/���
�/��5���/,��������/����+��,��+����������1�/�0��55,��/3���3�������������/������/�����,,�����,�
+��������,0�&!
?��5�����������$��7�
�
�
��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

7� "�� �1������� ��-0� �������� /����� -� ,����,�� -5��� ��� .��������� �5� ����

0��/�5������������5����/�����//���7�
�
��������"��,����0�+����!,�����6
�;�/������<��5����"�+��������3���0�����������,��

66	7�

�
�7� �1������� /����� ���� -� ,����,�� 3����� �� "��1�� ����� ��/� -�� /3-������ ��� ����

�����1�����+�������-0����#�,�������������3������07�"�����1�/���/��5����"��1�������/�����
-� �������������������� ����,,�����,�+���� ��� �����-��,�������� ������3��//�
����+�/���������+�������+�������#�,�������������3������07�
�
������B�2���������/�/��5�����+�0�/�5�0��������/,3����/3/�����-��������,�����/��55�
����/�3�������1�7��

Page 65



�
(7� '������� �5� ��� �1������� /����� -� -��3���� ����� 3/� 3����� /��,� ���� 5�,�����/� 5��� ,0,��

�������� �5� �� �0������ ��� �� ��,������ ��1��3/�0� /3-������ ��� ���� ����� ���+������� -0� ���
#�,��� ��������� �3������0� ��1� -�� ���1���� ���� ��/� 5�,�����/� /����� -� ��������0�
�����������5��7�
�
������B� 2�� ��� ����/�/��5� ����+�0�/�5�0����� ����,,����+��������,0�"�
�� ��� ��� ��� ���
�������$�����0��1�����������7�

�
�7� �

�����/��5��������/�5�������.������+������,�3�����/����/���
/�����-�/3-������������������1��-0����#�,�������������
�3������0�-5�����0�+�����/�,����,�7�"���1�������/�����-�,��/��3,������
�,,�����,�+������������1���������/7��
�
������B�"���/3����/���/5�,���0��1�������+��,����/�������83��,���������0��5�
�����,����07�

�
�
0$�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����7#��� ����8���������������
/9&��#�"���������������������:��;������

Page 66



����������	

������
����������	
��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ������ �!	������
��

"��#����
�

�
$	����	��� �	������������������������������	�����
��	%	����� ������� !"��#� �$���%!�� �"��&"��$����$'�!����'!�(��
�%%�������� �������)������'* �
�������� ������+,�!�+! �-��.�(�#"� �
�
�����������

�
&���	#���	%'��������������(����������������������������)�'������*+��
�
�
�
!�)��	%
������������	����	������%	��������

Agenda Item 13

Page 67



/��*'���#��� �$��!�'�����'�
��

�
�/�

�
�
���������"���	�'��
�"����'!�$���'������,� !"�#��
�
��

��'�����%���������	��������	��������	�������)����
��/��������0��1�
�'(�������'�$�!"�!,���".�+����.�$'�+��"��/.2��+�!#�&"�������+'!�"� �����"!�&�+'!�"� �3���� ��!�!"�
'$4"��������"���!�� 5���� �!���"!�+��3' �'� "�$� ��'#�$5��!�!,��!�*��"&�3��!����!,� ����"�!��"�"24�+!�"� �
,'(��2������+��(�$5��
�
��������0��1�
�"�����6.���$��
�
,���-�.��,.,�$�����$�--/-0���  /��,,�
�,��'����+'!�"��� � .2*�!!�$�2#�������+,�!�+! �'�$��.�(�#"� ��'��'�!����'�$�'�+,�!�+!�"&�3,�+,�� �'��
���+!�$���*2���"&�!,���".�+���
�
!�����	�1���	

������
�
/-��!2��/�-�
�,����"�" '��� �&"��!,�����+!�"��"&�'� ������ !"��#� �$���%!�� �"���!,���%!�� �"��� �!"���"(�$�����('!��
2.!�'++�  �2����� �$��!�'��'++"**"$'!�"��&"��'����'!�(��"&�!,��*'���$3������5��
�
�/-�/�$,��.�!,3,$�� ,-��
�,����"�" '��� �&"��'��� �$��!�'���%!�� �"��3,�+,�� �'++��!'2����������+����5��
�
�/�,��-!��2�2-!/-0��
�,���%� !������"���!#�� �'� �*�7$�!'+,�$�,". �� �!�"��'�+"�������"!��!,��,". ��,' �'���%� !������'��
'�$� �$���%!�� �"�5��,��,". ����"!�� �2".�$�$�2#��"3�,'*��"'$��".!,�'�$�8"�� !��"'$��!,����"!�� �
'����$�'�$�' � .+,�� �*.+,�3�$���'!�!,��&�"�!�"&�!,��$3������5��,��,". ��� � �!�"(���
�*�2'+)�&�"*�
!,��*'���,��,3'#�'!��"3�,'*��"'$��".!,�'�$�!,��+"�������"!�� �'!�'��'�����2�!3����95:*�'�$��5�*�
&�"*�!,�� �$��3'���"&�!,��$3������5��
�
��$/�4���-�,5��
�
����������	
������
���
�
���'!�+'���� ����$�$����!,��$� ����"&��%!�� �"� �"��+"�������"! 5��.+,���"! �"&!�����"(�$��'��"����
'���'�'�+��'�$��������#�'�$�'�����"*����!�&�"*�2"!,� !���! 5��,��&"��"3����+��!���'�&"��+"�������"! �
 ,".�$�2��*�!1�
�

5� �,��3�$!,�"&�!,���%!�� �"�� ,".�$��"!�2��*"���!,'��,'�&�!,��3�$!,�"&�!,��"�����'��&�"�!'���"&�

!,����"���!#5��
�5� �,��3�$!,�"&�!,���%!�� �"�� ,".�$��"!�2��*"���!,'��,'�&�!,��3�$!,�"&�!,�� �$���'�$��;��"!�

2�!3����!,����"���!#�'�$�'$4'+��!�,��,3'#5��
�

�������	
������
���
��������

/�"�" '� �&"��,". ���%!�� �"� �3����2�����*�!!�$� .24�+!�!"�'���!,��&"��"3����+��!���'�2�����+"*����$�
3�!,1�
�
<�=�!,�� +'���"&�!,���%!�� �"��2�����'���"���'!��!"�!,�� �>��"&�!,����"!���"!�$"*��'!����!,���%� !����
2.��$����'�$��"!� "��%!�� �(��' �!"�2��.�����,2".��#���'�!�+.�'�����'�$�2�����,'$�!"�!,���&&�+!�"�����,!�
!"�'�$�!,��".!�"")�&�"*�����,2".� ?�,'2�!'2����""* �'�$��"!� "�'��'���$�' �!"��� .�!���� ����&�+'�!�
"(���"")����"&�����,2".������� �$��!�'����"���!#5�
�
<��=�!,��*'!���'� �*'!+,����"��+"*���*��!����!," ��"&�!,���%� !����2.��$���@�
�

Page 68



<���=�$� ����&�'!.�� � .+,�' ����!�� �� ��� ���'(� �'�$��""&�&"�*�'�$������*'!+,����"��+"*���*��!����
!," ��"&�!,���%� !����2.��$���@�
�
<�(=�$"�*���3��$"3 ��&�. �$��2������� !��+!�$�!"�!,����'��"&�!,��$3�������'�$��"!���"4�+!����'2"(��!,��
��$�����"��"++.�#����!,��&.���3�$!,�"&�!,���""&@�
�
<(=�&�'!��""& �2������� !��+!�$�!"�!,����'��"�� �$��"&�!,��$3�������'�$�"��#�'++��!'2���"�� ������ !"��#�
�%!�� �"� @�
�
<(�=�3,����!,����'���%!�� �"��� � ������ !"��#�"��!,���'�!#�2".�$'�#�'�$�!,���%� !����$3������� �*�7
$�!'+,�$��!,����"�" �$��%!�� �"����"4�+! �'�*'%�*.*�"&�A5	�*�!�� �&�"*�!,��*'���&'+��"&�!,��
�%� !����,". � @�
�
<(��=�3,����!,����'���%!�� �"��� �!3"� !"��#�'�$�!,���%� !����,". �� �*�7$�!'+,�$��!,����"�" �$�
�%!�� �"��� � �!�2'+)�'!���' !��5��*�!�� �&�"*�!,���'�!#�2".�$'�#@�
�
<(���=�!"�'("�$�!,���&&�+!�"&�B!���'+�����3,����!3"� !"��#� �$���%!�� �"� �'���'$$�$�!"�!,�� �$� �"&� �*�7
$�!'+,�$�,". � �"&� �*��'�� !#���3�!,�'�+"� � !��!�2.��$���������'�$���".�$���(����!,��&�� !�&�""��"&�'�!3"�
 !"��#� �$���%!�� �"�� ,".�$�2�� �!�2'+)�'!���' !�
5��*�!�� �&�"*�!,��+"**"��2".�$'�#@�"��'!���' !�

5	�*�!���&�"*�!,��&�"�!����('!�"��'�$�
5	�*�!���&�"*�!,��+"**"��2".�$'�#@�"��'!���' !��5	�*�!�� �
&�"*�!,��&�"�!����('!�"�@�
�
<�%=� ������ !"��#��%!�� �"� �"��!���'+�$�$3������ �'��"3����'��'$�6.'!��'��'�"&�'*���!#� �'+��!"�2��
��!'���$5�

�
���,��-�,��-!�� ,-/�4�/��2,���
�,����"�" '��� �&"��'� ������ !"��#� �$���%!�� �"��!"���"(�$��'$$�!�"�'���� �$��!�'��'++"**"$'!�"���
!,����� �'����('!����!�'�+��'!�!,�� �$��"&�!,���%!�� �"��' �3����' �'++�  �&�"*�!,��"�����'��,". �5��
�
�,���%!�� �"����"4�+! �".!3'�$�!"�!,�� �$�����('!�"���5�*�'�$�,' �'�2'#�3��$"3�!"�!,��&�"�!�!,'!�
*�*�+ �!,��$� ����!"�!,��*'���,". ��&�"�!'��5��'(�������'�$�!"�!,��+.����!�,". �,"�$����%!�� �"��
�"��+#�!,��,". ��� �"��'�+"�������"!�'�$�!,���.�$'�+�� !'!� �!,'!��%!�� �"� � ,".�$��"!��%!��$�*"���
!,'��,'�&�!,��3�$!,�"&�!,�� �$���'�$���"��,'�&�!,��3�$!,�"&�!,��&�"�!'���"&�!,��$3������5��!�!,��3�$� !�
�"��!�!,�� �$���'�$���� �95:*��!,����"�" �$��%!�� �"��� ��5�*�&�"*�!,��"�����'�� �$�����('!�"�5��'(����
���'�$�!"�!,��+.����!��"��+#�!,���%!�� �"�� ,".�$�,'(��'���"4�+!�"��"&�A5:*�".!�!"�!,�� �$��'�$�� �
!,���&"���	5�*�3�$���!,'��!,���.�$'�+���"!��'$(�+�5��
�
�'(�������'�$�!"�!,��+,'�'+!���"&�!,��'��'�'�$�!,��'���'�'�+��"&�!,����"!��!,���%!�� �"����!'�� �'�
$� !'�+��"&�A5�*�!"�!,�� �$��2".�$'�#�'�$�� � �!�2'+)�
�*�&�"*�!,��&�"�!�2".�$'�#5�0!�� �+"� �$���$�
!,'!�!,�� ,"�!&'���"&�	5�*�3,���!')������!"�'++".�!�!,���.�$'�+��!,'!��%!�� �"� � ,".�$��"!���"4�+!�
*"���!,'��,'�&�!,��3�$!,�"&�!,�� �$���'�$����3�����"!��� .�!����'�$�!��*��!'���*�'+!�!"�!,��"����
+,'�'+!���"&�!,��+"�������"!5���,� �� �*'���#�$.��!"�!,��$� ����"&�!,���%!�� �"��3�!,�'��"3���!+,����!'�� �
'��""$�$� !'�+��!"�!,�� �$��2".�$'�#�'�$�� � �!�2'+)�&�"*�!,��&�"�!�2".�$'�#�2#�
�*5��,����'���
 �*��'����"���!�� �3�!,���!,���**�$�'!��(�+���!#�!,'!�,'(��,'$� �$���%!�� �"� �"��+"�������"! �!,'!�,'(��
'����'!����*�'+!�"�!"�!,��"����+,'�'+!���"&�!,��!3"� !���!� +��� 5�0��!,� ��� !'�+��'  �  ����!,��
��"�" '��"���!? �*���! �'�$� �!��+,'�'+!��� !�+ �!,���� .�!'�!��%!�� �"����!'�� �'��""$�(� .'��2��')�'�$�
*'��!'�� �!,��"����+,'�'+!���"&�!,�� !���!� +���5��
�
�,�� +'���"&�!,���%!�� �"��� �'++��!'2���,'(�������'�$�!"�!,���'#".!�"&�!,����"!��!,���%!�� �"��$"� �
�"!�,'�*�!,��"24�+!�(� �"&�!,��+"�������"!��"��+#�'�$���!'�� �'�(� .'��2��')�2�!3����!,��$�&&����!� !���!�
 +��� 5���
�
�,����/�-�!/���-�,��
���'�'!�"��$� !'�+� �$"��"!�'���#����!,� ��� !'�+�5��
�
"/0"��4���../��/ �$/���/�-��
�,����'����"����,3'#�0*���+'!�"� ����'!����!"�!,� ���"�" '�5�
�
�
,-3/�- ,-��$��2���/-�6/$/�4�/��2,��

Page 69



�,����'����"���(��"�*��!'�;�. !'��'2���!#��  .� ����'!����!"�!,� ����"�" '� 5��
�
��-�$2�/�-���
�.��!"�!,�� +'���"&�!,����"!��!,�� �!����'�$�*'  �"&�!,����"�" �$��%!�� �"��'���'++��!'2����!,��
��"�" '��3�����"!�,'�*�!,��"����'���'�'�+��"&���!,��� !���!� +���5��,����"�" �$� +,�*��� �!,���&"���
'++��!'2������!��* �"&�����'�? ���/�/"��+#���

�'�$�$"� ��"!�,'�*�!,��"24�+!�(� �"&��/�

5��
�
��

��'�	��!�����	���
�'(�������'�$ �!"�!,����$�(�$.'��*���! �"&�!,� �'����+'!�"��!,��$�+� �"��!"���'�!�/�'������/��*�  �"��
,' �2����!')���,'(�������'�$ �!"�!,������('�!�/"��+�� �'�$�/�"�" '� ����!,������'�����!'�#�
��(��"�*��!�/�'��<�$"�!�$�8�2�.'�#��			=�'�$�'�������('�!�*'!���'��+"� �$��'!�"� ���+�.$����
�'!�"�'��'�$�����"�'���"��+#�'$(�+�5�0����'+,����!,� �$�+� �"��!,���"+'��/�'�������.!,"��!#�,' �
+"� �$���$�!,��&"��"3���17�
�
�.��!"�!,�� +'���"&�!,����"!��!,�� �!����'�$�*'  �"&�!,����"�" �$��%!�� �"��'���'++��!'2����!,��
��"�" '��3�����"!�,'�*�!,��"����'���'�'�+��"&���!,��� !���!� +���5��,����"�" �$� +,�*��� �!,���&"���
'++��!'2������!��* �"&�����'�? ���/�/"��+#���

�'�$�$"� ��"!�,'�*�!,��"24�+!�(� �"&��/�

5��
�
��	

������
!�����	���

��%%�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


5� �,�� $�(��"�*��!� ,���2#� ���*�!!�$�  ,'��� 2�� +"**��+�$� 2�&"��� !,�� �%���'!�"�� "&� !,����
#�'� �&�"*�!,��$'!��"&�!,� ����*�  �"�5�
�
���������"�+"*��#�3�!,���+!�"��:
�<' �'*��$�$=�"&�!,���"3��'�$��".�!�#�/�'�������+!�

::	5�

�
$�����	

�����6'��� �*��7�������8����8��
,9%��'�!���������������������:���������
�

Page 70



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

�

���������	
����

���

�
��������������������������

�	������� 
����
������

�
���������
����������

����������������� ����

����������� ����
�����������������������
���
������
�� �	��
��!����

�
��

�����
������ ����������
 ��������

�

���� �������
"� � ��������� ���
	
�
��
	� ����� ��� �������� ���
���������� �
������ ��� ��� ����������
���������������


���

�
�#�� �$��	������	����

���� ������	
���������	����	�������	�����	�������	������������������������������	�����
����������	�������	���������	������ �����!�"	���	���#	
����	������$�����
%&��������������	���������	���������	�������	��	������	����	��������	
���	����	�

�	"�������	����	'��������������������������������(���	�	���)�����������������
!�����	����	������$��	��������������(���	�	������

�
�#�� �����
�����
�

%��� �������	��	
�����	����	����������	
��������������	
���	����������	�����������������%�
*
����%+�%�� �

�
%#�� �����
����������
�����
�

,��� ������	����	�����������������		������	��������	���������������������������
����	�����

�
�#�� �������	
���
���������	���

-��� �������������������������(��	��%+���������	��%%���(	
�	��	��%+���$���	��%-�
�	�	���)���	�����������!�"	���	��������������	����	��������	��������������������
�����������	���������������������	������	��	��������	��������
�����������%&���
$�����%+�%���*���
�������	��	������������	�"�	�	�����
���
.//������������	����"��/����	���/
�����������������/
��/%��012+�
���
�

-�%� ��	�������	
���	������	�����������������!�����	����	�/����������������
(���	�	��������$��	��������������!�����	����	���������	���������/��"��	�
�	��	���������	�����������3����	�������	�����*��	'�,������	�����	�����4���������	�
	�
�����	���������������	'�������������	������		���	
���	�������	������������	�
����������
��������
������������	��	�������������	�������������	��������������	��	��
����	
���	�.5�
��
5���(�+��������������(��������	�6���	��$����	�	����
	�����������	
���	�	������
��	�
��
��	�����������6���	�$����	�	������������7�������8�

Agenda Item 14

Page 71



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

5�$��	��������������!�����	����	��-)�9)�1������-�
�����������������	�������
������	��������	���	��
��"��������
��
��	�	������
��	������	�#� !��	�����	���������������	��	����	��������	.�
����
.//������������	����"��/
�����������������/
�����������	�/
�������
�����/

�����	�����	���	����/�

�
� �
-�,� (	
����	��	��������!�����	�����������		�����	���������������������	����)�������

�����	�"�	�	�����
���
.//������������	����"��/����	���/
�����������������/
��/%��22-9�
����

�
� 4�������		�����	:	������������	�������	����������*�"������(	�"��	���������	��

	'�������;
������	�������	<������������������	�����*��	'�,������	�������������������
���	���������(-�����		�)���
����������	��	:	�������

������)����������	'���������
�����������	��	����	�	��	�	"���)��������������	����	����������������)���	���������	��

�	�	�	��	���#� !������������	����������������	'�������������	�������	��	"�	�	�)����
��	�	����������	����	��������������	���

�
-�-� ��	�������	��������	��	�����
����	�����������
��������	����	������������	������.�
�

*���	"�������������	��	"	��
�	����
���=���������������)����
	����"	�	��������
%��7���������	�"�����������������	���	���
,��(

���������
���
	���������	��������
-���������������������	������
�����
2��(

������������:�������������������������������	��
0��#	��"	����������	������	���������:���������	���
&��>	:������������	������
9�������������	��������������	���
1������	������!�		��=	���������
�+��$		�������	������	��	����������	������	)���������������������������	��
��������	�"��������	�����������	��������	�"�����	����
�%������	�"��������	�����������	����������	�"�����	����
�
*�����������	�����������	���������	�����������)������	�����	�������	�!�"	���	������
��	���4�
����*��	���	��)���	��	��������*

	���'����

�
-�2� ��	�&'()*+&,-./�-/�012.*'�.0�)*),1-/134(�5(2(4.&+(/,��	�����������?����	��

���	��@��������������������
���5������������	������5��������
������
���-���
(��������	��	"	��
�	�����������	�������	�����	'�������	��������
�����
�	�������	�AB�
(��������	�#	"	��
�	���(����	��������	������������������������	��	"	��
�	���
�����	��	�������)������������	�"�����	��������	��������
������
��&�����	�	����
���	"	�)����������������	��	���������������������	��	"	��
�	��������	�����	��)�
��������
���������������	��	"	��
�	���������	������		�����	�"�����	���������
:������������	���
��"	�	���)��������������������	���	�������	��	�C���)�����	"	��	��
���������������"	�����)��	��	��	��	���	����)���
��"������"������������������������	����
���	���
������
��1�������
���5������)������������	������	�������� �����������������
�		����C	���"	������	��	���		��)������������	�����	'��������������
�������
��������	)�
��	��.��
�

Page 72



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

�� ������"	��	���
�����������������������������������������	��������������	����
��	��	�	����)���	�����	��	������������	�
�����	��������������	��������	�������
����	8�����

�� �
	������
�����	��������������	������������	��	"	��
�	����������	��	������	��
�
����������������

�������	������������������
������
���0���
�

-�0� ��	�	�	'�	
������������

��������	����	����5(6-)-./�,17-/8���	����	�#	"	��
�	���
�����������	��)����	�������	�	"����
�����	����	����������	��#	"	��
�	���
��
������
��������������������	�#	"	��
�	���������������	��

��"	����������	�����
D��	"	�)��	�	"����
�����	��5������������	�
���	��������	�!�		��=	��)�(��	�����
(
	�����(��	�������4��	�	��)�����������������������	����	���5���������	��"	�����	�����
��	�
�	��
����������"����
������
���-������	��	�	�	��	������	����������������������
��	��	���������	������	"	��
�	���
��
��������������	����?E	�@������		���	��"	�����
�

-�&� 6��������	����	����������������
�	�������������7�"�����	����	������)���������������
�����"	�����;	���������<���	��	�	����&'(2-.*)49�5(2(4.&(5�41/5��
��"��	����������
���������������	�"�����	�����"��	�)�����������	�	��������	�	�	��	������	�
�	"������
	'
�	��	��
������������	"	��
��������	���������	���	���		����	������	��������C	���"	����
;�	������������	������������������	�������	���������	����������	������

�������
����"�����������������	�����������<���������	���
������
���&�����������������
�	
	��	�����������	��	���������
���������������	�	���	�������	������	��
	����������	����
����	�	����	�����	"	��
�	���������������	��
�

-�9� ��	�������	��������	���C	���"	��������	�
������������	�������������������������
�

�������������	�(6./.+-6�8'.:,;��
������
���1������
����
������"	�������		��
��	��	"	��
�	����		����������	��������

��������	�����������������	�%�����	�����
�
������
��%+����D��	"	�)����������������	�������
��������
�����	���������"������	�
����5�	���
���	������������	���������	������	�
����	����	����	�	���	�	�������
�	�������	�
���
	�����������	��	�����	�����������
�
��	��
������
��%%���

�
-�1� ��	�?,.:/�6(/,'()�0-'),@��

����������	����	�������	�����)��������������	�

�	:��	�	�������

�����	��	:	�������	����������	��	�	��������������
���5�����������
�	������5�����������������	�����	���
��������������	���	�
��
����������������	������
���
5��5���	� �����������3����	����������������������	���	����"	��		�����	�����
��	��������������������	���	��	����C	��������	�	���������)����*��	'��������	��������
��	�����������������������	�����������
�������	���	��������������	��	:��	�������	�

��
����������	��	�������%)2++��:��������
��	���	�����	�	������
��
��������	���
���������	�����	�����������	� �����������
������
��%0������	�
�	"����
�����������(-�
����������	���������	���	����������5��5�	���	��

�����������	����%)2++��:�)�	"	��
��	����	�	�����������������	�����)���	�	���	����	�	��������	��������"	���
��������������
����������	���	���	����4����"���	������	������������������	�������������
��	����	�(����	�����	�	��������	�	���	��	������	�������
	�����	:��	���
����
���	���	���������	����������	���	��

���������������	�	'��������	���	����4��*��	'�%�
�����	��������������	���	�����	���	�����
������������������������ ����������
���
������$�
)����������
������������	�����������

������	�������	������������
����
�	"����������	��	���	������)���������������������	���	�������	�����	������	�
����"������	������������	��������	��	������	����	����	��������������	����
������
$�
���3�	�
��	���������	�
�	��������������������	����������	���	��������	���������"	�
����	���	�����	����������
������$�
�������	��������	�?������	���	������@��

���������

Page 73



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

�

�������������������
�	�����������������������������������	�(����	������
������
$�
����������	���������	����������������	��	���������

�
-��+� 4�����	������
�	"������"��	)�������
����������������	����	�	������	������

������


���	�������	"	��
�	�����������������	����	��	����)*),1-/134(�,'1/)&.',����	��
?��	�	��	�������	���������@��
������
��,+�������	�	��������������	�	�	��	����
���	������������� ����������
������������#	"	��
�	���������������	�
�	"	��	�����
�	��	����������
�������������	�	���	��	������������"	���
���������	"	��
�	���
��	�?�	"	�	@��
������
��,%����
�

-���� 4���	����������;.*)-/8)���	��	:��	�	�����������������25�	����������������

������
�	�����	�������
��	���������	����������	�	�����������	:��	�	���������������2�
�	�����

���
�����������������2F������������������������	�������	�
����
	��������
���������������	��������
	����������	������������%+F��	:��	�	��������������

���
��	�	���	�	������
	�����	����	����������	�5�	��"	����
������
��-&���*�?
	�����	���
�	����@������������	"	���		���	���	�����������������	����������������������������	�
�	���	������	�����������������������	������� �����
����������������	���������	����
��������	�����������������	���	'��������	���	����������	���������	�����"	��	����

��)����
��	����"	����
	������	"��	��	�������������	����"	��������	������	���	��"������	����
��	���������	������������	����
��"��	����	�����	�����	�����

����
������
��-9���
��	�
�	"�����	��������(,���������	�	��������	�������������������	�2��	����

���
�������	�;������	�	����"������<����������		�������	�����������������	��������
*���	��������	���	'���������������������������	�������)�
������
��2,���"��	�������
������
����������������	��������������	����	����	������	���������
�����	������	�����
���

��
����	��	"	��
�	������'()-5(/,-14�81'5(/))�����	'��
�	���	�	��	"	��
�	���
��������	�����������	���������	���
�

-��%� *�������	������)����������	�����������
����������������	������	��������
�����	�����
�	���	�������	�����	�)����������	�������������������	�������	�����*��������
��
�	�	�������������	���������		������	�
�	
��	����������	���	� ���������)������
����������C	�����	���������������	���������������	�������)�����	�
�	
��	������

���	��������������	�	�����������������	:��	�	�������2-13-4-,9�1))())+(/,����
��	�
���
��������
�����	����������	�
���������	�������������	��"	��������������	��
	"	��������������	������������������	����A��	����	��*,9�,.��..&('1,(���	�	�����
�	����		������		������������������������	:��	�	����������	������������������	����
 �������������	��������	�	'
	��	������	��������	�	"��	��	������"����	��	���"	�����5
�
	���	�����
�����������	������������5����������
�������	����	��� �������������	�
������	������	'���������)������	�	�������
�������������������������	���
�	�	��	�)�
����	'��
�	)�������		�	����������
������	��

�
-��,�  ����������	�����������
������������	"	��
��������������
�	�	���"	�
�����	��

������	�������	�<*14-,9�.0�,;(�5(2(4.&+(/,�,;1,�:-44�3(�(=&(6,(5�������	���	�)�
���	���������	����C	���"	��������	����	������	���	�����������	��������������
	"����������������	��������������	���������
������
��29�)����������	�����
�����	��
�������"������	�	������
�	����
����������	������
������
��21���

�
-��-� ��	�������	������	���������	�
������������	������
���������
����������	����

�����������������������	��������������	�������	�����)�������"	���������	���
������
��
01������������
�����	�������	�����������������������������	���������214*(5�
016-4-,-()�1/5�)('2-6()�����	���	������	��������	�����
����������	�������	�"��	����	�

Page 74



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

���	�����	"	��
��������	���G	���������������������������	������	����	��������	�
�	�	���������	�����������
������
��&+���
�

-��2� 4���	������������	��'((/��(4,)�������
����������������	��������
����
�����"	������
	�����	���	��	�	��������	������	�!�		��=	����
������
��9�����!�		���	����������	��
�������	�	��������	�������	� ��������������������������	����	�	�����	'�	
�������
����������	�����������	�
�	
������������	"�	�������	� �����������
������
��9,���
6�	��������	�����
���������

���������)�������
����������������	��������	���	�
�����?������������	����@������"	�������������������	�!�		��=	����
������
��99���

�
-��0�  �����
����������������	�����������
��
������"	������	��	������������	��������
�����

64-+1,(�6;1/8()��������������������������������)��������������	��������	���

���
�����	�����������	���������
������
��1-���

�
-��&� ��	�������������	���������	�
������������	����������������	��������	�����	���	�

/1,*'14�1/5�'*'14�(/2-'./+(/,��
������
���+1���������������	"	��
�	������	������
(��	�����(
	�����(��	�������4��	�	��)����	��������	������������������)����������		��
�����	�������	�������"	�������
������
����9���>	�	�	��	����� ���������	�
�����	����
����"	��		�����	�������������	�����	�����4���	����������3*-4,�
;('-,18()���	�
��"������������(�2��

	��������"	��		������	����	����	�������	�
�������	��������

-��9� ������	����	����	�	�����������	�������	�,'1/)-,-./14�&'.2-)-./))���������	��	�����
���*��	'��������	��������4�����	�)���	���������	��������	�
�����	�������	�����������
�

����������	����	����
�����������
������
��%+9�8������	'������� ����������
�����	��
�����������	�������	�	��?��5��5���	����
����	���	@���	���	�	����
�	���	���	���	�
���������
�����	���
������
��%���8����������������	�"	�������������
���������)�
�	����������	���?���@���"	��	��������
�����	�����
�	������	�%++-)�	"	�������	�	����
�����	������������������	�������
������
��%�-����4�����	�����	������������������	�
��	�"	�������
	����)���	��	���������	���"	���������	'�������
��������	
	��	������
��	����������	�����������	�������
������
��%�2����7�	������
����������	���"	��
�	��������������������	����������	�����������	�����)���	�����	����
�	
������������
��	�	'���	��	����������	���"	����C	��������
������
��%�0����

-��1� ��	��	����������
���5������������	������5���������	�����	���������	���������	�
���������������������

-�%+� A������	�����	���
���������	������������	�	��������	����������

	����	�������)����	�
��������#	"	��
�	��������	'�������������A�	�������������	�;	������	<)�����
	'��
�	)�������	�����	'������	������������	�������)�
��"��	����
	�����������	����
���	�
�	�������)���������������	��
��	��������������	�)����������	�
������	�
����	�	��	������	�������	��		��?�������������	����@�?������������	����@�����?��	���
�	����@�������	�����������	�������	��������	��	������������������	���	�������	��
	����	�����

-�%�� 4���	���������	�-++(5-1,(�-+&16,�./��-''14)����	�
���������	��������������		�����
�	����	�����A�������#	"	��
�	�����������
�	������	������%+++����������������
�		���	"��	�������	������)���	�>	�������(
������(����	������	�����(	
�	��	��
%++9��������������	"��	�������	�(	��	��������(���	��������	�4��	������������������������
�	��D������#	"	��
�	�����������	������������������	���"	������	��"	����)�
��������	���	�������������	:��	�	���������	�����)�����	��������"	���7'�������

�����	�������	�A#�/>((������	���"	���	��������������������	����	��		����
�������	�����������	�����)���	����	��	�������
������
��%�2��

Page 75



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

-�%%� ��	����	�(����	�������6�����)�����������������
���������	�������<�� ��������������
����������������		������	��	�����	��	:��	�	���������	�����)�������	��	
���	�����
�����	�������

��"�������
���������������������������
�����	'�������������H���
%+�%��

>#�� ������
���������

2��� ���	���	�����	��I�������	
�����������������������

?#�� �� ��������
����
���������

0��� ���	���	�����	��

@#�� ��
�	������
��

&��� ��	�#	
����	���������������	������ �����!�"	���	�����	���������������������
��	������������������������������������	��������%+��������������	��������
�	�
���	���

A#�� ���������
���������	
��������	
�����
������ ����	���

9��� ��	�	���	������
���������������������	�����������������	
���)�����������	��������	��
�����������������������������	�����������"	���
��������������"�������)����������
�������������
����������	������������
��	��	"	��
�	���
��
�������

�
B#�� ����	�������������
�����
�
����C���C�������
�C��
����������

B#�� ��	�	���	������
����������������	�������<��������	�)�4�)�����������������	�����������
���	��������������	
�������

��#��� ���������������
���

�+��� ��	������������������������������	����������	��������������������������	�	������
���������
��������
�����)������������	��������������"	��	�������	�������������	�

��������
�����	�����������������	����������	����	��������������������������*�����
����������������

�������	�����������	��������������4��
	����������

	����

��#�� �D	�����������������
��

����� ��	������������������������������������	����������		����C	������������������	"	��
(��������7:������#��	��4�
�����	����

��#�� �����
����	����
����������
���

�%��� ��	�
��������������������	������������	������	��	����	�	�����������������������
�����������	������

�%#�� ���

�
���
����	
��������������������
��

�,��� �����������������������������	������	
���	����	����	������	��������������������
(���	�	�����	'�	
����(�+��������	������	�	���)������$��	������������
!�����	/(���	�	�����	'�	
��$�!��-)�9)�1������-�
�����������������	�������
����	���	����"��	�)����	������������������!�����	����	�����������	�����
�������������? 	��	���������	�����������3����	��@�����	������
����������
����������
��	��	����������������	��������������������	
�����

Page 76



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

� ��	������������������������������	������	�	��������	��		����������	�
�	"	������
��	����	��	���������?>	:������������	����@������)�
��	��2)�
������
��29������
?�����������	��������������	�@������)�
��	��&)�
������
��01���

�
��������	� ���� �.;/��/,:-),4(�
� � �'-/6-&14��.':1'5��41//-/8��00-6('�
� � �	�	
���	.���+�2���01��9%%��
� � 	����.���C���	�������	J���������"���
��
������
�����������

��	������������������������������	��������������
�����������	���������	�

"�	�	����.����
.//������������	����"��/
����������/
�����������������/�

���

�&&(/5-6()�

�&&(/5-=�����;1/8()�4-),(5�-/�
1,-./14��41//-/8��.4-69��'1+(:.'7��+&16,�
1))())+(/,�
�

�	������ �������E41),�%�9(1')F�
�

�.*/6-4�((,-/8�� �1,(�

�13-/(,�� ��/5��(&,(+3('������

�

�

Page 77



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

�
�
�

�;1/8()�4-),(5�-/�
1,-./14��41//-/8��.4-69��'1+(:.'7��+&16,�1))())+(/,�
�
5�4��������������
�	��
����������"���������������	��	"	��
�	����
�
5�>	��"����������������	�����������	��	"	��
�	��������;������	���	������<�
�������
�
5�������C���������	���	����	�	����	�	�������
��������������	��	����	���������2�
�	���)���
�����������������	����	��	��������
	��������
�����+��	�����
�
5�>	��"��������	���'�������5�	���	����������
�����������������������C���
�	"	��
�	����
�
5�>	��"����������������������	�������	��������������	"	��
�	����
�
5�>	:��	�������
����������������	������������	�����
���	�����������2��	����

���
�������������	�����������	����2F����	�����"	������������������	�����
����
	����������
%+F����	�����"	������������������	�����
����
	��������	�	����	��������
	�����	���
��	���	��"	����
�
5�>	��"�������������������������	���G	����	�����������	:���������������	�����������
�	��	��"	�	���
�
5�4���	��	����	'�������������	��"	����������������������	��	����������		����
�
5�4���	��	��
���	���������������������������	���
�
5�$������	�������������	�������	��	��������!�		��=	���
�������
�
5����"��	����	���	'���������	������������	�����������������
����������������	���		��
�������	:��	�	���������	�	�������	��	�	�����

����
�
5�7������	�	�������������
����������������	�������
���	�����������	����������	�
�	�	����	����������������	�	�����	"	��
�	����

�������)�������	������

�����	�	�
����	����������	���

�����������
�
5�>	:��	�	������������
����������������	��������	������	�����

��������� �����������
�����	�����)�
���	�����)�	�����	�	������������	�	�������	���������������"	������
������		�������������	��
�
5�>	��������������	����������������� �����������������������	������	�����	�����
��
������	������������	)��	���"	����������������
	��������	���
�
5�������������������������������	����	����������"	����	�
���	���������7��
	������	���
�
5� >	��"��� ��� �	:��	�	��� ��� �	�� ����	���� ���� �	�	��� ���	�� ���� 
	��� 	'���������

Page 78



������������	

�����������������
����
���
������������������
����������

�
�

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
567897:85:'#$0'5678;7:85:

.#+#'.#+/<'5=78;7:85:

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$%#%$&$' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :0;)30./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+51433*0>

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

@,2.*64-+A44B01+!334?.,603

B,*#+%,$< 9.77.-3+5466,/0C+DEFF!GHIJ+:I!9C+H@I:JHIJ+@IKL@C+5@'M+<NO

!2,),-#"< :024P,*+4;+?4-8.6.4-+M

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%%QR< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+S.1BT,2

=13+G+F,?0>

54,36,*+O-/.-001.-/+KS+F68

B,*#+%,$< HT0+GU0,B013+541-01C+&&+:EVO:GE9OC+DOGH+SE:AWC+5@<R+MNA

!2,),-#"< IP01*,>.-/+4;+*4X01+2,34-1>#?4-?1060+;,?.-/+64+0Y.36.-/+?4,36,*+80;0-?0+10P0620-6+X.6T+.2U41608+
Z),11.08+14?B+,124)1[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%%'Q% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.8364-+,-8+G6+N,203 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+:)3T64-

@./T,2+\+54

B,*#+%,$< @,*;4183C+AE9GHIJ+=IGGC+FO!GIDOC+5@<<+&@O

!2,),-#"< O*0P,6.4-,*+,*601,6.4-3+64+0Y.36.-/+106,.*+)-.6+.-?*)8.-/+10?*,88.-/+,-8+-0X+0-61,-?0+;0,6)103[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%%]%< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.8364-+,-8+G6+N,203 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+:)3T64-

@./T,2+\+54

B,*#+%,$< N)-?6.4-+$+:06,.*+",1BC++A.8364-+=433C+F0,34X0C+5@<<+&@O

!2,),-#"< :0?4-;./)1,6.4-+,-8+10;)17.3T20-6+4;+0Y.36.-/+-4-^;448+106,.*+)-.6+.-?*)8.-/+U,16.,*+8024*.6.4-C+
?4-361)?6.4-+4;+0Y60-3.4-+,-8+0Y601-,*+,*601,6.4-3+.-?*)8.-/+10?*,88.-/+,-8+-0X+0-61,-?0+;0,6)103+
64/06T01+X.6T+-0X+?,1+U,1B.-/+3U,?03[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%%R%Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 91+N,P08

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

F)8*,2+!334?.,603

B,*#+%,$< HT0+D.**4X3C+L!WHIJ+(!:=+:I!9C+L!WHIJC+5@'%+RJJ

!2,),-#"< :060-6.4-+4;+,.1+34)1?0+T0,6+U)2U3[

!#&/'5',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Agenda Item 15

Page 81



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$&&a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.1B0-T0,8+,-8+
H1,-2010

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

9""

B,*#+%,$< K-.6+'C+:4?B+:06,.*+",1BC+=IFFEJLHIJ+FEJSC+H:!J=O:OC+5@<$+a9(

!2,),-#"< V,1.,6.4-+4;+?4-8.6.4-+$+4;+,UU14P08+U012.33.4-+!""#$aaa#QaQ]#O+64+10,8_+K-.6+'+b,3+806,.*08+.-+
6T430+81,X.-/3+3)72.6608+,-8+,UU14P08+,3+U,16+4;+,UU*.?,6.4-+10;010-?0+9FG#$aaR#'$a&#Oc+3T,**+
-46+70+)308+;41+6T0+3,*0+4;+;4**4X.-/+/4483+b46T01+6T,-+,-?.**,1>+64+6T0+U1.-?.U,*+)30+4;+6T0+
U102.303+;41+6T0+3,*0+4;+,)6T41.308+/4483c_+d+?*46T.-/+b46T01+6T,-+3U4163+,-8+24)-6,.-001.-/+
?*46T.-/C+.-?*)8.-/+1)?B3,?B3C+60,2+361.U3+,-8+3U0?.,*.308+3U4163+?*46T.-/ce+d+;,3T.4-+,??03341.03+
b.-?*)8.-/+T,-87,/3+,-8+*)//,/0ce+d+X,6?T03+,-8+f0X0**01>e+d+U01;)20+,-8+64.*061.03e+d+744B3C+
2)3.?C+10?4183C+P.804+,-8+,)8.4+9V93C+593+,-8+46T01+10?41808+208.,e+X.6T4)6+6T0+U1.41+X1.660-+
?4-30-6+4;+6T0+F4?,*+"*,--.-/+!)6T41.6>[+(41+6T0+U)1U4303+4;+6T.3+?4-8.6.4-+g,-?.**,1>g+.3+80;.-08+,3+
-46+0Y?008.-/+$Qh+4;+6T0+-06+;*4413U,?0+4;+,+106,.*+U102.303[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$&Q& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+D4-/

=13+G+F,?0>

5G"*,--.-/O-;41?020-6G4*)6.4-3

B,*#+%,$< 9.-/*0+5466,/0C+(:!JSAW+GHEFOGC+(:!JSAWC+5@<R+$"F

!2,),-#"< 54-361)?6.4-+4;+,+U14U4308+/,1,/0[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$M'$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' G0,?4270 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+N+G6410>

B,*#+%,$< :0301P,6.4-+4)63.80+G0,?4270+;011>+6012.-,*+7).*8.-/+V.?641.,+"*,?0+G0,?4270+5@<<+'iW

!2,),-#"< E-36,**,6.4-+4;++,+U.0?0+4;+U)7*.?+,16+X.6T.-+6T0+?0-61,*+10301P,6.4-+4UU43.60+30,?4270+;011>+6012.-,*+
7).*8.-/[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$<MR ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A1427414)/T 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

A0?BX.6T+903./-+!334?.,603+F68

B,*#+%,$< 5010,*+",16-013+K+S+A1427414)/TC+"I:H+5!KGOD!WC+A:I=AI:IKL@C+5@'&+<GW

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+-0X+144;+64U+U0-6T4)30+144;+64+0-?*430+-0X+0Z).U20-6

!#&/':',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 82



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$<'< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' O,36T,2 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$$#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+D.-64-

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

H)1*0>+!334?.,603

B,*#+%,$< F,-8+64+6T0+;14-6+4;+$M'^$'%+"FW=W!:9+!VOJKOC+O!GH@!=C+5@'&+R@(

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+64+-.-0+?,1+U,1B.-/+3U,?03C+.-?*)8.-/+6X4+8.3,7*08+U,1B.-/+3U,?03+,-8+
*,-83?,U.-/+4-+*,-8+64+6T0+;14-6+4;+6T0+3T4UU.-/+U,1,80+,6+$M'^$<R+"*>2>,18+!P0-)0+b!20-808+
8.3?1.U6.4-+,-8+3.60+*,>4)6c[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$<]Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+J+D.**.,23

,1?+803./-

B,*#+%,$< Q$+@!jOF+L:IVOC+E:AWC+5@'$+<KW

!2,),-#"< HX4+36410>+3.80+0Y60-3.4-+64+?4-6,.-+,88.6.4-,*+7081442+3U,?0+,-8+*.P.-/+3U,?0+64+10,1C+,-8+$[R+
20610+T./T+;0-?0+,*4-/+3.80+74)-8,1>+b!20-808+903?1.U6.4-c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$Q$' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :0;)30./*%-%,$<&%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+A001

=.33+S+O**.46

B,*#+%,$< M+@W9:I+!VOJKOC+DOGH+SE:AWC+5@<R+M@"

!2,),-#"< F4;6+?4-P013.4-+X.6T+10,1+841201+,-8+0Y60-3.4-C+;14-6+7,*?4->C+,88.6.4-,*+10,1+36,.1?,30+.-64+
/,180-C+10U*,?020-6+10,1+3T08+,-8+?4-P016.-/+;14-6+/,180-+64+4;;+14,8+U,1B.-/

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$$#%$QM% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' :4?B+(011> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%<#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+5+k.,-/

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

L04^J04+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< <]+IF9+5@OGHO:+:I!9C+H:!J=O:OC+5@<$+a!D

!2,),-#"< HX4+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !9V#$&#%%%$< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!8P016.3020-6+54-30-6

D#20<' J0X+A1./T64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

:470163+F.271.?B+F68

B,*#+%,$< K-.6+$RC+=,1.-0+"4.-6C+=!:EJO+":I=OJ!9OC+JOD+A:EL@HIJ

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+6T100+.**)2.-,608+3./-3+,-8+4-0+?,-4U>+3./-

!#&/'9',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 83



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%$R ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+9,.3>+D.**.,23

=13+N+=?=,T4-

J+:47.-34-+903./-+F68

B,*#+%,$< $$+=O:O+F!JOC+@OGD!FFC+5@'%+'::

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+U41?T+,-8+?,1U416

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%&Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,)/T64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+@,11.34-

=.33+G+=?E*14>

B,*#+%,$< R%+K"HIJ+:I!9C+5F!KL@HIJC+5@<$+%9@

!2,),-#"< 54-361)?6.4-+4;+,+81.P0X,>+64+6T0+;14-6+4;+6T0+U14U016>+,-8+,+842036.?+P0T.?)*,1+?1433.-/+b814UU08+
B017c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%MQ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

54-361)?6.P0+HT.-B.-/+G6)8.4+F68

B,*#+%,$< (,.1;.0*8C+A:E=GH!LO+:I!9C+A:E=GH!LOC+5@'M+'@O

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+0Y60-3.4-3+,-8+10^144;.-/+X41B3+.-?*)8.-/+1,.3.-/+4;+6T0+0,P03+,-8+1.8/0+4;+6T0+
0Y.36.-/+2,.-+144;[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%M] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<M%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+@,**

=13+N+=?=,T4-

!;;.-.6>+L*,33

B,*#+%,$< <&+G!J9@!=+L:IVOC+A!:JGHIJC+5@'%+$k:

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+;14-6+U41?T

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%<M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' IY64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!6T0164-

=.33+S+O**.46

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< '+DEFF!J+GH:OOHC+IkHIJC+5@<M+QGH

!2,),-#"< :02480**.-/+4;+0Y.36.-/+4)67).*8.-/+64+U14P.80+,-+4;;.?0+;41+U0134-,*+)30C+-0X+P0T.?)*,1+,??033+
,-8+/,603+4-+64+V.**,/0+:4,8+X.6T+,334?.,608+T,18+,-8+34;6+*,-83?,U.-/+X41B3+.-?*)8.-/+1,.308+
6011,?0+,10,[

!#&/';',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 84



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 5IJ#$&#%%%<< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

54-301P,6.4-+!10,+54-30-6

D#20<' IY64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+L+!6T0164-

=.33+S+O**.46

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< '+DEFF!J+GH:OOHC+IkHIJC+5@<M+QGH

!2,),-#"< ",16.,*+8024*.6.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+74)-8,1>+X,**+,-8+U,16+4;+0Y.36.-/+4)67).*8.-/

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%Q< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @4>*,B0+,-8+=04*3 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

D.**.,23+F03601+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< @4203U1,>+@4)30C+R+:EVO:G9!FO+:I!9C+DOGH+SE:AW

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+K30+;142+5M+(.136+(*441+@4)30+=,-,/013+!UU,1620-6+64+5&+(.136+(*441+GT0*60108+(*,6+
;41+4??)U,6.4-+7>+,-+0*801*>+U0134-[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%'M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,)/T64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+S0.6T+@4*6

=.33+G+=?E*14>

=1+9,P.8+514X801

B,*#+%,$< '+5F!KL@HIJ+"F!5OC+AE:SOJ@O!9C+5@<$+<9G

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+3.-/*0+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%'] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @4>*,B0+,-8+=04*3 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&$#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+L*>-.3+G60X,16

=.33+S+O**.46

B,*#+%,$< &Q,+=!:SOH+GH:OOHC+@IWF!SOC+DE::!FC+5@<]+&AL

!2,),-#"< E-36,**,6.4-+4;+?4.-+4U01,608+84/+X,3T+0Z).U20-6+64+?,1+U,1B+;14-6.-/+3T4U

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !9V#$&#%%%]% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!8P016.3020-6+54-30-6

D#20<' :4?B+(011> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%<#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+5+A011>

B,*#+%,$< 5,220**+F,.18C+5!="AOFHIDJ+:I!9C+H:!J=O:OC+5@<$+aA"

!2,),-#"< G.60+0-61,-?0+3./-

!#&/'6',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 85



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%R% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.1B0-T0,8+,-8+
H1,-2010

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+5+A011>

A.1B0-T0,8+K-.63+FH9

B,*#+%,$< K-.6+MC+D.11,*+"4.-6C+$M&+5F!KL@HIJ+:I!9C+AE:SOJ@O!9C+5@<$+'OW

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+4;+U10P.4)3*>+,UU14P08+!M+b:036,)1,-6+,-8+5,;0c+64+)30+,3+!Q+b@46+;448+H,B0+
!X,>c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%R& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&M#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G6),16+G>P106

=13+N+=?=,T4-

5+D+N4-03

B,*#+%,$< L1,-/0+5466,/0C+Q'+DOFF+F!JOC+L!WHIJC+5@'%+RJL

!2,),-#"< :0,1+\+3.80+0Y60-3.4-3+.-?*)8.-/+0-*,1/020-6+4;+144;+,-8+841201+X.-84X+,6+;14-6[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%RM ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :0;)30./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+\+=13+(418

=13+N+=?=,T4-

5,)30X,>+"14U016>+G01P.?03

B,*#+%,$< $%'+iK!::W+!VOJKOC+AOAEJLHIJC+5@'M+M@i

!2,),-#"< 54-361)?6+,-+0Y60-3.4-+,74P0+6T0+0Y.36.-/+/,1,/0+64+6T0+3.80

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%RQ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+N4T-+:47.-34-

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

=1+:,>+!3T64-

B,*#+%,$< &+L:OOJ!5:O+9:EVOC+A:I=AI:IKL@C+5@'M+%O!

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+6X4+36410>+;14-6#3.80+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%R' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' G0,?4270 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+S+O**.46

!08,3+A).*8.-/+54-3)*6,-?>

B,*#+%,$< G6+N430UT3+:5+!.808+"1.2,1>+G?T44*C+D@O!HF!J9+F!JOC+GO!5I=AOC+5@<<+]OO

!2,),-#"< "14P.3.4-+4;+&-4[+-0X+?,-4U.03C+&-4[+-0X+U080361.,-+/,603C+$-4[+-0X+3T,80+3,.*+,-8+.-36,**,6.4-+
4;+X.**4X+3?100-.-/+64+74)-8,1>+;0-?.-/[

!#&/'=',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 86



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%R] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' IY64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+".01?>

=.33+G+=?E*14>

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< $]+@IF=GE9O+F!JOC+IkHIJC+5@<M+&JF

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+6X4+36410>+3.80+0Y60-3.4-+b3.-/*0+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-+64+70+010?608+)-801+U012.6608+
80P0*4U20-6c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%RR ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @4>*,B0+,-8+=04*3 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

D,17)164-+!334?.,603

B,*#+%,$< @4>*,B0+5466,/0+@43U.6,*C+AE:SOJ@O!9+:I!9C+@IWF!SOC+5@<]+Q!i

!2,),-#"< HT0+010?6.4-+4;+,+/,l074+X.6T.-+6T0+/,180-+4;+6T0+-)13.-/+T420

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%Ra ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.8364-+,-8+G6+N,203 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&&#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+:)3T64-

",884?B+N4T-34-+",16-013T.U

B,*#+%,$< V.6641.,+54)16C+AO5SDEH@+GH:OOHC+AE:SOJ@O!9

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+6X4+36410>+3.80+0Y60-3.4-C+0-61,-?0+\+.-601-,*+,*601,6.4-3+64+)U8,60+0Y.36.-/+103.80-6.,*+
,??42248,6.4-3+64+?)110-6+80?0-?>+36,-8,183+,-8+64+U14P.80+,88.6.4-,*+4;;.?0+,??42248,6.4-+
;41+8.3,3601+\+10?4P01>+3).60+,-8+61,.-.-/+;,?.*.6.03[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%aQ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A1427414)/T 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 9+",64-

=13+N+=?=,T4-

GJID+,1?T.60?63+F68

B,*#+%,$< ]+@O!H@O:+9OJOC+A:I=AI:IKL@C+5@'&+&AL

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+3.80+,-8+10,1+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 9O=#$&#%%%a] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

"1.41+J46.;.?,6.4-+4;+9024*.6.4-

D#20<' G0,?4270 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "1.41+,UU14P,*+.3+-46+10Z).108./*%-%,$<&&#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+S+O**.46

(.3T01+L012,-+90-64-+5*,1B0

B,*#+%,$< G6+F)B03+I*8+V.?,1,/0C+$]R+=EFF+F!JOC+"IKFHIJC+5@<<+MA"

!2,),-#"< 9024*.6.4-+4;+,+6T100+7081442+806,?T08+U14U016>^+,8f4.-.-/+/,1,/0+?4-361)?608+4;+71.?B+)-801+6.*0+
144;

!#&/'I',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 87



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%aR ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' O,36T,2 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

D.11,*+54)-?.*

B,*#+%,$< :,07)1-+"1.2,1>+G?T44*C+=I:F!J9+!VOJKOC+A:I=AI:IKL@C+5@'&+'A9

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+.-601-,*+?4)16>,18+,6+6T0+3?T44*+64+61,-3;412+6T0+3U,?0+.-64+,-+0Y60-3.4-+64+6T0+0Y.36.-/+
.-,80Z),60+36,;;1442[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%%aa ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+\+=13+5*,1B0

=1+J+D.**.,23

HT0+S0-0;.?B+N4-03+",16-013T.U+F68

B,*#+%,$< R+OG5IF=O+9:EVOC+L:O!GAWC+5@<a+$GO

!2,),-#"< (.136+;*441+3.80+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !9V#$&#%%$%% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!8P016.3020-6+54-30-6

D#20<' KU64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&]#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

=,1,Z+F68

B,*#+%,$< 54224-+(.0*8+:4,8+G)1/01>C+$Q'+5I==IJ(EOF9+:I!9C+DII95@K:5@C+5@<a+]F"

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+;,3?.,+,8P016.3020-63+64+UT,12,?>+)-.6

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$%' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+A0-+S00/,-

=.33+S+O**.46

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< RQ+@O!H@A!JS+!VOJKOC+E:AWC+5@'$+<WL

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+10,1+,-8+3.80+0Y60-3.4-3[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$%R ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&]#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+\+=13+A14X-

=.33+S+O**.46

A142.*4X+!1?T.60?63+F68

B,*#+%,$< 5T01.64-C+$Q$+5!F9W+:I!9C+5!F9WC+5@<R+$F"

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+10,1+0Y60-3.4-+X.6T+841201+;0,6)10+,-8+7,*?4->C+?4-P013.4-+4;+/,1,/0+,-8+806,?T08+
84)7*0+/,1,/0

!#&/'H',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 88



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$$$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @4>*,B0+,-8+=04*3 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+F4?B0

=13+G+F,?0>

5G"*,--.-/O-;41?020-6G4*)6.4-3

B,*#+%,$< $]+FEJL9!FO+:I!9C+DOGH+SE:AWC+5@<R+Q9L

!2,),-#"< 54-361)?6.4-+4;+;.136^;*441+f).*0660+7,*?4->+,-8+84413+64+3.80+0*0P,6.4-+,-8+,*601,6.4-3+64+X.-84X3+.-+
;14-6+0*0P,6.4-+b,20-808+803?1.U6.4-c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$$M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$Q#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+G+@)3,.-

=.33+G+=?E*14>

Ig:4)1B0G2.6T

B,*#+%,$< $&+LFOLLGE9OC+JODHIJC+5@<R+'9j

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+3.-/*0+36410>+3.80+,-8+10,1+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$$Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' KU64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+54*.-+"*0,P.-

=13+G+F,?0>

B,*#+%,$< $]+(FOOH5:I(H+:I!9C+DII95@K:5@C+5@<a+QFW

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+6X4^36410>+0Y60-3.4-+64+6T0+3.80+,-8+U41?T+64+6T0+;14-6+4;+6T0+0Y.36.-/+T4)30+,-8+-0X+
U.6?T08+144;+64+6T0+0Y.36.-/+/,1,/0

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$$] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' :4?B+(011> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+5+A011>

B,*#+%,$< 5144B08+A.**06C+Ra^a$+IF9+5@OGHO:+:I!9C+H:!J=O:OC+5@<$+a!H

!2,),-#"< OY60-3.4-+4;+6.20C+9024*.6.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+U)7*.?+T4)30C+010?6.4-+4;+,+6011,?0+4;+Q-4[+6X4+36410>+
7081442+T4)303

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !9V#$&#%%$&% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!8P016.3020-6+54-30-6

D#20<' A07.-/64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+N,203+:470163

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

!?B0663+L14)U+F68

B,*#+%,$< HT0+F4?,*C+aR+HOO@OW+F!JOC+@EL@O:+AOAEJLHIJC+5@'M+RiH

!2,),-#"< 9.3U*,>+4;+;,3?.,+3./-+64+U14U4308+!H=+2,?T.-0[

!#&/'J',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 89



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$&$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A07.-/64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+N,203+:470163

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

!?B0663+L14)U+F68

B,*#+%,$< HT0+F4?,*C+aR+HOO@OW+F!JOC+@EL@O:+AOAEJLHIJC+5@'M+RiH

!2,),-#"< E-36,**,6.4-+4;+,+?,3T+2,?T.-0+b!H=c+^+:OH:IG"O5HEVO+b!20-808+803?1.U6.4-c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$&& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @4>*,B0+,-8+=04*3 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+F,P.-

=13+G+F,?0>

HT0+S0-0;.?B+N4-03+",16-013T.U

B,*#+%,$< =+N+F,P.-+"*,-6+,-8+=,?T.-01>C+JOD+@!FF+F!JOC+@IWF!SOC+5@<]+<A"

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+;.P0+.-8)361.,*+)-.63+b0Y60-3.4-+4;+6.20+4-+IKH#%R#%'a$ac

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$&' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51,./+@,1P0>

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

B,*#+%,$< $<+A:I!9GHIJO+9:EVOC+G"EH!FC+5@'M+a@j

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+0Y60-3.4-+64+10,1+4;+T4)30+.-+U*,?0+4;+0Y.36.-/+?4-301P,641>C+.-3016+7,>+X.-84X+
XT010+/,1,/0+8441+0Y.363+,-8+?4-P016+/,1,/0+.-64+*.P.-/+3U,?0[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$&] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.1B0-T0,8+,-8+
H1,-2010

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&R#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

!1?T.60?64-.?

B,*#+%,$< (*,6+$C+M^Q+A:!HH!J+:I!9C+AE:SOJ@O!9C+5@<$+&KG

!2,),-#"< H4+10;)17+/14)-8+;*441+b&-4+,U,1620-63c+.-64+;)16T01+3U,?0+;41+0Y.36.-/+bX.-364-03+U*,?0c+8,>+
-)1301>C+X.6T+,??033+64+6T.3+P.,+0Y.36.-/+,??033+;142+D448?T)1?T+:4,8C+-4+,??033+;142+A1,66,-+
:4,8C+0Y.36.-/+0Y601-,*+>,18+64+70+)308+,3+4)68441+U*,>+,10,[+J4+0Y601-,*+,*601,6.4-3+;41+,UU14Y+
M%+?T.*810-[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$M' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<M%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+S+O**.46

:5"+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< 5,*8>+L4*;+5*)7C+FEJSG+@OW+:I!9C+5!F9W

!2,),-#"< :0^41/,-.3.-/+,-8+*,-83?,U.-/+4;+0Y.36.-/+6011,?0C+0Y60-8.-/+0Y.36.-/+?,-4U>C+.2U14P020-6+64+
U*,>013g+0-61,-?0[

!#&/'58',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 90



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$M] ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

",884?B+N4T-34-+",16-013T.U

B,*#+%,$< I*8+@420+(,12+A:E=GH!LO+:I!9C+A:E=GH!LOC+5@'M+'@9

!2,),-#"< ()16T01+?T,-/0+4;+)30+64+?*,33+9&+U)1U430+/14)U+b*0.3)10#,33027*>c+"10P.4)3+U*,--.-/+
U012.33.4-+;41+4;;.?0+)30+T,3+-4X+*,U308+b!""#&%%Q#']%Qc+"012.33.4-+/1,-608+$'#%a#%Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$<% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' =41064-+D036+,-8+
G,)/T,**+=,33.0

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :0;)30./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+S.*.?

=.33+S+O**.46

!1?T.U0B

B,*#+%,$< G,7g3+S07,7+@4)30C+&%$+@IWF!SO+:I!9C+=I:OHIJC+5@<'+%GN

!2,),-#"< V,1.,6.4-+4;+?4-8.6.4-+&+4;+!""#%a#%'MR<+64+,**4X+U102.303+64+70+4U0-+=4-8,>+64+HT)138,>+;142+
$$_M%+64+=.8-./T6+b%%_%%cC+(1.8,>+,-8+G,6)18,>+;142+$$_M%+64+$,2C+G)-8,>+,-8+A,-B+@4*.8,>3+
$<_%%+64+&M_%%

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$<$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&a#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+5+A011>

A0-34-+G./-3

B,*#+%,$< &Q<+HOFOL:!"@+:I!9C+@OGD!FFC+5@'%+]GL

!2,),-#"< $+Y+(,3?.,+3./-+$+Y+"14f0?6.-/+3./-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$<< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' O,36T,2 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G+@,1P0>

=13+N+=?=,T4-

!-8>+(43601+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< D,>3.80C+<+9!FO+:I!9C+O!GH@!=C+5@'&+'AG

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+3.-/*0^36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-C+?4-P013.4-+4;+/,1,/0+,-8+.-601-,*+,*601,6.4-3

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$<' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' :4?B+(011> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+S+GU.*37)1>

D.11,*+54)-?.*

B,*#+%,$< A08;418+91.P0+"1.2,1>+G?T44*C+AO9(I:9+9:EVOC+:I5S+(O::WC+5@<&+':H

!2,),-#"< J0X+U080361.,-+0-61,-?0+/,60+64+A08;418+91.P0+64+,**4X+3,;0+,??033+30U,1,60+;142+6T0+0Y.36.-/+
P0T.?)*,1+,??033C+T,1836,-8.-/+64+;412+U,6T+,-8+7.?>?*0+36,-83[

!#&/'55',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 91



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$<a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' "10-64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%<#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

GT,?B+!1?T.60?6)10+F68

B,*#+%,$< F,-8+64+6T0+10,1+4;+&^$'C+GH+LOI:LOG+!VOJKOC+H:!J=O:OC+5@<&+'"j

!2,),-#"< 54-361)?6.4-+4;+M+-4[+6X4+7081442+3.-/*03+36410>+103.80-6.,*+)-.63+4-+0Y.36.-/+?*0,108+3.60

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FA5#$&#%%$Q% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.3608+A).*8.-/+54-30-6

D#20<' G0,?4270 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+S0**>

=1+=+5144B

B,*#+%,$< I*8+@4)30C+FE=OSEFJ+F!JOC+"IKFHIJC+5@<<+QG"

!2,),-#"< !*601,6.4-3+64+36,.1C+X.-84X3C+/14)-8+;*441+X,**3#8441X,>3C+?4-361)?6.4-+4;+*0,-^64+/100-T4)30

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$Q$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D,**,30> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<M%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+=.?T,0*+D,.60

=1+J+D.**.,23

"T.-*,>+F68

B,*#+%,$< $<+A!WGD!HO:+L!:9OJGC+JOD+A:EL@HIJC+5@<Q+RFA

!2,),-#"< :0,1+3.-/*0+36410>+*0,-^64+0Y60-3.4-+.-?*)8.-/+8024*.6.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+?4-301P,641>C+3.80+0Y60-3.4-+
,6+;.136+;*441+*0P0*+.-?*)8.-/+;14-6+841201C+0Y60-3.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+144;+3*4U03C+.-601-,*+,*601,6.4-3+,-8+
,334?.,608+X41B3

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$Q& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' KU64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&]#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+S+O**.46

B,*#+%,$< $]Q+(I:9+:I!9C+K"HIJC+5@<a+%@H

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+64+08)?,6.4-+?0-610+;41+>4)-/+U04U*0+6,1/06.-/+T0,*6TC+02U*4>20-6C+61,.-.-/+,-8+
08)?,6.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$QM ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

B,*#+%,$< A+"+L,1,/0C+A:I=AI:IKL@+:I!9C+AOAEJLHIJC+5@'M+]:9

!2,),-#"< OY60-3.4-+4;+6.20C+8024*.6.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+;.**.-/+36,6.4-+'+X41B3T4U+,-8+010?6.4-+4;+,+M+36410>+
103.80-6.,*+?,10+;,?.*.6>+;41+U04U*0+706X00-+6T0+,/03+4;+$'^'Q+?4-6,.-.-/+MQ+)-.63[

!#&/'5:',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 92



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$Q' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<M%#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G208*0>

=1+J+D.**.,23

<+G0,34-3+F68

B,*#+%,$< $$a!+(:!JSAW+:I!9C+JODHIJC+5@<R+aKH

!2,),-#"< 94)7*0+/*,l08+XT.60+K"V5+8X,1;+X,**+?4-301P,641>

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$QR ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' F.3?,18 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+J+D.**.,23

A01-,18+H,>*41+",16-013T.U+F68

B,*#+%,$< F,-8+3.6),608+706X00-+D,601+G61006+\+9,1*.-/64-+G61006C+5T)1?T+G61006C+D,**,30>C+D.11,*

!2,),-#"< J0X+7).*8+103.80-6.,*+80P0*4U20-6+?4-3.36.-/+4;+R+J4[+&^708+T4)303+\+$+J4[+<^708+T4)30+ba+
8X0**.-/3+.-+646,*c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$Qa ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.1B0-T0,8+,-8+
H1,-2010

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!2.-)1+ST,-

=13+G+F,?0>

B,*#+%,$< O*0/,-?0+A>+@,1*0>3C+&$]+5@K:5@+:I!9C+H:!J=O:OC+5@<&+%F9

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+64+?,;0+30**.-/+T46+;448+4-+U102.303+bK30+5*,33+!Mc

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$'M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D,**,30> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+G+=?E*14>

D?0?+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< !38,+G)U0136410C+GO!VEOD+:I!9C+FEG5!:9C+5@<Q+<"(

!2,),-#"< 54-P016.-/+<+-4[+0Y.36.-/+?,1+U,1B.-/+3U,?03+.-64+<+-4[+0*0?61.?+?,1+U,1B.-/+3U,?03

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$'' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!+5*,1B0

=.33+G+=?E*14>

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< R+(O:LKGIJ+!VOJKOC+L:O!GAWC+5@<a+$:"

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+6X4^36410>+3.80+0Y60-3.4-C+U.6?T08+144;+4P01+0Y.36.-/+6X4^36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-+,-8+
.-36,**,6.4-+4;+34*,1+U,-0*3

!#&/'59',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 93



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$'a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+5T1.3+@.136

=.33+G+=?E*14>

E1P.-+54-3)*6,-63

B,*#+%,$< M+NOFFE5IO+5FIGOC+5!F9WC+5@<R+&F(

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+,+3.-/*0+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$]$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D,**,30> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$$#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

!1)U

B,*#+%,$< V.**,/0+=4641+542U,->C+$%+5:IGG+F!JOC+D!FF!GOW+VEFF!LOC+5@<Q+R:@

!2,),-#"< O10?6.4-+4;+;.P0C+36,6.?C+$Q2+T.-/08+OP4?4+X.-8+6)17.-03+bX.6T+<2+7*,803c+4-+,+P0T.?*0+U,1B[+
:03)72.33.4-+4;+,UU14P08+U*,--.-/+,UU*.?,6.4-+10;010-?0+!""#$%#%$<aR[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$]& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' L10,37>+(1,-B7>+,-8+
E17>

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&]#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+L.**.,-+@,1P0>

=.33+S+O**.46

B,*#+%,$< ]+LFOJH:OO+5FIGOC+L:O!GAWC+5@<a+&:(

!2,),-#"< 54-P013.4-+4;+/,1,/0+64+,+7081442+X.6T+0-3).60+3T4X01+1442+b106143U0?6.P0c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$]< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' A.1B0-T0,8+,-8+
H1,-2010

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+J+D.**.,23

A01-,18+H,>*41+",16-013T.U+F68

B,*#+%,$< DT.6;.0*8+54)16C+D@EH(EOF9+GH:OOHC+H:!J=O:O

!2,),-#"< J0X+7).*8+103.80-6.,*+80P0*4U20-6+?4-3.36.-/+4;+R+J4[+&^708+7)-/,*4X3+X.6T+?422)-,*+U,1B.-/+
?4)16

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$]' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+D1./T6

=13+N+=?=,T4-

G+W,603+903./-+G01P.?03

B,*#+%,$< $'+HWAK:J+:I!9C+G"EH!FC+5@'M+a@N

!2,),-#"< 54-P013.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+3.-/*0+/,1,/0+.-64+-0X+36)8>+,-8+,*601,6.4-3+64+6T0+0-61,-?0+,10,+.-?*)8.-/+
-0X+U.6?T08+144;[

!#&/'5;',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 94



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$]a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D036+S.17>+,-8+
HT)136,364-

90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+:+5T036013

=.33+S+O**.46

"0601+L488,18

B,*#+%,$< M<+5:II=O+9:EVOC+JODHIJC+5@<R+R!@

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+;14-6+0Y60-3.4-C+10,1+0Y60-3.4-+,-8+10U*,?020-6+7,*)361,80

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$R% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' D,**,30> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+N4T-+"41601

=.33+G+=?E*14>

=1+5*.;;+O**.466

B,*#+%,$< &%!+AO:OG(I:9+:I!9C+FEG5!:9C+5@<Q+%NN

!2,),-#"< :024P.-/+,+10,1+841201+X.-84X+,-8+6T0+*4X01+30?6.4-+4;+6T0+144;+64+;412+7,*?4->+b:03)72.33.4-+
4;+,UU14P,*+!""#$$#%$&a$c

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FA5#$&#%%$Ra ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.3608+A).*8.-/+54-30-6

D#20<' IY64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 91+G,2+G,-84-

=13+N+=,*U,3

HT0+I*8+V.?,1,/0

B,*#+%,$< $'+VEFF!LO+:I!9C+IkHIJC+5@<M+QG:

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$aQ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' G0,?4270 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$%#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+:,-,+G.-/T

=.33+S+O**.46

A1>34-+=?@)/T+!1?T.60?63

B,*#+%,$< <a+FE=OSEFJ+F!JOC+"IKFHIJC+5@<<+QG:

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+64+U436+4;;.?0+,-8+-0X+3T4U+;14-6

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%$a' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' KU64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$$#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

903./-+\+91,X

B,*#+%,$< $'Q+(I:9+:I!9C+K"HIJC+5@<a+%H@

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+;142+3T4U+64+1036,)1,-6+bK30+5*,33+!Mc+64+0Y60-8+?)364201+30,6.-/+,10,+4;+
0Y.36.-/+1036,)1,-6+7)3.-033+*4?,608+.-+,8f4.-.-/+/14)-8+;*441+U102.303+$']#$'a+(418+:4,8C+
KU64-[

!#&/'56',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 95



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&%& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' O,36T,2 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+\+=13+N4-03

=.33+N+D448

=1+G+J+!201>

B,*#+%,$< $a+GH+9!VE9+:I!9C+O!GH@!=C+5@'&+%AK

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+10,1+\+3.80+0Y60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&%M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+N+\+=13+N+=)1UT>

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

B,*#+%,$< G.*P01+@.**C+L!WHIJ+F!JOC+L!WHIJC+5@'%+MGN

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+4-0+\+T,*;+36410>+0Y60-3.4-+X.6T+*.-B+64+2,.-+T4)30[+L14)-8+;*441+84)7*0+/,1,/0+,-8+
/)036+7081442+X.6T+;,?.*.6.03[+:44;+3U,?0+;41+3.-/*0+7081442+,-8+30U,1,60+7,6T1442

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&%Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' F.3?,18 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+G+F,?0>

N$%+"*,--.-/+F68

B,*#+%,$< V,?,-6+GT4UC+$'a+D!FF!GOW+:I!9C+FEG5!:9C+5@<<+&!9

!2,),-#"< "14U4308+?T,-/0+4;+)30+;142+9$+=08.?,*+"1,?6.?0+64+!$#!&+106,.*#4;;.?0+,-8+-0X+3T4U;14-6+X.6T+
0.6T01+,-?.**,1>+,??42248,6.4-+,74P0+41+,+30*;^?4-6,.-08+M+708+103.80-6.,*+;*,6+,74P0[

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&%a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' F.3?,18 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+G+=?E*14>

HT0+5*,1B0+9,17>+",16-013T.U

B,*#+%,$< D0,6T01T0,8+@./T+G?T44*C+A:O5S+:I!9C+"IKFHIJC+5@<<+MAi

!2,),-#"< J0X+6.2701+/,l074+;41+0Y601-,*+*0,1-.-/+;,?.*.6>

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&$$ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' F.3?,18 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+G+=?E*14>

(1006T+5,161./T6+FF"

B,*#+%,$< =433+5T02.36C+&a+FEG5!:9+D!WC+FEG5!:9C+5@<<+QHF

!2,),-#"< 5T,-/0+4;+)30+;142+)30+?*,33+!$+b106,.*c+64+!&+b(.-,-?.,*+,-8+U14;033.4-,*+301P.?03c

!#&/'5=',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 96



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !9V#$&#%%&&< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!8P016.3020-6+54-30-6

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<%Q#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

A*,l0+=,.-60-,-?0+F.2.608

B,*#+%,$< D.-83413+L,1,/0C+R+=EFJO:+:I!9C+@OGD!FFC+5@'%+Q:j

!2,),-#"< :0U*,?020-6+4;+4*8+3./-,/0+X.6T+-0X+?41U41,60+.2,/0+3./-,/0

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !JH#$&#%%&&Q ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

"1.41+!UU14P,*+4;+H0*0?422)-.?,6.4-3+"9

D#20<' A1427414)/T 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<&'#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+J+D.**.,23

=4-4+54-3)*6,-63

B,*#+%,$< ",P020-6+;14-6.-/+HT0+:4>,*+I,BC+@EL@+GH:OOHC+A:I=AI:IKL@C+5@'&+]Oj

!2,),-#"< $+J4[+AH+9GF!=+?,7.-06

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&<' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' IY64- 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+\+=13+HT42,3

=.33+S+O**.46

HT0+S0-0;.?B+N4-03+",16-013T.U+F68

B,*#+%,$< Ra+@IF=F!J9G+9:EVOC+IkHIJC+5@<M+%HK

!2,),-#"< (.136+;*441+3.80+0Y60-3.4-+\+/,1,/0+?4-P013.4-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%&]< ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' @03X,** 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !UU14P0./*%-%,$<$&#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G206T)136

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

HT0+A).*8.-/+903./-+H0,2+F68

B,*#+%,$< M&+GO!A!JS+:I!9C+@OGD!FFC+5@'%+<GD

!2,),-#"< G.-/*0+36410>+10,1+0Y60-3.4-+X.6T+1,.308+80?B.-/

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%M&& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' 5*,660171.8/0 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "012.6608+80P0*4U20-6./*%-%,$<&M#%M#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+G6,?0>+DT.66,B01

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

,1?+803./-

B,*#+%,$< R+(OEF9OJ+:I!9C+AOAEJLHIJC+5@'M+M9"

!2,),-#"< 9024*.6.4-+4;+0Y.36.-/+U441+?4-8.6.4-+6.2701+/,1,/0+,-8+010?6.4-+4;+-0X+/,1,/0+,66,?T08+64+6T0+
8X0**.-/

!#&/'5I',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 97



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !""#$&#%%<&a ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

D#20<' :4?B+(011> 90*0/,608

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "012.6608+80P0*4U20-6./*%-%,$<%M#%<#&%$&

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+5T1.36.-0+"482410

=.33+!+=?94)/,**

B,*#+%,$< &'+:EVEO:!+9:EVOC+:I5S+(O::WC+5@<&+':k

!2,),-#"< L14)-8+;*441+3.80+0Y60-3.4-

@,+#"'>KLM/2',G'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'H6

H46,*+"01+

!UU14P0 ]R

"012.6608+80P0*4U20-6 &

"1.41+,UU14P,*+.3+-46+10Z).108 $

:0;)30 <

:0U416+H46,* RQ

NKLL#2A',G'0#+#

!#&/'5H',G'5H@_`H0?TG01P`959,6,`51>36,*+:0U4163`95+:0U4163`90*0/,608+90?.3.4-3+;41+?422.6600+,/0-8,[1U6

Page 98


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/11/00430 - Silverdale Residential Home, 49-51 EGERTON PARK, ROCK FERRY, CH42 4RA - Change of use from residential care home to 13 apartments.
	5 APP/11/01286 - Moreton Brickworks, CARR LANE, MORETON, CH46 5NB - Variation of condition 28 of planning determination APP/2001/6405/D (for the extraction of clay), to allow an additional 2 years for the submission of restoration and aftercare schemes (extended from 03 January 2012 to 03 January 2014).
	6 APP/11/01344 - Kirk Funeral Director, 20 THE VILLAGE, BEBINGTON, CH63 7PR - Construction of single storey extension for refrigeration unit to rear of the premises - Amended Description.
	7 OUT/11/01502 - Carlett Park, 1061 NEW CHESTER ROAD, EASTHAM - Outline application for demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment for up to 55 residential units (use class C3).
	10 APP/12/00145 - 55 DUKE STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8BW - Change of use of vacant Public House. Ground floor to be used for Offices (Use Class B1), with 1no. room at first floor level. Houses in Multiple Occupation (Use Class C4), providing 6no. bedrooms at first and second floor.
	11 APP/12/00321- Hoose Court, MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE - Erection of 32no. 2 bedroom flats including associated car parking and landscaping.
	12 APP/12/00371 - Birkenhead 6th Form College, PARK ROAD WEST, CLAUGHTON, CH43 8SQ - New reception area and art block.
	13 APP/12/00204 - 80 DOWNHAM ROAD SOUTH, HESWALL, CH60 5SG - Single storey side extension for dependent relative.
	14 NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK
	15 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 15/03/2012 and 15/04/2012.

